iy

Northumberland

County Council

Your ref:

Our ref:

Enquiries to: Rebecca Little

Email: Rebecca.Little@northumberland.gov.uk
Tel direct: 01670 622611

Date: Tuesday, 20 February 2024

Dear Sir or Madam,

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the RIGHTS OF WAY COMMITTEE to be held in
CONFERENCE ROOM 2, COUNTY HALL, MORPETH on WEDNESDAY, 28 FEBRUARY
2024 at 10.30 AM.

Yours faithfully

Vg

Dr Helen Paterson
Chief Executive

To Rights of Way Committee members as follows:-

L Bowman, A Dale, J Foster, C Hardy, JI Hutchinson (Chair), A Sharp, M Swinbank,
D Towns and A Wallace (Vice-Chair)

Dr Helen Paterson, Chief Executive COVENANT

— County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF oL
|§ d's'}t(’:'l"t{| T 0345 600 6400 Where
Eires www.northumberland.gov.uk W\ e



AGENDA
PART I

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda
will be dealt with in public.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. MINUTES

The minutes of the Rights of Way Committee meeting held on Wednesday,
20 December 2023, as circulated, to be agreed as a true record and be
signed by the Chair.

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests,
members are required where a matter arises at a meeting;

a.

e.

Which directly relates to Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (‘DPI’) as
set out in Appendix B, Table 1 of the Code of Conduct, to disclose the
interest, not participate in any discussion or vote and not to remain in
room. Where members have a DPI or if the matter concerns an
executive function and is being considered by a Cabinet Member with
a DPI they must notify the Monitoring Officer and arrange for
somebody else to deal with the matter.

Which directly relates to the financial interest or well being of a
Other Registrable Interest as set out in Appendix B, Table 2 of the
Code of Conduct to disclose the interest and only speak on the matter
if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter
and must not remain the room.

Which directly relates to their financial interest or well-being (and is
not DPI) or the financial well being of a relative or close associate, to
declare the interest and members may only speak on the matter if
members of the public are also allowed to speak. Otherwise, the
member must not take part in discussion or vote on the matter and
must leave the room.

Which affects the financial well-being of the member, a relative or
close associate or a body included under the Other Registrable
Interests column in Table 2, to disclose the interest and apply the test
set out at paragraph 9 of Appendix B before deciding whether they
may remain in the meeting.

Where Members have or a Cabinet Member has an Other

Rights of Way Committee, 28 February 2024

(Pages 1
- 4)



Registerable Interest or Non Registerable Interest in a matter being
considered in exercise of their executive function, they must notify the
Monitoring Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal with it.

NB Any member needing clarification must

contact monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk. Members are referred
to the Code of Conduct which contains the matters above in full. Please
refer to the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter.

4, REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages 5
RIGHTS OF WAY - 100)
DELETION OF EXISTING PUBLIC FOOTPATHS Nos 4 & 5
MORPETH TOWN

The Rights of Way Committee is asked to consider all the relevant
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the non-existence of public
footpath rights over parts of existing Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5, through
Quarry Woods, Morpeth.

5. REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages
RIGHTS OF WAY 101 -
DELETION OF PART OF THE U6112 ROAD FROM LIST OF STREETS 184)

MORPETH TOWN

The Rights of Way Committee is asked to consider all the relevant
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the non-existence of public
highway rights over a route (which includes part of the U6112 road)
between the B1337 (Whorral Bank) and the western end of existing Public
Footpath No 5, at a bridge over the River Wansbeck, at Morpeth.

6. REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages
RIGHTS OF WAY 185 -
ALLEGED BYWAY OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC No 29 220)

PARISH OF BRINKBURN

The Rights of Way Committee is asked to consider all the relevant
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the existence of public
vehicular rights over the U4041 road, between the B6344 road, and the
C188 road, via Cockshot.

7. REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages
RIGHTS OF WAY 221 -
ALLEGED BYWAY OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC No 32 264)

PARISH OF BRINKBURN

In this report, the Rights of Way Committee is asked to consider all the
relevant evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the existence of
public vehicular rights over the U4049 Road, between the B6344 Road,

Rights of Way Committee, 28 February 2024


mailto:monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk

and a point 80 metres west of Healey Farm.
8. URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)
To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman,

should, by reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of
urgency.

Rights of Way Committee, 28 February 2024



IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE:

e Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussed or as soon as it
becomes apparent to you.
e Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.

Name: Date of meeting:

Meeting:

Item to which your interest relates:

Nature of Interest i.e. either disclosable pecuniary interest (as defined by Table 1 of Appendix B to
the Code of Conduct, Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest (as defined by
Appendix B to Code of Conduct) (please give details):

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?
Yes - |:| No - D

Rights of Way Committee, Wednesday, 28 February 2024



Regqistering Interests

Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you must register
with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 1 (Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register details of your other personal interests which fall
within the categories set out in Table 2 (Other Registerable Interests).

“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of
your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below.

"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or
a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners.

1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28 days of becoming
aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered interest, notify the Monitoring Officer.

2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the councillor, or a person
connected with the councillor, being subject to violence or intimidation.

3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with the reasons why
you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer agrees they will withhold the interest
from the public register.

Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest

4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not participate in any discussion or
vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If
it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an
interest.

Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate and vote on a
matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest.

5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is being
considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the
Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart
from arranging for someone else to deal with it.

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests

6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of
one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to
disclose the nature of the interest.

Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

Rights of Way Committee, Wednesday, 28 February 2024



7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being
(and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a financial interest or well-being of
a relative or close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in
any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted
a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.

8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects —

a. your own financial interest or well-being;
b. afinancial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate; or

c. a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests as set
out in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain
in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied

9. Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well- being:

a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the
ward affected by the decision and;

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect
your view of the wider public interest

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the
meeting. Otherwise, you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.

If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.
Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter to be
considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function,

you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the
matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it.

Rights of Way Committee, 28 February 2024



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL
RIGHTS OF WAY COMMITTEE
At the meeting of the Rights of Way Committee held at Conference Room 1 - County Hall
on Wednesday, 20 December 2023 at 10.00 am.

PRESENT

JI Hutchinson (Chair)
(in the Chair)

MEMBERS
L Bowman A Dale
C Hardy A Sharp
M Swinbank
OFFICERS
A Bell Definitive Map Officer
M Bulman Solicitor
H Lamb Principal Rights of Way & Records Officer
R Little Assistant Democratic Services Officer

12 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Foster, Towns and
Wallace.

13 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Councillor Swinbank noted that on minute two, both Councillors Swinbank and
Towns declared an interest in item 8 of the agenda and not 9.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Rights of Way Committee held
on Wednesday, 25 October 2023, as circulated, were confirmed as a true record,
and were signed by the Chair.

Ch.s Initials......... Page 1
Rights of Way Committee, Wednesday, 20 December 2023 1



14 REVIEW OF THE DEFINIFITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS
OF WAY
ALLEGED RESTRICTED BYWAY No 29
PARISH OF BLANCHAND

A. Bell - Definitive Map and Search Officer, introduced the report with the aid of a
PowerPoint presentation and members were asked to consider all the relevant
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the existence of higher rights over
the route of existing Public Footpath No 29, from the southern end of existing
Byway Open to All Traffic No 80 in the Parish of Hexham shire, at the edge of
Slaley Forest, in a south-easterly direction across Blanchland Moor to join existing
Byway Open to All Traffic No 26, north of Pennypie House.

Following the report, members were invited to ask the Definitive Map and Search
Officer questions, which the following information was then provided:
¢ New evidence was provided by the applicant to justify the latest application.
e The new Greenwood and Chapman maps gave significant evidence.

Councillor Hardy proposed to accept the officer's recommendation, this was
seconded by Councillor Sharp.

A vote was taken and was unanimous.

RESOLVED that:
i. There was sufficient evidence to indicate that, on a balance of probability,
public vehicular rights had been shown to exist over the route C-D;
ii. That the public’s motor vehicular rights over the route appeared to have
been extinguished by virtue of s67 of the NERC Act 2006
iii.  The route to be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order to
upgrade the existing public footpath to restricted byways status.

15 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS
OF WAY
ALLEGED PUBLIC BRIDLEWAYS Nos 33 & 42
PARISHES OF BRINKBURN & ROTHBURY

A. Bell - Definitive Map and Search Officer, introduced the report with the aid of a
PowerPoint presentation, and asked committee members to consider all the
relevant evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the existence of public
bridleway rights over a route from the eastern end of the U4066 road north-west
of Wagtail Farm, in a general south-easterly direction to join the northern end of
the U4038 road at Brinkburn Station.

Following the report, members were invited to ask the Definitive Map and Search
Officer questions, which the following information was then provided:
o Members were reminded that they had to base their decision on the
evidence provided in the report.
e There was some ambiguity in relation to the lawfulness of the gates.

Councillor Hardy proposed to accept the officer's recommendation, this was
seconded by Councillor Swinbank

Ch.s Initials......... Page 2
Rights of Way Committee, Wednesday, 20 December 2023 2



A vote was taken and was unanimous.

RESOLVED that there was sufficient evidence to indicate that public bridleway

rights had been reasonably alleged to exist over the route V4-V-W-X and that
route be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order.

Councillor Dale left the meeting at this point.

16 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS
OF WAY
ALLEGED BYWAY OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC No 40
PARISH OF ROTHBURY
A. Bell - Definitive Map and Search Officer, introduced the report with the aid of a
PowerPoint presentation, and asked committee members to consider all the
relevant evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the existence of public
vehicular rights over the U4066 road, from the junction of Wagtail Lane and
Wagtail Road to a point 170 metres north-west of Wagtail Farm.
Councillor Hardy proposed to accept the officer's recommendation, this was
seconded by Councillor Sharp.
A vote was taken and was unanimous.
RESOLVED that:
i. There was sufficient evidence to indicate that public vehicular rights had
been reasonably alleged to exist over the route U-V-Y-Z
ii. The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would not
appear to have extinguished the public’s motorized vehicular rights over
the route.
iii. The U-V-Y-Z route be included in a future Definitive Map Modification
Order as byways open to all traffic.
Councillor Sharp left the meeting at this point.
A comfort break was announced.
17 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS
OF WAY
ALLEGED BYWAY OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC No 26
PARISH OF BRINKBURN
A. Bell - Definitive Map and Search Officer, introduced the report with the aid of a
PowerPoint presentation, and gave the following update:
e To amend recommendation (iii) to read “the route U-T be included in a
future Definitive Map Modification Order as a byway open to all traffic.”
Committee members were asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in
Ch.s Initials......... Page 3

Rights of Way Committee, Wednesday, 20 December 2023 3



support and in rebuttal of the existence of public vehicular rights over the U4038
road, between the C168 road, 15 metres south of East Raw and Brinkburn Station

Cottage.

Councillor Hardy proposed to accept the officer's amended recommendation, this
was seconded by Councillor Swinbank.

A vote was taken and was unanimous.

RESOLVED that:
i. There was sufficient evidence to indicate that public vehicular rights have
been reasonably alleged to exist over the route.
ii. The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would not have
appeared to have extinguished the public’s motorized vehicular rights

over the route .
iii. The route U-T be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order as

a byway open to all traffic.

Ch.s Initials......... Page 4
Rights of Way Committee, Wednesday, 20 December 2023 4



Agenda Item 4

iy

Northumberland

County Council
RIGHTS OF WAY COMMITTEE

28 February 2024

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

DELETION OF EXISTING PUBLIC FOOTPATHS Nos 4 & 5
MORPETH TOWN

Report of the Director of Environment and Transport
Cabinet Member: Councillor John Riddle, Roads and Highways

Purpose of report

In this report, the Rights of Way Committee is asked to consider all the relevant
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the non-existence of public footpath
rights over parts of existing Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5, through Quarry Woods,
Morpeth.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the committee agrees that:

(i) there is not sufficient evidence to show, on a balance of
probabilities, that public footpath rights do not exist over the K-L
section of existing Public Footpath No 4 or the M-N section of
existing Public Footpath No 5 (i.e. these footpaths should remain
on the Definitive Map);

(iif)  further investigation is required in relation to the precise
alignment of Public Footpath No 4, south of the bridge over the
River Wansbeck, and Public Footpath No 5, at Park House.

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 By virtue of section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981 the County
Council is required to keep the Definitive Map and Statement under
continuous review and make modification orders upon the discovery of
evidence, which shows that the map and statement need to be modified.

1.2  The relevant statutory provision which applies to deleting a public right of way
from the Definitive Map and Stap@@@, yased on historical documentary



1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

2.2

evidence, is Section 53(3)(c)(iii) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981.
This requires the County Council (as Surveying Authority) to modify the
Definitive Map and Statement following:

“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with all
other relevant evidence available to them) shows:

“that there is no public right of way over land shown in the map and
statement as a highway of any description ...”

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendations are in
accordance with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights
and the public interest.

This is an unusual application, in that it seeks to remove sections of two public
rights of way from the Definitive Map, altogether. The committee will be much
more familiar with applications to add routes, or upgrade existing ones to a
higher status. In Trevelyan v Secretary of State (ETR) (2001) the Court of
Appeal determined that where an application was made to delete a public right
of way from the Definitive Map, the Secretary of State (or an Inspector
appointed by the Secretary of State) had to start with the initial presumption
that the right of way did exist. The standard of proof required to show that a
route’s inclusion on the Definitive Map was incorrect was still just the balance
of probabilities, but evidence of some substance had to be put into the balance
if it was to overcome or outweigh the initial presumption that the way had been
correctly included in the first place. The Court of Appeal made reference to
Lord Denning’s judgement in R v Secretary of State for the Environment ex
parte Hood (1975) where he stated “The Definitive Map in 1952 was based on
evidence then available, including, no doubt, the evidence of the oldest
inhabitants then living. Such evidence might well have been lost or forgotten
by 1975. So it would be very unfair to reopen everything in 1975).”

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

In March 2022, Tom Smith of Morpeth made a formal application seeking to
modify the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way by deleting sections of
existing Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5, on his land, from Whorral Bank to Park
House farm and from Stobsford Bridge to Parkhouse Banks.

Mr Smith supplied the following analysis of the evidence to accompany
his application:

“l, Tom Smith, as owner and occupier of the affected land shown in the
plan below require Northumberland County Council to review the legal
basis for the existence of Rights of Way across that land.

“‘My actions make clear that at no time have | dedicated any part of my
land to become a public right of way. Castle Morpeth Borough Council
asked my permission to create a riverside footpath for the 2006 Castles
Woods & Water project. | refused permission. That need to ask
permission supports the illegal status of the purported Rights of Way.

Page 6



‘I have, whilst acting within the law, done what | can to remove all public
rights of way alleged to exist on my land and prevent their being
established.

“Their claimed and widely advertised presence, with associated
limitations on preventing public access, has encouraged trespass and
criminal behaviour and thereby caused me to be unable to successfully
develop the caravan site, which Castle Morpeth Borough Council
granted planning permission on my land.

“The following evidence shows that the Definitive Map and Statement
are a nullity.

“Additional documentation illustrates both absence of evidence for
Public Rights of Way and evidence to the contrary. Further historical
evidence is available and, having been seen as superfluous, excluded
in order to save Northumberland County Council resources.

i

“In 1985 | wished to own a caravan park as | then had many years of
experience and practical knowledge of developing and managing
caravan sites. Land in several locations was advertised for sale as
being suitable for development as a caravan site. The land | now own
appeared the most suitable for our needs to me and my wife and we
agreed to take steps to gain suitable planning consent and if successful
in that to purchase the land.

Page 7



“Experience of problems caused by criminal behaviour of a particularly
troublesome person at another caravan site highlighted the need for
security.

“With the agreement of the landowner, J.R.Temple and Sons, on 19th
March 1987 |, Tom Smith, applied to Castle Morpeth Borough Council
planning department for a diversion and stopping up of rights of way on
foot purported to be over the land and according to planning officers
numbered Morpeth 4 and 5 as shown in council minutes.

“Prior to making the application | met with Northumberland County
Council National Park Officer Mr. A. A. Macdonald at my bridge at
Whorral Bank, Morpeth. His office was located in Northumberland
County Council National Park and Countryside Department, Eastburn,
South Park, Hexham. He was the officer responsible for footpaths. |
asked the officer for a copy of the Definitive Map and statement as |
was unclear about the location of the public footpaths concerned and
no footpaths were signposted. He refused to let me have a copy of the
map and statement. He informed me that | would have to make an
appointment and travel to his office in Hexham to view them. | asked
the officer about making an appointment and he obfuscated describing
that there were few staff and they were short of time. He assured me,
when | heard that reply and questioned him about it, that there were
public footpaths as he described and | accepted his word.

‘I now find that Northumberland County Council acted illegally as it is a
requirement to make available the Definitive map and Statement in the
district concerned.

“‘Hexham was in the district of Northumberland administered by
Tynedale District Council.

“The alleged footpaths concerned were in the district administered by
Castle Morpeth Borough Council.

‘I was prevented from adequately investigating the legal basis for the
Public Right of Way footpaths at that time as Northumberland County
Council illegally refused to supply me with or let me have sight of the
necessary documents.

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

(5) As regards every definitive map and statement, the surveying authority shall keep a copy of the map and statement; and copies

of all orders under this Part modifying the map and statement, available for inspection free of charge at all reasonable hours at one

or more places in each district comprised in the area to which the map and statement relate and, so far as appears practicable to the

surveying authority, a place in each parish so comprised; and the authority shall be deemed to comply with the requirement to

keep such copies available for inspection in a district or parish if they keep available for inspection there a copy of so much of the

map and statement and copies of so many of the orders as relate to the district or parish.

“Castle Morpeth Borough Council refused my request to remove the
Rights of Way and gave the reason that closing the footpaths would not
improve security of the caravan site. The council planning officer
verbally informed me that | would not be given permission to erect any
fences.

Page 8



“I submitted an appeal to the Department of the Environment and
Transport as site security would clearly be improved considerably by
removing the Public Right of Way.

“On 23rd November 1987 my appeal to the Department of the
Environment and Transport was rejected on the basis that the planning
committee had given full consideration to the evidence presented.

“The legal basis of the claimed Rights of Way was not investigated by
Castle Morpeth Borough Council.

“The legal basis of the claimed Rights of Way was not investigated by
the Department of the Environment and Transport.

r CASTLE MORPRTH 2 ;‘_
M l.\lee |

E|

{DELEGATED powgpg,

Monday 13th April, 1g9gy

EL ING Commy

pind®

grosittd

counciller Mrs. Cann (Chairman
His Worship the Mayor Councillar p
wnn

councillors: Adams
Mre. Dungait
Errington
Hulbert
Lunn Th
omps
MES. McBryde ’!‘l.'&vgl;:u

Frosce
Priestlay
Mra. sayer

= Cole
.F. Mould

§ Chief Executive
D.F. Cole

e

F

géanninq Officer
PULty Engineer & Surve

yor
L‘Aapu.tg_r Borough Treasurer
Planning Assistant {Local Flans}

«R. Hawkins
- Milligan

RHARE

1. MORPETH HORTH LEVEL CROSSING

The Deputy Engineer & Surveyosr reported receipt of a letter
(fiom British Rall with regard to modernisation proposals in
mapect of the North Lewvel Crossing at Coopies Lane, Morpeth and
imquesting the Council's consideration of the proposals which
wuld mean the removal of the =kirt from the barrier to ease
‘mperation and maintenance of the crossing.

I Concern was expressed at the proposals with particulaz
mference te the adjacent housing estate.

HESOLVED: i interests of safety,
. el he above modernisation

this Council ob t= to ti
Proposals to tl‘u:l_n;orp-uth Morth Level Crossing.

=D h Mo.

1 th v
id.m: reported on a proposed amandment to

to
amendmant
§ e BTRLSLINEE:

o.pugnd
p:;:arred

with regard = :n]ﬂ:le
to Footpath He.
site visits

version

L

of Footpath MO

il. Rights of Way at whorral Bank, Morpeth

Amend the Resolution to read as follows:-

“"that the request to close the above footpath be
not agreed and Mr. Smith also be informed that the
erection of a 6' fence around the site would be

e unlikely to be approved by this Committee™.

Page 9



Northarn Regional Office
Wellbar House Gallowgate Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD
Telax 537613 Telephone 091-232 7676 GTN 2627

5 Departments of the Environment and Transport

T J smith Esqg F iy

Barrasford Park

Mear Hexham e —— N/5068/151p/9
Northumberland

NE48 4BE el 23 November 1987
sir

‘TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1971 - §209
NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL, MORPETH MB POOTPATH NO 4
PROPOSED PUBLIC PATH DIVERSION ORDER

I am directed by the Secretary of State for the Environment to refer
to your letter of 17 August 1987, and to the interim reply of 21
September.

Your application for a diversion of Morpeth MB Footpath No 4 has heen
fully and carefully considered in the light of your representations,
and following consultations with the Local Planning Authority = Castle
Morpeth Borough Council, and the Highway Authority — Northumberland
County Council. As stated in paragraph 15 of the Department of the
Environments Circular 1/83, the Secretary of State makes

footpath orders only in exceptional circumstances; the purpose of
these consultations was therefore, to establish whether the matter had
been properly investigated by the Local Planning Authority, and if
there is any reason to disagree with its decision not to make a
Footpath Diversion Order under section 210 of the Act.

The view is taken that the Loeal Planning Authority gave full
consideration to all the evidence available in reaching its decision
to decline your application to make a footpath diversion order, and it
is considered that there is no reason to contradict the Council's
decision in this case. The Secretary of State has decided therefore,
not to publish an Order in draft for the diversion of Morpeth MB
Footpath No 4.

I am Sir
Your obedient Servant

Eebergam
432

T 100 sected pares

“In October 2018 when | was renewing my bridge over the River
Wansbeck | came into contact with officers of the council involved with
Rights of Way who were ill informed, inadequately prepared, unhelpful
and behaved illegally.

“Whilst | was engrossed in carrying out the arduous task of removing
my existing bridge and replacing it with one in good condition a notice
was nailed to one of my fences. David Brookes, one of those
Northumberland County Council officers, proposed adopting part of my
metalled entrance road, and a strip of adjoining grassland, as indicated.

‘I engaged lawyers with necessary knowledge and experience to
successfully oppose that illegal adoption process.




“The behaviour of those Northumberland County Council officers
caused me concern.

“l used a number of Freedom of Information requests and carried out
extensive time consuming research of council records held at the
Northumberland County Council archive in Ashington, in order to obtain
documentary evidence of the legal position.

‘I made a complaint to Northumberland County Council about the
behaviour of their officers.

“After exhausting the Northumberland County Council formal complaints
process and having received unsatisfactory responses | complained to
the Local Government Ombudsman (LGO).

“In the course of a telephone conversation the LGO officer informed me
that she had requested information regarding footpaths to carry out her
investigation. | asked her to let me have a copy of the Definitive map
and Statement.

“On 5th June 2020 she informed me that she also had not been given
sight of the Definitive map and Statement but only a statement having a
Relevant date of 1st December 2005 which she emailed to me with a
‘computer generated extract of the Working Copy of the Definitive Map
of Public Rights of Way’.

“This statement describes footpath 5 as:-
‘Scheduled as a Public Right of Way by Morpeth Borough Council.’

“Morpeth Borough Council had no power to Schedule a public right of
way. That caused me to be concerned. | had no knowledge of this
revised statement and wondered why the Definitive Map and Statement
had not been made available to the LGO.

“As evidenced by this 19th January 1976 entry in the London Gazette
on 16th January 1976, and the 30.43.1 extract of the Castle Morpeth
District Local Plan, Castle Morpeth Borough Council had an Agency
Agreement with Northumberland County Council in respect of being
Highways Authority for the district of Northumberland administered by
Castle Morpeth Borough Council and administered Public Rights of
Way.

“Castle Morpeth Borough Council was formed on 1st April 1974 and
dissolved on 1st April 2009.

Page 11



HIGHWAYS ACT, 1959

CASTLE MORPETH BOROUGH COUNCIL

Higuwavs AcT 1959, Section 108, Tweifth Schedule .
Stopping-up of Footpath at Coopies Lane, Morpeth

umberland uncil as Aunthority for the
way _nmﬁuﬂn:.rllmml to the
agistrates Court sitting st the Court Tw

25th 1976 at the hour of 10 o'clock in

noon for an under Section 108 of the Highways Act

IHQWuuﬂumEuru of that part of the foot

path at Coopies Lane, oqu is shown coloured

unnecessary.—Dated 16th J 1976.
Muwrice Cole, Chief
Council Offices,
Marpeth,
MNorthumberland, (180)

CASTLE MORFETH DISTRICT LOCAL PLAN - ADOPTED FEBRUARY Z003
245 Mompeth
340.43.1 Whilst several nural footpaths haree been lost in post war years due o new developmends,

many righits of way s3ll exist inking Morpeth with the adjomning countryside. They tend o be well
used and ane an important scurce of countryside recreabion for those Ihing In the lown. tis

important that the existing rights of way in the Plan area should be well maintainsd. In this respect

thes Council cperates an Agency Agresment with the Highvaays Depariment of the County Coundl.

Relevant Date: 1st December 2005

Neorthumberland County Council
Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981 Part Ili

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - STATEMENT

Borough / District : Castle Morpeth
Parish : Morpeth Town
Type of Path : Footpath
Mumber of Path on Map : 5

Width of Path : 0.61 metres
Name of Path :

Route Description of Path :

From the Morpeth - Ashington Road about 300 yards north-east of East Mill in a
south-easlerly direction, crossing the River Wansbeck by the foobridge and the
L.N.E. Railway, past the west side of Park House to the Borough boundary at
Coopie's Lane. :

Other Relevant Information :

Scheduled a& a Public Right of Way by Merpeth Borough Council,
Width varies from 2 feet to 10 feet.

Page 12



s

S 2NN

L This is a computer generatad ax) of the Working ©
Bridiews: puter g ract ing Copy
Northuml of tha Definitive Map of Public Ri W
Hrumberkand ===~ Resiricted Byway FASEVING Floivy of Wy
Sustainable Transpon - Byway Opan o All Traffic
Local Services = 1km Gridl &
Coumly Hel Gridlines Scale: 1:10,000
il s
NEG1 2EF Tal: 01670 533000 S G emmtad it o g e g Bt a4 et TR e S TR

“On 10th June 2020 | asked Northumberland County Council what the
arrangements were to view the Definitive Map and Statement during the
restrictions imposed by the COVID-19 virus and was supplied with a
copy attached to the email below together with an explanation of the
legal procedure.

Dear Mr Smith

The Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way in Northumberiand Is held both as a paper copy (Maps and Statements) and as PDF
files (Maps and Statements). | have attached for your information all of the records which relate to the Definitive Map and Statement for public
footpath No.5 in the area of Morpeth Town Council. These records are the survey map, survey statement, draft plan, draft plan (modification),
provisienal plan, definitive plan and definitive statement.

In the 1950's when the Definitive Map and Statement was being prepared it was part of a statutory public process. The first stage was the
preparation of survey plans followed by the production of a draft plan. At this stage amyone had a right to object or make representations on
what was or was not included on the draft plan. Following completion of this exercise a draft (modification) plan was produced which showed
any additional rights of way to be Included or deleted from the first draft. The next stage was the production of the Provisional Map. The
Provisional Map was only subject to objections er representations from landowners. Where a landowner objected to the inclusion of a public
right of way on the Map and Statement the objection was heard by a member of the local bar who determined the objection. Following this
stage the Highway Authority published the Definitive Map and Statement_

Public Footpath Mo 5 was shown on the sunvey map as path no. 4 and its path number was changed to ne. 5on the draft map and has retained
this number ever since. The footpath was included on all the versions of the Definitive Map and Statement outlined above and was not subject
to any representations or objections fram members of the public or the landawner.

The map depicts the footpath as extending across the River Wansbeck to the west bank and the statement describes the footpath as being from
"the Marpeth - Ashington Road about 300 yards north-east of East Mill in 2 south-easterly direction, crossing the River Wansheck by the
footbridge...™

The combined information of the map and statement serves to show that there Is at least a public right of way on foot from the 81337 and this is
further evidenced by the location of a public footpath signpost at the junction of the B1337 and the unadopted highway. The Highway Autharity
daes nat have any current plans to change the existing situation on the unadopted highway. The land which has been leased to you Is a separate
Issue and any questions that relate to this land should be directed to Strategic Estates Management.

Regards

David Brookas

Page 13



“The email described ‘the location of a public footpath signpost at the
junction of the B1337 and the unadopted highway’ as being evidence of
there being a Public Right of Way. That signpost, erected by
Northumberland County Council in the verge of the B1337 highway, has
no legal foundation.

‘I have provided extensive evidence to Northumberland County Council
which shows:-

1. No part of my entrance road is adopted This is confirmed in the
above email.

2. No part of my entrance road is ‘highway’.

“A copy of a document was provided attached to the email. It is
typewritten with a handwritten annotation describing a footpath 5 from
the A197 to Coopie’s Lane 1288 yards in length. ‘ 2 feet to 10 feet with
a length of 1288 yards starting from the A197 , crossing the River
Wansbeck by the footbridge and the L.N.E. Railway, past the west side
of Park House to the Borough boundary at Coopie’s Lane.

“The Maps initially supplied did not cover the full extent of footpaths 4
and 5. Following a second request | was emailed copies of the east
section of footpaths 4 and 5 on 13th February 2021.

L
MORTHUMBERTANT GOUNTY COUNCIL,

MAL PARKS AND ACCE 0 A

1. Berough  seseasesesrr MORPRTRA ssssavsrnnnsnninnnasnsnn

2. Parigh = seiisesssssssssssrsssssssssatsatsinrnnsiasniag
3. MNumber of Footpath on MBD  sesessssssnsssindssstsrsrsnssnnsnnnnessssannnd
.. Heme of PAfH 0 issesssesssssrssssssssesssrasisisiseasinaneaes

5. Kind of Path (i.e, FE/ER) sessssssssssssssnssnnentosssnanssasarinnisssns

6. Genersl Description of Path From the Norpeth-ashingson Rosd shewh, 020,....

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

................................................................................
................................................................................
................................................................................
................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------



CET e
T RBURL AN [ Y| BUET mn‘
i

E: - un

1
i, "
h J .
; I
L
A enimiames |

ey gt s !

*_gff.{i::g)?ﬁrs_, :
B i = K X

i 5;__1--“»- T e B -
RN DOUNTY coUncn. | NATIGNAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRTSIDE ACT, M0 PART IV.—PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY. | romm
=3 S — — ST ST T e TR e S i S R IR FEE A X » 3

1
et e "'=:F“' A
FETTHUSRLEL D SOMTY SSUNOIL HATIONAL PALES AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT. M40 PAAT A-FUBLIC RIGHTE OF WaT.

DRAFT TR T
PLAN = wim=) . It
: I g

B e 1=~ 1=

——

Page 15




kL
el
L
[N p——— MATIONAL PAKES AND ACCESS T THE COUNTRTHDE ACT. M0, PANT Y.-PUBLIC MIGHTS OF wat | "SR, oy g3,
=L L e (S —
e ] e T sttt — i R ———
e

:A_EI‘? HT[

L
_—

|1
—
?'ﬁ-

S |

e
L ey e e S
o]
e

mmsmmmmmmm.m._n!r_ﬂummmv

L YR S AL MR i [P H LATA
]

Page 16



At Park House the Survey Plan shows a Right of Way viagapsin  The Draft Plan also shows a Right of Way footpath via gaps in

the fences and hedges and a field adjoining the house garden the fences and hedges and a field adjoining the house garden

being the position of the footpath although no footpath is being the position of the footpath although no such footpath is

shown an the printed Ordnance Survey map. shown on Ordnance Survey printed map which was revised in
1921 with 1938 additions.

The red oval marks used above are my additions over the published map.

Page 17



i

e, AR

PROVISIONAL PLAN

The Provisional Plan is altered from the Draft Plan and
shows a Right of Way footpath across fences and hedges
and through the house garden being the position of the
footpath although no such footpath Is shown on the
Ordnance Survey printed map which was revised in 1921

with 1938 additions.

Loop™ ——
DEFINITIVE PLAMN

The Definitive Plan also shows a Right of Way footpath

across fences and hedges and through the house garden
being the position of the footpath although no such

footpath is shown on the Ordnance Survey printed map

which was revised in 1921 with 1938 additions.

ETENAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 194%. PART IV.—PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY.

Pt Carcnge me Castomad wr I||=

Gt ik, (uisestatad | | iy il i |

MEAME OF PASLASE

f

P

T
il
i

|

LT
i
i

1
Fi
i
i

I5E
e

ch L

-p-.‘-:lE- .::;;F:

=
Ew

STHBOLE TO BE USHD I HARKING FAPS. (MARE SYMBOLS 8 CARTALL)
ERASFLL

CHATRUCTIONS, WOTICE BOAMDS, DIVERSIGNE
_Jﬁm.-w a
| Stouen Baary L
Nt Wi W
Baras mria w gaah s e i

DT —
1) Bhww Paie. wor. i el binch Ses

TSN

[0y Wi s ol Pol, B, i, bt
nbwiive e, i appreprans
g P, L D b g b e

“Symbols to be used in marking maps are specified. Although there are
obstructions shown by the Ordnance Survey across the purported route
of the Right of Way footpath no symbols have been shown to indicate

the nature of those obstructions and how they permit access.

“The red marks used above are my additions over the published map.

Page 18



L
| =g

ant s
Y A s h-.'r-JII.-‘I'

T HH o itk - e g——rr—— T

Page 19



-

MORPETH BOROUGH - DRAFT MAP MODIFICATIONS

e
—— L akeaTe
_E:L

e TR MBS R A CTRATY CIRSEI L

B e

HATEIMAL PARES AnD WOOESE TO THE

COUNTRTEDD ACF, A48, PANT I-PUBLIC MICHTS OF WAY "__;. PRy

s e s e b PSS B L

otk

mmmunmmmmmﬂ.u PART V. MASLC MGHTE OF 'WAT.

e R e L T Rt
———

S e i e —— |

Page 20




BT S
] [e——y—Tl A . S P B ERD e meni] BOIT o hi:‘
LT .1 =3 --:-.:«-_-.i = ¥ -—-- .\‘_“ = /—-iu_.
; s =) ey Tl
BENRADGE"Y ne [
" 5, / .
i ' T W T

""'"l".‘:_ e

¥Ew 'l-:-_JfJ;J;. ey

S e E.

PrGal 03 WD . MALGG RAFL (RANS TTRECK] BS DAL |
=

inthe |

| MATIOMAL PARKS AHD ACCEES TO Thll COLMTRYSIDE ACT, (48, PART H'MUE_!-’-'-HH- Cf'l'l'l_\' 3 .

SURVEY PLAN DRAFT PLAN

Footpath is shown alongside River
Wansbeck

Footpath is shown alongside River
Wansbeck

\

=
"

T

h)hzl Ade

DRAFT PLAN MODIFICATION

Mo modification is shown

Page 21



ﬁ
D /
L
NL)
r
0
D
2
3
o
W N
A a
[
N
PROVISIONAL PLAN DEFINITIVE MAP
Mo Right of Way is claimed alongside the River Wansbeck Mo Right of Way is claimed alongside the River Wansbeck
where the map shows no footpath. where the map shows no footpath.

A new Right of Way is claimed on the woodland footpath which A new Right of Way is claimed on the woodland footpath which
terminates at the Waddle Bank field fence. terminates at the Waddle Bank field fence.

The red oval marks used above are my additions over the published map.

National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949 fc. 97) 19
FPART IV — Public Rights af Way
Document Generated: 2021-12-26

Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted).

(4) Where under the last foregoing subsection the surveying authority determine to modify the particulars contained in the draft map
and statement by the deletion of a way shown as a public path, or as a road used as a public path, or by the addition of a way so that
it will be so shown,—

(a) they shall cause notice of their determination, in such form as may be prescribed by regulations made by the Minister, to be
published in the London Gazette and in one or more local newspapers circulating in the area of the authority, specifying the time
(not being less than twenty-eight days) within which, and the manner in which, representations or objections with respect to the
determination may be made to the authority, and

(b) if any representation or objection 15 duly made to the authority under the last foregoing paragraph, the authority shall notify the
effect of the representation to the person (hereinafter referred to as " the original objector ") who made the representation or
objection under subsection (3) of this section and, after considering the representation or objection under the last foregoing
paragraph and affording to the person by whom it was made and to the original objector an opportunity of being heard by a person
appointed by the authority for the purpose, shall decide whether to maintain or revoke the determination and serve notice of their
decision on the person by whom the representation or objection under the last foregoing paragraph was made and on the original
objector.

“A London Gazette entry was required by law when a modification was
proposed to be made to the Draft Map and Statement. On 16th
December 1955 such an entry was made. Part 2 of the Schedule Path
contains the list of modified Paths. Part 3 of the Schedule is Proposed
modifications of Draft Map. No modifications were proposed to be made
to Borough of Morpeth paths 4 and 5. The modified position of
purported Public Right of Way footpaths 4 and 5 were substantial and
deleterious to the landowner. They were not published as required by

aw. Page 22



“Those claimed Public Rights of Way are a nullity

7088 THE LONDON GAZETTE, 16 DECEMBER, 1955

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949
CounTy OF NORTHUMBERLAMD

uvwmed unlhkdenl\mw

howing the pi difications have been deposited at the offices of the Councils of the County
Ddllrm concerned, wm&hymuwdmdcwpm:nmumm
Any rurmmﬂudummmnnhﬂlkml:hmwnmuﬁrﬂ!ﬂmdx
Mun1mwwmm 956, and shall state the grounds on which it is made.
The Schedule
w. . 2] . 3
County District Path Proposed modification of Draft Map
Borough of Berwick-upon-Tweed 3 The widih to be deleted from the statement.
do. 4,5,6,7,9, | The paths to be deleted.
ls,zs.nizmd
Borough of Biyth 16 The path 1o be extended northwards to Front Strect, Bebside.
Borough of Morpeth ... 1and 2 wmhclhownufmmdufn a8
do. 3 Jlmgmmbeﬂmsnrwpnmmﬁuum
usn!a.:lpubll; d
road a
do. 14 The section of path from Saggerston Cottage to Oldgate Bridge
to be deleted.
do. gjl The path to be extended to Oldgate Bridge.
H——rThe b dueisd-
Alnwick Urban District . 22 | The path 1o be shown s a instead of as a bridle road,
Ashington Urban District e 3 Tlngmmbadelml‘mmm unction with path No. 2 to the
Bedl.iwm' Urban District ... 18 The path to be deleted.
. 19 The path to be shown as a feotpath instead of as a bridle road.
Hex]u.mU’rbaﬂDillﬂ.ﬂ_ s ‘The path to be deleted.
Longbenton Urban District .. 8 The southern section of the path to be deleted and another path
(Mo. 42) from ill to the Hospital Lane to be inserted.

7
¥
&

Nﬁtﬂﬂm Urban & and 16 to be
qudhiugmm.. s 25 and 26 ‘The paths to be
. e 28

at mineral railway.
do. 9 The section of the path to the east of the mineral railway to be
deleted and at Bullion Hill the line of the path to be amended
50 a8 to follow the southern boundary fence of the field and
do. T The section of 'fn rm'zmhdh;m m-;!&u eastwards
for &
distance of 1,830 to be deleted.
da, 43, 44, 45 Footpaths from Huuwlo WmWﬂlmCol.lnnr 0.43)
and 46 from West Wylam uSNn-
ummsmmammem “ﬂc
House Road o mND 13(Nn 46) to
Seaton Valley Urban District ... 2&5?&4&16‘?2. The paths to be
and 68,

do. &0 The path to be shown as a footpath instead of as a bridl .

Duated this 14th day of December, 1955,

County Hall, Newcastle- Tyne, 1.
@i oo

E. P. HARVEY, Clerk of the County Council,

(3) A notice by the owner of the land over which any
such way passes inconsistent with the dedication of the
way as a highway, placed before or after and maintained

[CH. 45.] Rights of Way  [22 & 23 Gxo. 5.]
Act, 1932.

after the commencement of this Act in such a manner as
to be visible to those using the way, shall, in the absence
of proof of a contrary intention, be sufficient evidence
to negative the intention to dedicate such way as a
highway, and where a notice has been placed in the
manner provided in this subsection and is subsequently
torn down or defaced, notice in writing by the owner of
the land to the council of the county and of the borough
or urban or rural district council in which the way is
situate that the way is not dedicated to the public shall,
in the absence of proof of a contrary intention, be
sufficient evidence to negative the intention of the owner
of the land to dedicate such way as a highway.

“The purported Public Rights of Way on foot have been identified by
numbers in the SURVEY PLAN surveyed by Morpeth Borough Council
surveyor Frank K. Perkins following the annotation used in the 1934
survey carried out by Morpeth Borough Council at the request of
Northumberland County Council for the purposes of the Rights of Way
Act 1932.

“Frank K. Perkins used the ‘MAP PREPARED FOR RIGHTS OF WAY
SURVEY 1932 IN TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 29 BRIDGE STREET’

Page 23



“Frank K. Perkins records the presence of 2 signs ‘PRIVATE J.R.
TEMPLE AND SONS LTD’ erected in “1941. BOTH SIDES OF
FOOTBRIDGE'. Those two signs were still in place when | visited the
land in 1986 and remained in place after | purchased the land and
bridge. They were both nailed to trees. They both faced west so that
anyone approaching the land could see them. The signs were
professional sign writer quality. They were painted black hardwood with
Ogee architrave surround with white lettering as reproduced here.

The sign on the west side of the [
River Wansbeck was nailed to
the large sycamare tree which is
there today.

The sign on the east side of the
River Wansbeck was nailed to a
tree which had rotted internally
and was in a dangerous condition. §
| was concerned that it would fall o
anta me or my family as it leaned  S9S
over the road and | drove under
it. Following consultation with
Castle Morpeth planning officer
Mike McCourt | cut it down in
1991.

The stump is all that remains.

Purported Right of Way 5 crosses [
the bridge and passes to the left
of the stump.

Purported Right of Way 4 passes
left to right adjacent to the

stump.

“I removed that hardwood professionally hand painted sign and
replaced its effect after taking legal advice with a vinyl sign ‘Private
Parking only with permission’ on my entrance road gates further to the
west which | erected in 2008. That vinyl sign was produced by being
printed on vinyl which meant it faded after some years but | bought two
signs at the same time and renewed it in 2018.

“The picture below looking west to the A197 highway was taken on 11th
February 2019 before my neighbour at the kennels stole my gates.

Page 24



“1975 26th April Newcastle Journal

“Immediately following successful legal action damages were awarded
to J.R.Temple & Sons. Due to there being no vehicular Right of Way
across Job’s Well Close J.R.Temple & Son accepted as damages the
road from their bridge over the River Wansbeck to the A197 highway.
They advertised the Tip 'with excellent access from the highway’ and
advertised it for sale but decided to keep it.

“S. Addison & Son were highly respected land agents acting for
J.R.Temple & Son.

LARGE AND VALUABLE TIP FOR SALE
Situate at MORPETH

FREEHOLD TIP WITH VACANT POSSESSION
AND WITH THE BENEFIT OF
. PLANNING PERMISSION
FOR SALE BY PRIVATE TREATY
An ares of spprevBaicly 39 Actes with as estimaied
eapaetty of TWH MILLIGS CURIC YARDS with obcsiir

Beeen from the foghues and wall sereensd with (reen
FULL DETAILY ANE PERMISSION TO VIEW Mou

S. ADDISON & SON

NEWGATE HOUSE, NEWGATE STREET,
MORPETH. Tel. 3018/7.
. and ™ §
BONDGATE WITHIN, ALNWICK, Tel, 3391,
ESTATE OFFICES, CROOK. CO. DURNAM. Tel W
3, MIGH STREXY, SEDGEFIELD. Tel 313

National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949 As enacted

National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949 fe. 97) 17
PART IV — Public Rights of Way

Document Generated: 202{-12-26

Status: This is the original version {as it was originally enacted).

(4)  An authority by whom a draft map is prepared as aforesaid shall annex thereto a
statement specifying the relevant date and containing, as respects any public path or
other way shown thereon in accordance with the foregoing provisions of this section,
such particulars appearing to the authority to be reasonably alleged as to the position
and width thereof, or as to any limitations or conditions affecting the public right
of way thereover, as in the opinion of the authority it is expedient to record in the
statement.

The following document comprises the required Statement.

Page 25






The 1950 Ordnance Survey map shows the;fac-vtpath- ﬁ_i_‘,.'track west of Park House had no
connection to the north. T

The footbridge at Stobs Ford, placed there in 1931, is shown. %

[The river bank at Farcy Ho\es]is in it's natural position alongside the A197 / B1337 road which is
now a parking area or lay-by.

There is no connection from Borehole Cottage to my land.
There is no connection from my land to Parish Haugh. O

Houses on my land as shown.

Bridge erected by J.R. Temple and Sons recorded in the Definitive Statement. ==

Swinney’s Field is disused. Use for football did not commence until 1976 following J.R.Temple
and Son giving permission to the club to use their road across Job’s Well Close to mow the grass.

The marks used above are my additions over the published map.

“Historical Evidence

The Jounal/Thursday, December 15, 1994
PUBUC NOTICES

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL
Road Trattic Regulation Act 1984 - Section 14

(Parish of Morpeth, Footpath Nos. 4 and 5)
(Temporary Footpath Closure) Order 1934

1ice |8 hereby gliven that the County Council have
::ck'.u order prohibiting the use by persons on that

of mining subsidence

The order will have the following effect -

(&} the closure of footpath number 4 from the bridoe
over the River Wansbeck at Woodside In a sou
therly direction for & distance of 150m; and

iby  the closurs of lootpath number 5 from the nrm'---
over the River Wansbeck in an easterly direction fur
a distance of 1530m

There is no alternative route availabie

Dated 15 December 1994

TP Urwin

Director of Administration and County Solicitor

County Hall, Morpeth.

Northumberiand NE61 ZEF

“The above newspaper advertisement was placed by Northumberland
County Council to close both of the purported Rights of Way on foot
crossing my land. The mining subsidence referred to was in fact the
collapse of the cap, placed following the cessation of mining operations,
covering the Park House Colliery mineshaft. The shaft had not been
filled. The cover was expanded metal plank with 50 mm of concrete.
The plank corroded and collapsed into the shaft.

“The shaft was dangerous and work was carried out by Coal Authority
contractors to make it safe. The shaft was filled with a large quantity of
stone and a thick heavily reinforced concrete disc was cast over the
area of the shaft and beyond.

“It is purported to be the case that when mining operations and
quarrying operations were taking place the public were trespassing on
my land and the landowners and occupiers willingly permitted that
trespass without hindrance for twenty years and through lack of effort or
wished to dedicate the paths as highway. No credibility can be attached
to either claim.

“Both mining and quarrying are dangerous undertakings from which the
public must be protected and certainly not permitted to pass through.
The quarries presence were well recorded. Coal mining is recorded as
having taken place for centuries. Both coal and sandstone outcrop
across my land. Sand quarrying is also recorded.

Page 27



“Without security theft of coal, sand and masonry would take place.
Neither quarrying nor coal mining could be commercially successfully
nor safely carried out.

“Fishing rights were held by the landowner and let out for money.
“Hunting rights were held by the landowner and let out for money.

“A bathing facility was made by the landowner and let out for money.

“‘Newspaper advertisements were placed by owner and occupier to
notify the public that trespassers would be prosecuted.

“Every person other than the landowner and land occupiers were
denied access by Act of Parliament on foot or cart or with animals.

“Mineral rights were held by the landowner and let out for money.
Peaceful enjoyment was required by the occupier

“Park House and Park House Colliery

“The 1903 plan below of the extent of the Bandy Seam workings at
Park House Colliery illustrate the amount of coal produced. Records
show large quantities of coal having been moved to the surface and
safe working areas being necessary which were inconsistent with a
Public Right of Way.

'3
ghis ;-‘E-Q
IEEr
s
“{;?ﬁgg-- / % ..
s
i ol Y / /
] } 3
34 55 ol
: 'ﬂ_‘:}‘ = [ e .;. —
et e
D fo ! - ‘a--'
¥ £ I z_._rgl'




+ Coal Authewity records caal mining taking place and being abandoned in 1902, 1912 and 1932,
X @ shatts are recarded immeediately adjacent to footpaths purported to be Rights of Way.
Additicnal minar pits where coal working has taken place adjacent ta purported public rights of way are not 5o
recorded. The Earl of Carlisle as landowner recelved royalty payments which interest does not correlate with
dedication of any Public Right of Way.

| #8% The Coal Authority

Interactive Map Q, Enter location l
- o b I.N ?

™ 3 e ion Road
B4 Figld &5 Fiald GEFad 67 Fahd &3 Plastation

in 1B45 Parcals 63 10 68 ware orwmied by thie Ear of Carfiddo and eeregion by Thoma King, Moapeth stoadimason wha spesated
thia i 2 ss.

Thum s i lzasied thas Landl. Mo Pubikic Right af mpage N:Q@mmm.-.



B . SN o S

“John King who died in 1867 and his son Thomas King, who died in
1858 and is also buried in St Mary’s churchyard, were stonemasons in
Morpeth. They built a reservoir to supply Morpeth with water and
numerous other buildings including the Telford bridge and did work on
St James church. King Street has numerous stone houses. Access to
the quarries he owned was restricted by access. Job’s Well Close gives
access and it then being owned by Morpeth Borough Council, John
King leased the East end of Job’s Well Close in order to gain access via
the ford and stepping stones downstream from my bridge.

“There was no Public Right of Way.

Page 30



"." w0l g of puvoled o frmsanid fodud and 8
I .?l‘f 'r‘f'r; ;li:»\iuﬁm ?‘kﬁmftuj

ﬂmdﬂm-ﬁ-—-mir- woend und onilgired &|.-u"»¢l ey ol
i e ot el %ﬂwp-aﬁw f;ﬁm

ol fmgﬁg.ﬁ od Mg il

“Lease of East end of Job’s Well Close to John King stonemason from
14th September 1837 for 21 years.

“Lease of East end of Job’s Well Close to John King stonemason from
15th September 1823 for 14 years.

Page 31



National Parks and Ac h U ide Act 1949

(6) In this Part of this Act the following expressions have the meanings hereby
respectively assigned to them, that is to say.—

" footpath " means a highway over which the public have a right of way on
foot only, other than such a highway at the side of a public road ;

" bridleway " means a highway over which the public have the following,

but no other, rights of way, that is to say. a right of way on foot and a right of
way on horseback or leading a horse, with or without a right to drive animals
of any description along the highway:;

" horse " includes pony, ass and mule, and " horseback " shall be construed
accordingly;
" public path " means a highway being either a footpath or a bridleway:

" right of way to which this Part of this Act applies " means a right of way
such that the land over which the right subsists is a public path:

" road used as a public path " means a highway, other than a public path,
used by the public mainly for the purposes for which footpaths or bridleways
are so used.

v 2l ] Wik . '- %
‘\‘E_T.l'ﬂ.v-?.& ielg A
— l\ ] B
i B T

O

e

P peepicr .. . VA
B e

1859 Ordnance Survey Map

Access across the River Wansbeck from the East end of Job’s Well Close is provided by stepping stones and a
ford following John King's acquisition of a lease, renting land for quarrying from the Earl of Carlisle and making
an occupation road connecting to Coopie’s Lane.

The diverted road is shown where a was made over the newly made railway.

There are ds at Low Stanners.

Thomas King's occupation road 'is There is no Public Right of Way.

Page 32



Swdga ™
Waris

T
d?&_ . > F

A} Eust e R
. LR T '_ =

W

ASCOUNTY

-

Sdtive :

o

Northfiold Janch

A e
T,

A

S MORPE]

1896 Ordnance Survey Map

Borehole Cottage paths are not contiguous.
East of Borehole Cottage path does not enter Waddle Bank land.
‘Quarry Colliery’ - correctly named ‘Park House Colliery’ - operated at this time and was surrounded by fence.

Park House farm house was surrounded by fence with a path from the farm yard to Coopies Lane.

“The 1829 Telford Bridge Act required excavations made to obtain
materials for the bridge to be fenced and made safe. The stone for the
Telford Bridge and much else in Morpeth, was taken from the quarry on
my land then owned by the Earl of Carlisle occupied by Thomas King
stonemason. He was involved in building the Telford bridge. He was
required to erect fences as described to prevent Accidents to Persons
or Cattle’. Substantial fines were to be imposed for failure to do so.

Pits or Holes  LVIL And be it further enacted, That if any Persons employed
tobefilled  under the Powers of this Act shall, by searching for, digging, or getfing
b any Gravel, Sand, Stones, Chalk, Clay, or other Materials as afore-
said, make any Pit or Hole in any Lands or Grounds, Rivers er

5 Brooks

Brooks as afotesaid, wherein such Materials shall' be found, such Person
shall forthwith cause the same to be sufficiently fenced off, and such
Fence to be supported and repaired during such Timé as the said Pit
or Hole shall remain open, and shall, within Three Days after such Pit
or Hole shall be open or made, where no Materials shall be found,
cause the same to be filled up, levelled, and covered with the Turf or
Clay which was dug out of the same ; and, where such Materials shall
be found, within Seven Days after having dug up sufficient Naterials
in such Pit or Hole, if the same is not likely to be further useful, shall
cause the same to be filled up, sloped down, or fenced off; and so conti-
nued; and if the same is Ekel to be further useful, such Person
or Persons so employed shall sufficiently secure the same by Ferces,
to prevent Accidents to Persons or Cattle; and in case any such
Person shall neglect to fill up, slope down, or fence off such Pit or
Hole in the Manner and within the Time aforesaid, he shall forfeit
and pay any Sum not exceeding Ten Pounds for every such Default ;
and 1n case such Person shall neglect to fence off such Pit.or Hole, or
to slope down the same, as herein-before is directed, for the Space of
Twenty-four Hours after he shall have received Notice for either: of
those Purposes from ady Justice of the Peace, or from the Owner or
Occupier of such several Grounds, River, or Brook, and such Neglect
and Notice shall be proved upon Oath before any of the said Justices
of the Peace, such Person shall forfeit and pay any Sum not exceed-
ing Ten Pounds nor less than Forty Shillings for every such Neglect,
to be determined and adjudged by such Justice ; and such Penalty
shall be laid out and applied in the fencing off, filling up, and sloping
down such Pit or Hole, in such Manner as the said Justice shall direct
and appoint ; which Forfeiture, in case the same be not forthwith paid,
shall be levied as other Forfeitures are herein-after directed to be

levied. Page 33



Power to - LXXXVIIL Provided always; and ‘be it further e_riuctad. That as
stop up old  soofi as the said intended -Bridge shall be built and completely furnished
Bridge. and made commodious and. epgned to the Public for. the ‘Passage of
‘Passengers, Carriages, and Cattle over the same, it shall, be.;léu_r_fﬁl for
the said- Commissioners and -they;are,hei’-eby required fto, stop up ,t_hae
b 58l
said present Bridge, and also all Fords across the said River Wansbeck,
within Seven hundred and fifty Yards from the East Side of the
intended Bridge, and within Seven hundred Yards from the West Side
of the said intended Bridge, following the Course of the River in
each Case, except the Ford herein-after mentioned, called the Low
Stanners Ford, so as to prevent Carriages, Horses, or Cattle from
passing over or through ic same or any of them, and to keep the
same stopped up until the Tolls upon the said intended Bridge shall
have ceased.

1832 Map

Borehole Lane ford was within the stipulated 750 yards from the East side of the Telford bridge so that the
ford leading there was required by the Act of Parliament to be stopped up.

Coopie's Lane led to the Davecat, =5

The correct name has now been forgotten so that Coopies Lane is used forgetting it's origins related to the
pigeon coop.

What is [ater called Borehole Lane had no connection to my land. <::]
The then Marpeth Borough boundary is shown in green. l

The occupation road made by Thomas King for guarrying sandstone has no record showing a Public Right
of Way., &=

Medderton Wagonway supplied Morpeth with coal which was used in Low Stanners gas works. /

These features were all on private land owned by the Earl of Carlisle and rented to occupiers accordingly.

1829 Telford Bridge Act

- LXXXIX. Provided always, and be it further enacted, That after Penalty for
the said intended Bridge shall be fully completed and opened to the vsing old
Public as aforesaid, if any Persons shall drive or take or attempt to OB"I'ZE%‘:;LI“DI
drive or take, or cause to pass, any Horse, Mare, Gelding, Mule, Ass, or Ford, &°
Beast, Sheep, Swine, Calf, Lamb, or any Cattle whatsoever, or any
Cart, Coach, Waggon, or any Carriage whatsoever, over or along the
said present Bridge, whether the same shall have been stopped up
ad aforesaid or not, every Person so offending shall forfeit the gllﬂ] of
Torty Shillings for every such Horse, Mare, Gelding, Mule, Ass,

Beast, Sheep, Swine, Cn.ll{ Cart, Coach, Waggon, or Carriage ; and if
any Person shall make any Ford through or Bridge over the said River,
within the Distance of Seven hundred and fifty Yards from the East
Side of the said intended Bridge, or within Seven hundred Yards from
the West Side of the said Bridge, following the Course of the River
in each Case, every such Person shall forfeit and pay the Sum of
Forty Pounds for every such Offence; and every Person who shall
take or drive or cause to pass any Horse, Mare, Gelding, Mule, Ass,
Beast, Swine, Sheep, Calf, or other Cattle, or any Coach, Cart,
Waggon, or other Carriage whatsoever, through or over any Ford -
whatsoever, or over or along any Bridge whatsoever, within such
respective Distances, shall forfeit and 'i? any Sum not exceeding
Forty Shillings for every Horse, Mare, Mule, Gelding, Ass, Beast,
Sheep, Swine, Calf, Coach, Cart, Waggon, and Carriage whatsoever,
which he, she, or they shall take, drive, or cause to pass through,

over, or along such Ford or %ge 3 4



“Under the terms of this Act of Parliament only tenants or occupiers of
Earl of Carlisle land at Park House, Stobhill, Hepscott and Shadfen
were permitted to use Low Stanners ford and the connecting lane
(Coopie’s Lane) while charges were being made to use the Telford
Bridge and thereafter only with the consent of the Earl of Carlisle. They
alone were permitted to cross on foot or with animals. There was no
Public Right of Way over the Low Stanners ford and Coopie’s Lane.

XC. Provided always, and be it further enacted, That nothing in Saving the
this Act contained shall extend to prevent any of the Tenants of or Rightof
Persons occupying the Lands now.the Property of or belonging to E:{jf:‘ e,
the Right Honourable the Earl of Carlisle, and lying on the South yin Lﬁndﬂ
Side of the said River, at or within the Places called Stob Hill Park under the
House, Hepscot, and Shadfin, all in the Parish of Morpeth, or any Ear of Car-
Person or Persons occupying Lands on both Sides of the River and 1'1:’:“'&‘:““3
adjoining thereto, from using or passing over.the Ford called the Sumnners
Low Stanners Ford, and leading from a certain Piece of waste Ground Ford.
called the Low Stanners, on the North Side of the said River
Wansbeck, into_a Lane leading to the Lands now of the said Earl of
Carlisle, at or within the said Places called Stob Hill Park House,

Hepscot, and Shadfin, in going to or coming from the said Lands, but
that it shall at all Times be lawful for the said Earl of Carlisle, his
Heirs and Assigns, and all Persons and Person who may at any Time
hereafter become possessed of or entitled to the said Lands, or any

[ Locall 26 Q ' " Parts

Parts or Part thereof, his; her, or their Agents, Workmen;: and
Servants, and the Tenants or Occupiers oft such Lands, or of any
Part thereof, his, her, or their Agents, Workmen, and Servants, and
to and for all other Persons occupying Lands on both Sides of the
River-and adjoining thereto, and their respective Agents, Workmen,
and Servants, to use and pass over the said Ford, either on Foot or
with Horses, Beasts, or Cattle and Carriages, for the Purpose of
going to or coming from the said Lands only, but to or. from no other
Place, and for such Purposes to use and pass over the said Ford at
all Times as freely as it this Act bad not been passed : Provided
nevertheless, that nothing herein-before contained shall extend or ‘be
construed to extend to give to or confer upon any Person or Persons
whomsoever any Right or Privilege to which they are not at present
by Law entitled, of using or passing along or upon the Lane herein-
before described, without the Consent of the said Larl of Carlisle or
of the Proprietor for the Time being of such Lane.

“The Earl of Carlisle as landowner could erect a bridge only in order to
bring coal or stone in coal wagons from the Earl of Carlisle’s estates at
Netherton, which at that time was in County Durham. The Netherton
Wagonway was subsequently made.

Saving to the X CI, Provided also, and be it further enacted, That nothing in
f"';'l -:;f()nr- this Act contained shall extend to prevent the said Earl of Carfisle,
lllsi;h:. ':o his Heirs or Assigns, who shall be entitled to the Lands and Estates
erect a of which the said Earl is now possessed or entitled unte, situate at
Bridge for  Netherton in the County of Durham, or any other Part of his Estates
g“f'i"b" of  situate on the South Side of the said River Wansbeck within the said
S:::n;f from County of Northumberland, to erect or build any Bridge or Bridges
his Estates in Over the said River: Provided always, that such Bridge or Bridges
Durhiam and  shall be used only for the Purpose of bringing Coal or Stones in Coal
]N:'!";“’Ei'*“' Waggons from the said Estates now belonging to the said Earl of
;,fh_ © 80 Carlisle in the said Counties of Durham and Northumberland, to or
towards the Town of Morpeth and no further, and for the Waggons,
Horses, and Men employed in bringing the same to repass empty
thereby ; and if any Person shall take or drive or cause to pass over
the said Bridge any Horse, Mare, Mule, Gelding, Ass, or Beast, or
any Cart or Waggon or other Carriage, excepting for the Purposes
aforesaid, or shall drive or cause to pass over the same any Beast,
Sheep, Swine, or Cattle, such Person.shall for every Horse, Mare,
Gelding, Mule, Ass, Beast, Sheep, Swine, Cart, Waggon, or other
Carriage which he or she shall drive, take, or cause to pass over the
same, forfeit and pay the .Sum of Forty Shillings; and if any Wag-
gonman, Staithman, Overman, or Superintendent employed in :ﬁe
Carriage of Coal or Stones over the said Bridge or Bridges as afore.
said, or in the Return empty and unladen of the Waggons, Horses,
or Beasts employed in carrying the same as aforesaid, shall permit
any other Matter or Thing whatsoever to be put in or upon the said
Horses, Waggons, or Beasts so employed or returning as aforesaid,
besides Coal or,Stone, so to be carried as aforesaid, for the Purpose
of being conveyed over or along the said Bridge, he shall forfeit and

pay the Sum of Fﬁﬁi&l@jgﬁbjs every such Offence.



1

E o a m

AR ﬁ 1

: il .:

Mu 2 m_m m m 5 ﬂ.ﬂ _

i) m £ g

R h_. fili

nm.m FeiiiTees u. m FRTH .. -._wn__ uﬂ 2 hn_.——mu [EREE _ H _.q.. |
- _mm itlgd mm m.m _% _wmmﬁ:_ E_; am__ i _“mw MWWM. |
22 g ﬁ._ Mf. il dijee ﬂ mm H._w q ,me m:_ il

= .ﬂ.u. d3dy ¥ Hm_w L .; v 4 THH
I m_mwmmg il :mw_h _%____“m_ z_: _mﬁ “M_E

Page 36



ABE4 19ah boby Phorpath Herald
THE Lbnx gl ol e may yoh

5 whdomannd alialr f  BiALS Esir ismnrion: "D D Colises’
- whurissd, The girsshon b o which el -
Al xip aairews Selloy. iod e 80 YR | The rightto fish s rvr from
-:T-h“w“:.:ﬁ“ e lrwe | £ Fosiary Vidict to Boteal
h...,..'::w"f:.'“l._ H-"-_'L: “u’_. WiT Haad wias rostied to a
B Wit from e e Honss Bl 1 s Nty Sormied angling club.
el ot e Al of wemtty§ sl Thin
Mimiliy i+ whan u part of the ohver Srom S Baway The footpath craated to ik
L‘lhn-“w;u-_“ e | that bank of the River
A L Liomei 8 vom Covenetd 1 S gk | WANSDOCK W Pt 3 Bt of

= —u;onnnq.‘.-l - g | Wy It W Sy 18 Ch rivar.
T, Irurnble perenleg oyl fpeet et

e i willig kb s Morpetl
T A s o g 5 2 e
gy % 3 18 viver, and somgested thal & sk

= funoed far e of promoaing e
:.‘:HI-IH mm—- who e
] e T e
Ty ik =g of e premdsent saphars of the ko
"":l-::' 1t was agrowd Lhat o ched sbeald B 1855 25th August Morpeth Herld
:':'M‘WIJ:-m::'W The Bare Hole Lare led to the Bare Hole bath and shower.

Charges were made for s use.

'ﬂ‘.:';lmwhmnmuqmm | A cottage was Dullt for an attendant to supervise its use.
. _ '“i = “'_ ekl _*_ gl " The Barenale Lane was not a Public Right of Way but provided
Iokaing e ctuk. Thad Uiers ls siims Fissm 1l 13 access for the public to espernence the health glwng propesties
:&tful._mh:i:‘,!: mh’,‘::::::;_ - h of the chalybeate water in the bath and shower.

The “Boux Mot "This fine vlzle‘hnbe spFing
within n sBort distance of this Town huviny resensly
Faibed Im its Iv, tun of Lovd Carllale's workimen,
by order of A. H. Penwick, Esy., wers senl 19 nsecy-
the cnuse af the faiure, and fund wederneath the
fags st the bottom of the Bath, & large hado thrmugh
whith the water hod eseaped.  Haring ¥
repwired the damage, the Math i now full of ™ waser
m:: g-m:fhmt" tllll.m!y nwaits the Tnhabi-
arp ap its invigarasie -
tiew sl benidlls o tc:q in quea n!'m-nﬁ:?“!;:e
small charge of ome peany for the plunge, and two
pence dor tho shower bath i made by rewunprate
porsem b attendaice,

1E5T 3ith Herald

faars L4 e valy be b Pefeeied At so maay afake|  Earl of Carlisie enected 2 wooden bridge at Stobsford. &
replacement bridge was put in pasition (n 1931, Made in 1272 &

Forangh marh hetler s 10 ks
v wilowion will b padd s the
fd 6L wiE b atowed %s an
proparilans laders bl Tl

1521 Ordnance Survey Man
Paths keading from Borehode Cottage are nat contiguous.

Paths do not connect to my land. 50

My riversite path does not exist to the south of the river crossing. =

Timber was sourced from the woodiand. Output fram the market gardens was sold in Newcastie. Horses
were kept for that purpose on kand wnsuitable for arable punposes and paths led from those areas for that
reasan. These wene not public rights of way. Parish Haugh was used for market garden purposes by the
Tempde and Charftan famidies. The Temple family carts changed harses at Stanningtan after the stesp Al
The middens of Newcastke provided fertilser transported on the retuming carts.

The 1921 map shows a greenhouse. S,

= % T e R

S Bliehell £
Woed




1538 Ordnamoe Fla

Mo footpath exists adjacent to Park House. The track to the bridge over the railway i gated.

The map shows no evidence of 2 Right of Way.

“1857 8th August Morpeth Herald

Trespassers were warned that they would be prosecuted. The notice is
not consistent with a wish to dedicate a Right of Way over the land.

| NOTICE.

TI‘[E Game upon the ﬁ.llll.ﬂli!l;.t Farmsz the Pro-
. . Perty of the Right Hoo. the Eane of Canvistg,

having been Let to Messrs, Thomas and Willians
Jobling, all persons found trespussing thereon in
pursait of Gasm:‘ will be prosecutad :

Stannington Swan Farm, Brie
: do.  High Parm, ng:oﬁi%ed House,
i do.  Middle Moor, |  Healey W,
do. Town Farm, | East Park House & Shadfen,

“1864 20th August Morpeth Herald

Trespassers were warned that they would be prosecuted. The notice is
not consistent with a wish to dedicate a Right of Way over the land.

[l

HE GAME upon tbe following ia |
strietly preserved :—DPsr'sh Hau West
Park Houee, South Park House, Shaw, Dauﬁ':'
Lane fields and lands :ﬂ;nimn%JHgm d |
House, Barmoor, Loansdean Hill, East Park I.
House, Shadfen, and Healey Wood, |
Apy opve found Trespaseing on any of the
above lands, will be prosecuted to the utmost ri-
gour of the law.
Morpeth, August 17, 1864.

Page 38



BOROUGH OF MORPETH.
BUILDING SITES OR GARDENS.

O L ET, from the 12th day of May, 1865,
as Buildiog Sites upon lease, for 70 years,
or as Gardens from year to year, the whole or a
portion of the following, viz:—
1.—The Gerden at the Well Way, now occu-
glid by the Executors of the late Mr. Thomas
obling.

a,—The Garden or Field at Job's Well, in the
occupation of William Potts.

Offers, stating whether for Building Site or
Garden, and the rent, to be sent in to me, not
later than the 1st day of Oot. next.

The Corporation does not bind itself to accept

any offer.
By Order,
B. WOODMAN,
Towx CrERE.

Morpath, 2nd Augnst, 1864.

1882 24th June Morpeth Herald

OTICE.—An f 1 gatharing Muoshrooms
.y e o e
= THOMAS SDMM,

1885 26th December Morpeth Herald

Page 39




5%

1863 19th July Maorpath Herald

Thi report includes a description of the inhabitants of Morpeth waliking
tweao abreast 'perambulating the bounds’ headed by Mr Banks hand and
carrying the Mace with the Mayor wearkng his chain of office . Af Job's

i
5
i
|
i

<[
i/

i

g
E

wiell Close a halt was made refreshments provided, and they toasted the | feesetes wes demad by B s, SR U0 "l
"'""'L o
health of the Mayor whilst the band played an appropriate tune. | :m.n:- ﬁ e
! e
Father than ume wrpoated Right of Way aonoass urpodted br | L of =it
any purposted Rig ¥ any purp kg 1 e e e e Loy =
the colsmn crossed the River Wansbeck at East Ml waling on the weir. e b -l.'i- '-.-- .1"- H—l!
That was undoubtedly a risiy thing to do as the weeir s always covered in i W, i].l,, . [, Gy, W '-_ et
gresen shme. Having maintained a mill dam with a similar wedr for over 25 =.|..'. '-_ng ....-"u- L, I-u.i.' “;l:.'
years | can testiy to the hazardous nature of stone, SEMe covered Weirs, | B s o e b . Bl
Maelt's dun BBAL wian e late Mr Wi '-'l:
Thiz How Burn was then called Holbwm and Whorral Bank was Ouarry | “;-l'""l “"‘I m&:_“ . -
Bani. They walked alongsice the River Wansteck via Swinney's Fiekd, then : __"l_"ﬂ-"'hum‘::'_ﬂ!!{.:
Farzall Im iew o pde of M0 11 gy Walimi,
unnamed, crossed East Ml weir onbo: Farksh Haugh and went west to | — i ”-‘m“-_.r_
! [~ 4 s T ”
Farcey Hole which wias upstream of East M, acroas the west end of Parish m E-F — IH“-'h ~ by e
Haugh ta Low Stanners ford. The present day names of the lane from the ' I"""*'sll-"':_"‘:'“':':l‘ m
ford are Gladstone Street and Sakisbury Street however it was then ) :F-n-l o s wasiews amtesmlly of i Bus-
| e ane ina rivar in w et ey direr
reported @ Park House Lane. They then furned west back towands the s mowik of n desin s 8wl ferming ke
|| sesttern Boasdury of & genlss bekamgiag Lo B
town CEnkre. || Ber. By Dvk, ssd st 39 pumis frem ke dard
wmrems  Whs  Aer Wembsok, slesg el =il
b Wb dasis ol Bea oert pesd, i Baller's
Thi route was mach the same a that followed in 1253 wn-‘-u.diﬂ?hhh-ﬂﬁ
ih.-—ll-L T lnna b the soriberh bmand
Thiere was na pathor prospective Right of Way across Parkh Haugh. '-'-'." -,- o Cellingused #‘_.._':-.
| Ball Wesd 1 Holbars, Sown Hofaes i the fss
In meare recent times they rode the bounds of the extended Morpeth | w tha m:a wieat 84 Tha
=T
wxd i Hele ls 1he e of by W
Earough. Ta do that they asked for my permission, gladly given, in order to I-EI" e .—..Ii.:h-I
croes my land on horseback. Clive Temple had to learn to ride a horse s | :hﬁa_ nﬂm
hiz wias Masgor at one of these esents. | ke f Wb Allsey Busks luis iha el

i
i
i

£
:

i

I

!

s
b
i
i
|

£
H
if
EF
i
F
E
i
£

REFE
E!
F
:
I'I-
I.; 8
§
E

f
l;i
j
it

i

i
|
!
e
Elti

‘%
El
;
¥
¢

il

i
i
i
ul

]
i
il
i

i
i
|

L §
if
i
I
iﬁ
lifl
il

HE
:
i

H
f?
{
;
i

l
i
i
!
|

il
h
|

ﬁ'
I
|

fil
i
if
-I%i'
h
i

i
i
i
i

“Flood Events

Flooding has damaged and removed completely bridges which are
necessary for purported Public Rights of Way. to have any possibility of
existing. No requirement exists or has existed for landowners to
construct or maintain the bridges for public use. They were all created
by the land occupier for use by the land occupier.

Page 40



THE RECORD OF FLOOD STONES

The one gauging station on the Wansbeck ar Mitford, just downstream from
the confluence with the Font, was established in 1968, However, flood stones
at Bothal Mill and East Mull provide a basis for comparing the severe Wansbeck
floods of the late nineteenth century with more recent extremes. The record at
Bothal Mill is the most comprehensive and, although the wall on which the
levels were inscribed was demolished in the early 1980s, fortunately the levels

had been surveyed previously by River Authority engineers. They are
Tl lovnrs:
7Mar 1963 10.88m above Ordnance Datum
1898 1o.78m
1478 10, 37m
TRES Q. Jomm
7 et 1g67 g Eim
1 Jun 1G24 9. 78m
[EVFE.] 9.48m
There are only two engraved sconcs at East Mill, for 1963 and 1898, and these
confirm the supremacy of the 1963 fload, which in this case was about o.18
metres higher than in 18g8.
I 2 W I 22 3 9 & 7 18 26 g
Jun Mov Dec Aug Jan Dec Mar Nov Sep Oct Oct Ot
1fy 1863 1876 1877 1878 1478 1841 1886 1898 189k 1900 1903

High Stanners 1 2 1 2 1 1 2
Olivers Mill 1 I
Beechfield Ho, 3 1 1 I
Low Stanners 3 1 1 1 1 1 I | | 1 1 1
| Staithes Lane t 1’
Bennett's Walk 3 2f1¥ 1 | I 1 1
Tenter Tee 1 |
Albert Inn | 1 Abandoned 1868 and later demolished
East Mill I 1 1 I 1 12

I = Flooded houses
2 —Flooded access
31— Flooded road / gardens

13th September 1839 Bridge destroyed by flood

the water was several feet deep in some houses at Morpeth. A wooden bridge
at Morpeth quarry was destroved and at the Ease Mill the warter nearly reached
the first storey. A stack of hay was taken from Bothal Haughs, carried out to

1339.] MIFTORICAL REGIETER oF REMAREABLE EVENTE. 117

the damage was estimated at mrlfv £3,000. The Wansbeck ross two
feet higher than in the great floed of Febroary, 1831, and the water was
several feet deep in some hounses at Morpeth; a wooden bridge at Morpeth
quarry was swept away; the dam at Netherwitton was destroyed; many

1878 flood Bridge removed by flood
Water backed up the Cotring burn, flooding Mill Square and the cast side of |
Dammside. Wright's timber yard was under two feet of water. Nearby, the quay
w_a]J at Beechfield and the Willows was overtopped, covering gardens and floors {
of the Vineries and filling cellars. Further downstream, East Mill was flooded |
to a depth of three feet and the bridge at Quarry Drift colliery was twisted out |

of position.

1898 flood no record of Bridge

warter reached the seventh step of the stairs leading to the bedrooms. The level
is engraved nearby on the doorway of an outbuilding,

A little further downstream an unexpected disaster struck T. Proudlock, a
tripe preparer at Job's Well Close. His works adjoined a disused coal shaft and
the weight of water broke through the shaft covering and, swirling down the
opening, carried away cart, trap, watchdog, ten pigs and part of his buldings.
Ar Shecpwash a temporary bridge damaged in September was completely
destroved.

Page 41



1769 Armstrong Map
The map shows the Earl of Carlisle as landowner of the Low Stannefs ford asys described in the Telford Bridge Act.

There is not even a ford at lob’s Well Close.

Dated 20th February 1873
The Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses of Morpeth
And
Mr. John Caisley
Lease of a piece of ground (part of Job's Well Close) for a cartway

Lease 20th day of February one thousand eight hundred and seventy three Between The Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses
of the Borough of Morpeth in the County of Narthumberland (hereinafter called “the Landlords”) of the one part and John
Caisley of the Borough of Morpeth Coal Merchant (hereinafter called "the Tenant™) of the other part Whereas the tenant
has erected a Bridge over the River Wansbeck at Morpeth aforesaid at a place near to or adjoining a piece of land called
“lob's Well Close” belonging to the Landlords And whereas the tenant hath applied to the Landlords for liberty to make a
road or cartway leading from the said bridge over a portion of the said land hereinafter described to the Queens Highway
leading from Morpeth to Bothal which they have agreed to do at the rent hereinafter mentioned and upon condition that
the tenant allows all foot passengers to cross and recross the said bridge and also the said road or cartway at all times free
of expense Now this Indenture witnesseth that in consideration of the rent hereinafter reserved and of the covenants and
agreements by the tenant hereinafter contained the Landlords do demise unto the tenant his executors administrators
and assigns All that piece or parcel of land (part of Job's Well Clase) coloured blue on the plan hereunto annexed [except
the minerals thereunder) for the term of fifteen years from the twelfth day of November one thousand eight hundred and
seventy two Yielding and Paying therefor during the said term the yearly rent of one pound by equal half yearly payments
on the twelfth day of May and the twelfth day of November in each year the first payment to be made on the twelfth day
of May next And the tenant doth hereby for himself his heirs executors and administrators covenant with the said
Landlord to pay rent and to pay taxes and will not use or suffer the said piece of ground or any part thereof to be used for
any purpose other than a road or cartway according to the true intent and meaning of these presents without the
previous license in writing of the Landlords And will not without the like license assign or sublet the said piece of ground
or any part thereof And will allow all persons to cross and recross the said Bridge and Road or Cartway at all times on foot
without any payment whatsoever And will fence the said Road or Cartway on both sides thereof with a sufficient fence to
the satisfaction of the Landlords and keep such fences and Cartway in repair And will level and restore the said piece of
ground hereby agreed to be let to its present state at his own expence on the termination of his tenancy if so required by
the said Lessors and will at the expiration or sooner determination of the said term deliver up to the Landlords the said
piece of ground and premises in such state and condition as shall be consistent with the due performance of the tenants
Covenants Provided always that if the said rent shall not be duly paid or if there shall be a breach of any of the covenants
by the Tenant the Landlords may re-enter the said premises and the said term of fifteen years shall absolutely determine
and it is hereby mutually agreed by and between..........




“A condition of this short lived lease was all foot passengers to cross his
bridge ‘free of expense’. It was not described as ‘highway’ unlike ‘the
Queens Highway leading from Morpeth to Bothal* to which it connected.
Morpeth Borough Council did not own land on the east side of the River
Wansbeck. There was no Public Right of Way. This lease failed after 6
years when the bridge was washed away in a flood. The following
leaseholders mined coal. Fencing was required for safety and security
reasons . Morpeth Borough Council required the following leaseholders
not to allow a Right of Way to be created.

1873 kohi Catley LEato
5 =

S

“John Caisley’s bridge having been destroyed his lease for a road came
to an early end and 4 men took a lease to sink a pit in Job’s Well
Close.The lease granted by Morpeth Borough Council required no
Public Right of Way be created determined in 1893. Richard Todd one
of the leaseholders, lived in Earl of Carlisle’s Bore Hole cottage. He
made the path between the cottage and the ford to Job’s Well mine
shaft. Later maps show no path making that connection. In 1898 the
disused shaft was flooded. There was no Public Right of Way across
Job’s Well Close.

Page 43



- ’ Dated 19th November 1879
The Mayor Aldermen & Burgesses of the Borough of Morpeth
to
Messers John Short and others.
Lease of lobs Well Close near Morpeth with liberty to sink a pit.

This Indenture made the nineteenth day of November one thousand eight hundred and seventy nine in pursuance of an Act
to facilitate the granting of certain Leases Between The Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses of the Borough of Marpeth in the County of
Northumberland hereinafter referred to as the Lessars of the ane part and John Short of Morpeth Richard Todd of the Barehole
Cottage near Marpeth William Davison of the East Mill Marpeth and Jaseph Walton of Marpeth aforesaid Colliery Owners
hereinafter referred to as the Lessees of the other part Witnesseth that the Lessors do demise unto the said Lessees their executors
administrators and assigns All that piece or parcel of land called Jobs Well Close situate in the Township of Morpeth in the Parish of
Maorpeth and County of Northumberland containing 1.238 acres Boundering on the public highway leading from Morpeth to
Longhirst an the West on land belonging to Matthew Brumell on the South on the River Wansbeck on the East and on Hawbum on
or towards the North East as the same is shewn upon the plan drawn in the margin hereof and thereon coloured round with red
Subject to such right of way over the occupation road leading from the said public highway to the Ford through the River Wansbeck
as is now vested in any other person or persons With full and free liberty to sink a pit and to work lead sell and carry away the coals
within the said land or any other lands adjaining or near thereto which the said Lessees may for the time being have the power and
right to work Together with all and singular the rights members and appurtenances therewith belanging for the term of fifteen
years from the twelfth day of August one thousand eight hundred and seventy nine fully to be complete and ended yielding and
having therefor yearly and every year during the said twelfth day of August in each and every year of the said term and the first half
yearly payment to be made on the twelfth day of February next ensuing That the said Lessees covenant with the said Lessors their
successors and assigns to pay rent and to pay taxes including land tax but not property tax And that the Lessees will well and
sufficiently fence in and enclose the said demised premises so as to protect the same from trespass or damage and will not do or
permit to be done any act matter or thing upon the said premises whereby a nuisance injury or annoyance may be created to the
Lessors or any of the adjoining proprietors or to the public And that the Lessors and their successors or their surveyors may enter
and view the condition of the said premises hereby demised and that the Lessees will repair according to notice And will not assign
without Leave And that they will leave the premises in good repair Pravisa for re-entry by the said Lessors on non-payment or rent
or non performance of covenants or in case of the Lessees becoming bankrupt or insalvent or in the event of their being released
from the payment of their debts in full by liquidation arrangement or otherwise And that in any action for the recovery of
possession under this proviso the County Court of Northumberland holden at Morpeth shall have power to try such action Provided
always and it is hereby agreed and declared that if the Lessees shall be desirous of quitting and giving up the possession of the said
demised premises and shall give to the Lessors or their successors one whole years notice of their intention to quit and deliver up
such possession such notice to terminate on the twelfth day of August in some year of the said term then and in such case from and
after the determination of the said Notice and upon the Lessees filling up and levelling the premises if required so to do pursuant to
the covenant hereon contained the said term of fifteen years hereby granted shall cease determine and be utterly void to all

intents and purpases And the said Lessees do for themselves their executors administrators and assigns jointly and severally
covenant with the Lessors their Successors and assigns that they the said Lessees their executors administrators or assigns will upon
or before the end or other sooner determination of the said term hereby created if requested so to do by the Lessors or their
Successors but not otherwise well and sufficiently fill up the pit intended to be sunk upon the said premises and level the ground
And that the said Lessees will s0 occupy the said premises hereby demised as to prevent the public from acquiring any other right
of way over the same save and except the occupation road over the premises shown upon the said plan leading from the public
highway to the ford through the River Wansbeck The said Lessors covenant with the said Lessees for quiet enjoyment In witness
whereof the said Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses have hereunto set their Common Seal and the said other parties have hereunto
set their hands and seals the day and year first aforesaid Signed sealed and delivered by the above named John Short Richard Todd

Page 44



19th November 1879 Lease to sink a pit

o 3, iy it
|[ s ,r“":"ﬂ.- '.ﬁ_"°'

T .-.l.-,ﬂ.lw.{i.u F":fﬁ mm# *“i!‘-'
M Pogeld o o it ﬁ,.a,.;-\..-"m.,‘m f‘-
K e e faw gt S atlog steet J'“
e it 000 ruteks B
.I-'!"-" it Bl -"'-‘_I.-:z'z aspif :-"':lm WKM -
Weennd { ABey Sewent Ataewifl WJ*,‘ ‘{
|4 ol _w W ebnc it dor o' i | a..j._.,_;
PR A LT ANy R, B - TR
i & il F e dedlad o lﬂ-ﬂmz‘hmul
of Mot o e ok o Bipond it
Bilart SN e .t-mz‘m-\.'?'.'?\:.'&u :
p'a-wr}mx‘dwaéwr'mﬁéz.v'm:ﬁd ;
[ it -f.m.f 5- e otatd iy B $8 F
|t st s s oo 2t nciuty My il S 2o
1,_.4-...-.* & dhww apet M0 plase (Fauet d4 -ﬁ*u-ﬁlﬂ @df!
[ \toted o .»;..Arm.nrm.wm.fmgw.\tmw?

: -!"- v M Amgfided Tl tadad g raced -ﬁﬁu",&ﬂﬂf |
.-_'-'.v'n..: G o Mg Baowpd # fobe’ Pandesd 0 0 o i
st t Ao b bt g jeonse 0N Rl v

bl £ G AP ded & ek fhak Al den

. la & deh -"r, auied e g i dded ﬂwj?’ﬂﬂ'
& B o melog de N w:.!--af d.ui.unj.- et .h?a.f
by Seutle folont B et st s u‘r?’ Mo dpsale
Bty iy b R .":'F-'\-f-ﬁ' adotd

e #’{f.--w’ i

; ; v; 15.-1‘0?‘ e adaal
dut d F. .n.m.c.-.-\x. #a mf it i
”ﬂ‘ﬂ' ﬂ'«'ﬁrﬂﬁ' %ﬁ’w Mﬂ?vw.- At o

M e eirid fsaaves &#J,Jm
o Bedowarit vl Eecad i e ‘-.u.r.\i

o by iy # AL},I soho st .ﬂ- Anall aterovanio |
+H v i st & A
Ry » oy L fas ’“;,;vmmﬁ. I.

#

meﬂlyiﬂ &-#4 ,hn-u-r

ronssal W &5 e Py -q?..‘
B ﬁﬁﬁ% Trs

ety "W"“"i‘*' vl ol Feter®

M Aeliden j’ e I‘f’l‘f""",‘ﬂi\h‘*l

p'.-pl'jiw-hm F &ﬁ'm
Loy Gavpt Al Horr W dhadiosg fhaet 8
Mh?m:mwﬁ IM.&"-“‘-#"MM A
|.mmw#m.ﬁm L | _fﬁ:b -~ déd-‘:j«h-f.«-m .??;.-nr i
i il m\,n'.l..ﬁ' Eog .- W ! 4
;:..wja oo gunct men u'ﬂw.v 1 | e Ao i ‘S-um-ﬁd‘ fout Me deteil Mot forae
—— v oy by b M., iy | fat Dosureis 0 He didls anct duoke &47“?”
i ‘ - ;
i b ol et |"-’1’|ﬂl wow. | 1 rﬂr-‘l" llp-' f
_,nfn.a« .f;m Srrainill 7 | W Cdnriat wad sbchusraiet ’ "‘A' )Ir‘/
At M e Sy -"iaﬂr’-iu-f . .ﬁ...-' |
& pwabcad on e e .-.n!! ,r,_.{ e B e Floen -
A ; ;h._,_. ',&Fm,..* il il klirhﬂf P Aratfic oo B fvwnes | .
“-?Mw' o sy . .m-.-'m..l?’ [ _ ¥ Kot o tenstion .
E & il Moo foarine | ¢ 2 B sl Hen e Pl

f digin e Himgpetd et doe
stk e Ppied B ant 4 4
amd decdece o i st
e Ly

s oile s 6 G
i dutd Pude &

/a,a ok &

2.3 By email, on 12 April 2022, Mr Smith of Ford House, Morpeth, made the
following inquiry:

“‘Please let me know what progress has been made regarding the
correction to the adoption status of my entrance road and the correction
of the footpaths record which presently incorrectly shows two Public
Rights of Way on foot across my land.

Page 45



“As you know these matters are causing ongoing security related
trespass, thefts, vandalism, dog fouling and drink and drug related
problems.

‘I am unable to carry out works on my land due to the presence of
these footpaths and the incorrectly recorded adoption by the council of
part of my entrance road. This is causing me ongoing cost.”

2.4 By email, on 7 July 2022, Mr Smith of Ford House, Morpeth, made the
following follow-up inquiry:

“On 10t August 2020 | wrote to Northumberland County Council asking
that the record of the adopted status of my entrance road be correctly
recorded on the council’s record keeping system.

“To date | can see no progress that has been made by the council in
carrying out that administrative work.

“Seemingly changing it is a straightforward task as the council changed
it in 2018 without difficulty.

“You as the officer now tasked with that work wrote in your email below
that a ‘consultation’ was required before such changes were made.

‘I understand that the recording of claimed rights of way on foot is also
being carried out by the council and that you are tasked with that work. |
have provided detailed evidence to the council of there being no legal
public rights of way on my land.

“Can you please let me know what progress has been made and when |
should expect these matters to be carried out.

“I have previously explained that these matters cause us considerable
difficulty on a daily basis, including but not limited to preventing me from
developing my caravan site.”

2.5 By email on 16 October 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House made the following
additional comments in relation to his application:

“You indicated in your email of 25/4/2023 that the council would carry
out a review of the footpaths numbered 4 and 5 on my land and
adopted status of my entrance road:-

‘I'm sorry that consideration of your two applications to amend (i) the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way and (i) the List of Streets haven't
yet been determined. We've made some progress considering some of
the applications which are older than yours; just not enough for yours to
have reached the top of the list. | am, however, hopeful that both will
be determined during autumn 2023.

As leaves begin to fall and days shorten Fenwick advertise their autumn
2023 collection.

“You will understand that discovering that Northumberland County
Council officers behavq:da'_l@gaﬂﬁin recording part of my land as



highway came as a great shock. | fully expected council officers to act
within the law but certain officers did not.

“The House of Lords found the fact of perpetual dedication to the public
meant that the land could not be used for any profitable purpose, and
so was not capable of beneficial occupation.

“That finding describes only the affect on land described by the
Northumberland County Council as highway. The practical effect, as |
have found to my cost, is that adjoining land is rendered unusable for
any profitable purpose when security is compromised by the presence
of those ‘highways’. | have been unable to develop my land as a
caravan park as | wished and was given permission by the council to do
when | bought it in 1989.

“The Northumberland County Council websites continue to advertise
these highways on my land, encouraging the public to trespass
preventing development of my caravan park and peacefully enjoying my
land.

“When does Northumberland County Council plan to carry out the
reviews?”

2.6 By email on 9 November 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House made the following
additional comments in relation to his application:

“Today | printed and having driven to County Hall delivered on paper
the attached documents and related correspondence and received a
signed receipt from the N.C.C. receptionist.

“l did so as the email which | sent over a three week period received
neither acknowledgement of receipt nor any response. This is a very
poor service. Please let me know what steps you are taking to improve
it.

“The matter concerns the entrance road to my home and caravan site. |
have been unable to develop my caravan site as necessary security
has been rendered impossible to maintain as N.C.C. advertises and
otherwise promotes public rights of way on foot across and encircling
the perimeter of my land.

“N.C.C. officers refused to let me have a copy of the Definitive Map and
Statement when | asked for it in 1989 and refused to make an
appointment to permit me to view the Definitive Map and Statement.

“In 2019 behaviour of N.C.C. officers in the matter of the entrance road
to my home and caravan site land caused me to make a complaint to
the council and the Local Government Ombudsman which caused me
to request a copy of the Definitive Map and Statement which was
supplied in January 2021.

“Careful investigation of the process used by N.C.C. to claim public
rights of way on my land and further research of N.C.C. and other
documents showed that claim to be illegal.

Page 47



3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

‘I asked N.C.C. to review both the record of the claimed public rights of
way on foot and the adoption record of my entrance road which
research of relevant public records shows has also been illegally
created.

“N.C.C. officers carried out other illegal acts including thefts of my
property some of which is retained by N.C.C. and some of which was
returned following action by Northumberland Police.

“‘Please let me know when these matters will go to a relevant N.C.C.
committee, whether that is necessary for both matters, and the
arrangements for me to attend and speak as necessary at the relevant
committee meeting.”

LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

By email on 4 September 2022, Mr Smith of Ford House responded to the
consultation, stating:

“You wrote on 30" August 2022 asking me to send you the plans you
enclosed marked to show land which | own/occupy.

“Please find them attached.

‘I have also attached Ford E covering footpaths 4 and 5 which includes
the names of the two other affected landowners.

“I gave copies of my evidence to those affected landowners and
explained the present position.

“‘Joanna Shaw lives at Park House Farm, Morpeth.

“Dungait Farms are at Hebron, Morpeth. In the course of my
discussions with David Dungait, whom | have known for some years as
he keeps a record of rainfall which is helpful as | am Lead Flood
Warden for Morpeth, David mentioned that he remembered the sign
nailed to my tree which is recorded in the Definitive Statement, and
which | removed from the tree and replaced its legal effect with a sign
on my gates in 2008.”

By email on 28 September 2022, Mr Richard Dungait responded to the
consultation, on behalf of Dungait Farms, enclosing a plan identifying the
continuations of Footpath Nos 4 and 5 (south of points K and M) as being
existing public footpaths. He does not appear to be contesting the existence
of these public rights of way.

By email on 14 October 2022, Mr Smith of Ford House further responded to
the consultation, stating:

“Please find attached a pdf file which provides additional evidence of
the condition of my entrance road and adjacent leased land which
Northumberland County Council has designated U6112 and claimed to
have adopted and upon which the council illegally laid tarmac.

Page 48



“You will notice the restricted width of the original tarmac road which
caused me to request and be granted a 99 year lease on the part of the
land then owned by Castle Morpeth Borough Council.

“Maurice Cole, solicitor and former Chief Executive of Morpeth Borough
Council and Castle Morpeth Borough Council informed me that
Northumberland County Council had acted illegally.

“Please attach this information to the evidence | have previously
submitted to Northumberland County Council in connection with the
review of public rights of way and adoption of my land and entrance
road.

3.4 By email on 20 April 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House made the following
additional comments in relation to his application:

“I notice by reading the Claims Register document published on the
council website that there is not presently a date for my request for the
council to review the record of the partial adoption of my entrance road
and the published public rights of way and the correction of the records
to go before a council committee.

“Although | have followed the procedure you suggested, | have shown
by the evidence which | have supplied to the council that a review of the
Definitive Map and Statement and the record of Adopted Highways is
not necessary because the required procedures to make the Definitive
Map and Statement and to adopt part of my entrance road were not
followed and are therefore a nullity.

“The records simply require correction. A council officer previously
changed the record of adopted highway without the matter being put
before a committee. The council informed my solicitor that my entrance
road was not adopted and the council had no intention to adopt it. A
council officer explained the detailed procedure required to create a
Definitive Map and Statement under the relevant Act and | have
provided adequate evidence to show that procedure was not followed.

“Can you please let me know whether and why and when the council
intends to put this matter before a council committee or otherwise
correct the council records.

“These matters create costly problems for me daily and prevent me
from developing my caravan park.”

3.5 By email on 24 April 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House further responded to the
consultation, stating:

‘I was interested today to notice in McKay’s window a copy of the
Morpeth Herald containing the attached advertisement.

“It shows that the quarry on my land was operating until at least 1923.

“I have already supplied evidence that there was also a coal mine
operating here in 1930. That coal mine entrance was visible before land
slips obstructed it in recent years.

Page 49



“I was told by local people that timber and stone from my land were
carried across the Parish Haugh on a road made by J.R. Temple for the
purpose, and then via the Low Stanners ford.

“Please add this evidence to that which | have already supplied for the
purpose of any possible review of the Definitive Map and Statement.

“1923 Morpeth Herald Advert The quarry was operating at that time.
Stone and timber were transported across the Parish Haugh and via the
ford at Low Stanners according to local people. There was no
alternative route available.”

3.6 By email on 21 September 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House further responded to
the consultation, stating:

“I sent as evidence for the review of the Definitive Map and Statement
for the footpaths on my land here a newspaper cutting describing the
freestone quarry working being transferred from J R Temple and Son to
Waterston.

“It would be against common law to permit the public to be put at risk of
injury and a public right of way could not be created contrary to
common law.

“Please find attached a description of the death of the Morpeth
councillor J. E. Waterston which resulted from working the quarry.
Clearly this serves to illustrate the dangerous nature of the work being
carried out and the quarry working adjoins the purported public rights of
way. The Definitive statement even describes ‘PATH HAS A
TENDENCY TO BE COVERED OVER WITH FALLEN ROCK..

“‘Please add this information to the evidence which is to be presented to
councillors.

“G. Waterston, a Mayor of Morpeth and owner of the quarry working
described in the newspaper advertisement, lost a son in 1918 due to
the war so this loss of another son must have been an unusually severe
blow.

Page 50



Quarry" on the south. In 1930 Counc. J.
Waterston was fatally injured in his quarry here;
was a builder and extracted stone from this qual
when trade was slack. His father, an ex-Mayor, h
built Osborne House in King's Avenue, now call
Amberley after the village whence came Mrs
Campbell, and he himself had built Greystok
Gardens. Tackling the work from below, he wa
struck by a large rock which fell on him, pinning hi
to the ground. This was removed by his fello
worker and passers-by, but he died later in hospi
(then at the bottom of Dogger Bank) from hi
injuries.

3.7 By email on 28 September 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House further responded to
the consultation, stating:

“I recently found the information below regarding John Caisley and his
partners.

“‘New owners, John Caisley, Robert Wood and Thomas Slinn
took over the colliery from May 12t 1882. The fixed rental was to
be £50 per annum with the coalmine being worked as a drift. As
part of the lease the partnership had to agree to keep their
workforce under control. Any poaching or trespassing had to be
treated with instant dismissal.”

“John Caisley built a bridge to access my land and obtained a lease
from Morpeth Borough Council on land to make my entrance road.

“In order to create a public right of way by prescription it is necessary to
trespass without challenge. It was a matter of concern that a public right
of way should not be created and this information regarding the
agreement to work the colliery further reinforces the evidence that no
public right of way was in place.

“Please add it to the evidence for the review which you are conducting
into the footpaths on my land.

‘I have not as yet received acknowledgement of your having received
the evidence regarding the death in 1930 of builder stonemason
councillor J. E. Waterston which resulted from injuries he received in
the freestone quarry on my land which he and his father were working. |
emailed that information on 215t September 2023 and the email system
reported that it was delivered. Can you acknowledge its safe receipt
please.”

3.8 By email on 4 December 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House further responded to
the consultation, stating:

‘In the 1930s, during strike, miners came to the abandoned Bessie Pit,
located in the 50 acres of woodland along the Wansbeck Valley owned
by the Temple family, to dig out coal. His grandfather tried to prevent
them but allowed it to happen after he was threatened. There were a lot
of abandoned drift mines in that area. The Bessie Pit was at the bottom
of Whorral Bank.’

“The above quote is from the Northumberland Archives Oral history
recording of Clive Temple, former market gardener and farmer of

Page 51



4.1

4.2

Morpeth, Northumberland, recalling his experiences of his family
business and its history from the late 19th century to the 1990s.

“You will understand that a public right of way cannot be created by
force. The history recording is further confirmation of Thomas Temple'’s
intention to prevent dedication of public right of way on what is now my
land here at Whorral Bank.

“‘Please add this evidence to that which | have sent earlier for the
purpose of the review of Morpeth claimed rights of way footpaths 4 and
5

CONSULTATION

In August 2022, the Council carried out a consultation with the Parish Council,
known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councillor and the
local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed in the

Council’'s “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”. Four
replies were received and are included below.

By email, on 16 September 2022, Morpeth Town Council responded to the
consultation, stating:

“Thank you for your letter date 30" August regarding the above pre-
order consultation. Informal

“| have circulated this to councillors and would wish to make the
following comment.

“Morpeth Town Council wish to object to the removal of public rights of
way in Morpeth in the strongest terms.

“These paths are valued by many Morpeth residents as beautiful and
quiet routes for running, walking and exercising their dogs, which is
important for their physical and mental health and wellbeing.

“The landowner concerned has a reputation for obstructing the public
right of way with stiles etc to prevent the access of dogs, to the
annoyance of many responsible dog owners who question his right to
do this.

“We also strongly object to the proposed removal of the U6112 from the
List of Streets, which would be to the detriment of the resident and
cattery business there and their customers, as well as walkers wishing
to park. This proposal is all part of the same obstructive behaviour by
the landowner.

“The following link is to a post by local public rights of way activist Diane
Holmes to the main town Facebook group Morpeth Matters on 11th
Sept, which contains the views and experiences of many residents who
use these paths, and which received 60 likes and 117 comments so far,
all opposed to the deletion of these rights of way. It is a closed group
but we can provide screenshots of all comments if requested. Some
representative samples are attached. Furthermore, | remember similar
posts in the past concqnﬁw@uction around the U6112.”



https://m.facebook.com/groups/Morpeth.Matters/permalink/5730873526964947/

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

By email, on 5 November 2022, the British Horse Society responded to the
consultation, stating:

“‘Morpeth Town Deletion of two Footpaths 4 & 5

The BHS has no comment to make about this proposal except to say it
is most irregular to try to make breaks in the existing network, especially
one that is well used by the public.”

By email, on 28 November 2022, Cycling UK responded to the omnibus
consultation, without offering any comments in relation to this particular
proposal.

By email, on 30 November 2022, the Ramblers’ Association responded to the
consultation, stating:

“Among the proposed Definitive Map modifications that you sent to me
at the end of August were the proposals by Mr T Ford to delete
Morpeth Fps 4 &5. | understand from Tony Derbyshire that the County
Council does not support these applications.

“You will have received many objections to these applications, | am
sure, from interest groups and from Morpeth residents as these paths
are long established and essential links in the rights of way network
round Morpeth.

“For the record, | am writing to confirm that Northumbria Ramblers
strongly oppose the applications by Mr Ford. If these RoWs were
removed from the Definitive Map | am certain that applications for re-
instatement on the Definitive Map would be made, based on user
evidence!”

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE
A search has been made of archives relating to the area. Evidence of Quarter
Sessions Records, Council Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps

was inspected, and the following copies are enclosed for consideration.

1844 Newcastle and Berwick Railway & Branches

There is clear evidence of an enclosed track along the route of existing
Public Footpath No 5 (between Park House and Quarry Wood). The
track is labelled “63” and in the accompanying Book of Reference, this
corresponds with the entry “Occupation Road”. Existing Public
Footpath No 4 (along the riverbank) passes through parcel number
“68”, and in the accompanying Book of Reference this parcel is
described as “Plantations”.

1844 Northumberland Railway

There is clear evidence of an enclosed track along the route of existing
Public Footpath No 5 (between Park House and Quarry Wood). The
track is labelled “17” and Fmé@ﬁaagzgmpanying Book of Reference, this


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fm.facebook.com%2Fgroups%2FMorpeth.Matters%2Fpermalink%2F5730873526964947%2F&data=05%7C01%7Calex.bell%40northumberland.gov.uk%7C6884c4e113f94671750408da97db571d%7Cbb13a9de829042f0a980dc3bdfe70f40%7C0%7C0%7C637989265596586854%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IZX7xcyYfKbWU0EESSwKQJwBpRXzSisEduHNXyQSaTM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fm.facebook.com%2Fgroups%2FMorpeth.Matters%2Fpermalink%2F5730873526964947%2F&data=05%7C01%7Calex.bell%40northumberland.gov.uk%7C6884c4e113f94671750408da97db571d%7Cbb13a9de829042f0a980dc3bdfe70f40%7C0%7C0%7C637989265596586854%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IZX7xcyYfKbWU0EESSwKQJwBpRXzSisEduHNXyQSaTM%3D&reserved=0

1873

1879

1866

1897

1922

corresponds with the entry “Occupation Road”. Existing Public
Footpath No 4 (along the riverbank) passes through parcel number
“24”, and in the accompanying Book of Reference this parcel is
described as “Plantation and whinstone quarry”.

John Caisley Lease (applicant’s copy)

Mr Caisley already appears to occupy land on the east side of the river.
This lease (for a term of 15 years) with the Borough of Morpeth, owners
of the land between Whorral Bank and the river, allows him to construct
a road or cartway between the “Queens Highway” at Whorral Bank and
the bridge he has erected over the River Wansbeck, on condition that
“the tenant allows all foot passengers to cross and recross the said
bridge and also the said road or cartway at all times free of expense.”

Short, Todd, Davison and Walton Lease (applicant’s copy)

These 4 gentlemen leased Jobs Well Close (the land between Whorral
Bank and the River Wansbeck) from the Borough of Morpeth. They
were required to “occupy the said premises hereby demised as to
prevent the public from acquiring any other right of way over the same
save and except the occupation road over the premises shown upon the
plan leading from the public highway to the ford through the River
Wansbeck.”

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed path / track along the route of
existing Footpath No 4 and also the possible alternative route,
immediately south of the current bridge. There is clear evidence of an
unenclosed path / track along the route of existing Footpath No 5, too,
with a ford and adjacent stepping stones where the path crosses the
river. The crossing appears to slightly be north of the later bridges.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed path / track along the route of
existing Footpath No 4 (labelled “FP” at a point roughly 300 metres west
of Point L) and also the possible alternative route, immediately south of
the bridge. The alternative route is also annotated “FP”. There is clear
evidence of an unenclosed path / track along the route of existing
Footpath No 5, too, with a bridge where the path crosses the river. This
path is labelled “FP” near its midway point.

Finance Act 1910 plan

This plan uses the 1897 1:2500 OS map as a base, so the routes,
themselves, are identified, as above. The routes aren’t shown as being
separated from the surrounding land by coloured boundaries (where it
is, this is generally a good indication of public highway status), but this
is to be expected, because the routes themselves are not enclosed.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed path / track along the route of
existing Footpath No 4F(iagaée521FP” just west of Point L) and also the



section immediately south of the bridge. The alternative route, south of
the bridge, is also annotated “FP”. There is clear evidence of an
unenclosed path / track along the route of existing Footpath No 5, too,
with a bridge where the path crosses the river. This path is also
labelled “FP” in two places.

c.1934 Schedule of Reputed Rights of Way under Rights of Way Act 1932

1951

(Supplied by the applicant, previously)

The routes now recorded as Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 both appear
to be identified in this schedule:

“6 Starts from the main road at Job’s Well Close crossing the
river by wood bridge then proceeding alongside the river to the
new borough boundary on the south side of the river.”

“6 Starting from the wood bridge on No 5, the path proceeds in
southerly direction, crossing the LNER Bridge terminating at Park
House farm.

“No 7 From Gas House Lane across the footbridge at ford to
Borehole Lane to wood bridge where it joins Nos 5 & 6.”

Highways Map

Although a track between Whorral Bank and Park House is depicted on
the map, no part of it is coloured so as to identify it as publicly
maintainable highway. This isn’t surprising, however, as only the A and
B class roads within the Morpeth Borough would have been the County
Council’s responsibility at this time. Urban District Councils, like
Morpeth Borough Council, remained responsible for the minor roads
until local government reorganisation in 1974.

c.1952 Definitive Map — original Survey Map

Existing Public Footpath No 4 was identified for inclusion as a public
footpath (numbered “4” and “5”). Existing Public Footpath No 5 was
also identified for inclusion as a public footpath (numbered mainly as “6”
though it also included the west end of “4”). South of the existing bridge
over the River Wansbeck, in the vicinity of Waddle Bank, Public
Footpath No 4 was identified as following a riverbank route. This differs
from the current Definitive Map alignment, which records the footpath
on a route set back slightly further from the river. The north-west end of
existing Footpath No 5 is identified as being at a right-angle bend in the
track connecting Whorral Bank with the bridge over the river. The
southern end of Footpath No 5 is the road / track immediately south of
Park House. On the current Definitive Map, the southernmost 90
metres of this footpath is shown proceeding through the garden of Park
House. On this Survey Map, the footpath is identified proceeding
through a “gap” into the adjacent field, immediately north of the garden
of Park House, then proceeding along the field edge to join the road,
through another “gap”. The Survey plans have lots of structures
identified on them. This seems to have been a key part of the process.

c.1952 Definitive Map — original Survey Schedules

Footpath 4
Starts at Ashington Roaq:»égéaggends at Parkhouse Banks



The first 100 yards is identified as being metalled.

At both sides of the footbridge “Private JR Temple & Sons Ltd” signs
were present (apparently erected in 1941). 100 feet from the footbridge
was a No Camping Allowed” sign and 200 feet from the footbridge there
was an “Any person found damaging trees etc will be prosecuted” sign.
The grounds for believing the path to be public is “Prescriptive Right”.
The Map prepared for Rights of Way Survey 1932 was apparently
consulted.

In the other relevant information section it is noted that “Old footbridge
was washed away and present one was erected by JR Temple. The
notice boards are to safeguard himself against accidents.

Footpath 5

Starts at Stobsford and ends at Footbridge in No 4.

The grounds for believing the path to be public is “Prescriptive Right”.
The Map prepared for Rights of Way Survey 1932 was apparently
consulted.

Footpath 6

Starts at Footbridge in No 4 and ends at Dunces Houses.

Direction sign 200 feet from footbridge, where path splits into two,
appears to have been erected in 1941 with the other route being
marked “No Road this way”.

The grounds for believing the path to be public is “Prescriptive Right”.
The Map prepared for Rights of Way Survey 1932 was apparently
consulted.

Draft Map

On the Draft Map, the paths are numbered ‘4’ and ‘5’, in the same way
that they are recorded on the Definitive Map now. The alignment of
Footpath No 4 is depicted in the same way that it was on the Survey
Map. The alignment of Footpath No 5 is also, broadly, the same as it
was on the Survey Map (including the section at Park House) though
the western end doesn’t extend quite as far as the apex of the bend, as
it was shown on the Survey Map. The Draft (and Provisional) Map use
the same base map as the Survey, but they don’t have any structures
identified on them anywhere, across the whole County.

Provisional Map

The path numbering and general alignment is broadly the same as
shown on the Draft Map. However, the section of Public Footpath No 4,
south of the current bridge, has shifted further to the east, away from
the riverbank, to the alignment currently depicted on the Definitive Map.
The west end of Footpath No 5 has returned to the apex of the bend in
the track. There is now a slight disconnect where Footpath No 5
passes from one map sheet to the next. The path alignment on the
eastern sheet corresponds to that shown on the preceding Survey and
Draft Maps, but on the western sheet the path alignment appears to be
slightly too far to the south. The southern end of Footpath No 5 is now
depicted passing through the garden of Park House (as per the current
Definitive Map), not through the adjacent field (as shown on the Survey
and Draft Maps).

Page 56



1958

1962

1964

County Road Schedule

There is no entry for the U6112 road in this Schedule. Minor roads in
urban district areas did not become Northumberland County Council’s
responsibility until 1974.

Original Definitive Map and Statement

The section of Footpath No 4, south of the current bridge, is shown
away from the riverbank (same as Provisional Map, but different to
Survey and Draft Maps). The west end of Footpath No 5 is identified as
being the apex of the bend in the track (same as Provisional and
Survey, but slightly different to the Draft Map). The disconnect from
one map sheet to the other (which appeared on the Provisional Map)
has been corrected (in favour of the alignment shown on the earlier
Survey and Draft Maps). The alignment at Park House remains the
same as that shown on the Provisional Map (i.e. through the garden),
rather than the one shown on the Survey and Draft Maps.

The Definitive Statement for Footpath No 4 described the route:
“From the west bank of River Wansbeck crossing the river by the
footbridge, in an easterly direction along Borehole Lane, the north
side of Borehole Cottage and Waddle Bank to follow the south bank
of the River Wansbeck under the LNER Railway viaduct to
Parkhouse Banks.”

The Definitive Statement for Footpath No 5 described the route:
“From the Morpeth — Ashington Road about 300 yards north-east of
east Mill in a south-easterly direction, crossing the River Wansbeck
by the footbridge and the LNE Railway, past the west side of Park
House to the Borough boundary at Coopie’s Lane.”

On both Statements it is noted that the route was “Scheduled as a
public right of way by Morpeth Borough Council.”

First Review Definitive Map

Except for the southern end of Footpath No 5, the status and alignment
of Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 remained the same as that shown on
the original Definitive Map. The section immediately west of Park
House is now shown along the edge of the adjacent field (not through
the garden of Park House), with the path transitioning into the field at
some imprecisely defined point in the 40 metre stretch between the
gardens of Park House Lodge and Park House.

Highways Map

The A197 road is shown, but no U or C class roads are depicted within
the Borough of Morpeth. Northumberland County Council did not
become responsible for these minor roads until local government
reorganisation in 1974.

Page 57



6.1

6.2

1964 County Road Schedule

There is no entry for the U6112 road in this Schedule. Minor roads in
urban district areas did not become Northumberland County Council’s
responsibility until 1974.

1969 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of paths or tracks over the sections of existing
Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 that are the subject of this application.

1974 County Road Schedule (1 April 1974)

There is no entry for the U6112 road in this Schedule. The schedule is
dated 1 April 1974. Minor roads in urban district areas did not become
Northumberland County Council’s responsibility until midnight on 1 April
1974. The assumption must be that this Schedule was deliberately
produced, to bring the County Council’s records up-to-date, immediately
prior to it acquiring additional maintenance responsibilities from the
disappearing urban district councils.

1984 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,000

There is clear evidence of paths or tracks over the sections of existing
Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 that are the subject of this application.

2006 List of Streets (as at 2 May 2006)

There is clear evidence of a short spur of road (the U6112 road)
branching off what was, then, part of the A197 road (Whorral Bank).
Although the U6112 is shown from the centre line of the A197 to a point
opposite the northern end of the kennels building, when measured from
the edge of the A197, the U6112 is only approximately 14 metres long.

SITE INVESTIGATION

Public Footpath No 4

From Point K, at the south-western corner of Mr Smith’s land, a 0.5 to 1.5 wide
earth / stone surfaced path proceeds in a general northerly direction for a
distance of 210 metres to a junction with existing Public Footpath No 5, then
continues as a 2 metre wide path in a north-westerly direction for a further 20
metres to the eastern end of a bridge over the River Wansbeck. A 4 metre
wide stone surfaced track, proceeds in a northerly direction for a distance of
40 metres. The path then continues as a variable 0.5 to 2 metre wide stone /
earth path, following the south bank of the River Wansbeck, in a northerly,
north-easterly, south-easterly and easterly direction for 790 metres to Point L,
at the railway viaduct, the eastern boundary of Mr Smith’s land.

Public Footpath No 5

From a Point marked M, at a pedestrian gate with adjacent overgrown and
broken field gate (the southern boundary of Mr Smith’s land), a 0.3 t0 0.5
metre wide trodden earth / trodden grass path proceeds in a north-westerly
direction for a distance of 160 metres to a stile and field gate. There is
alternative path, slightly further to the north and the existing recorded line of
the footpath appears to lie sopg/g”p?rggetween the two. From the stile / field



7.1

7.2

8.1

8.2

gate, a 2 metre wide stone / earth track proceeds in a general westerly then
north-westerly direction for a distance of 315 metres to the eastern end of the
bridge over the River Wansbeck. Existing Footpath No 5 continues in a
westerly direction for a distance of 35 metres to the western end of the bridge.
The bridge is 3.3 metres wide.

COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT

In January 2024, a draft copy of the report was circulated to the applicant and
those landowners / occupiers who responded to the initial consultation for their
comments.

By email, on 25 January 2024, Mr Smith offered the following comments in
relation to the draft report:

“Thank you for telephoning me yesterday afternoon and explaining that
you were personally, by hand into my mail box, delivering draft copies
of your Rights of Way Committee reports concerning U6112 adoption
status and Deletion of public footpaths 4 and 5 Morpeth Town. | have
received them.

“As these are printed on paper they are in some parts illegible due to
the print size, in some parts illegible due to the plan size. The paper
quality used is such that it also makes reading the reports difficult. | am
concerned that committee members will be incapable of adequately
understanding my evidence to the committee.

“Will the committee members receive these documents in this illegible
form?

“Can you please let me have an electronic copy of each draft
document.

“Will the meeting room at which these decisions are planned to be
taken have a facility to present evidence to committee attendees in an
electronic form?

‘I have mentioned the above matters however it is clear from my brief
reading of the reports that there are additional matters of concern,
which | will email to you in due course.”

DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)(c)(iii) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows:

there is no public right of way over land shown in the map and
statement as a highway of any description ...

When considering an application / proposal for a modification order, Section
32 of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the
locality or other relevant documpﬁg@bggendered in evidence and such



8.3

8.4

8.5

weight to be given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and
the purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has
been kept and from which it is produced.

There appears to be two main threads to Mr Smith’s case that these sections
of public rights of way, across his land, should be deleted from the Definitive
Map. Firstly, he is arguing that the process, by which the original Definitive
Map for the Morpeth Borough area was prepared, was defective. Secondly,
he is arguing that the two public footpaths, recorded across his land, were not,
in fact, public rights of way at all. To support his case in relation to the former,
he has highlighted a discrepancy in the alignment of Public Footpath No 4, on
his land, just south of the bridge over the River Wansbeck, and a discrepancy
in the alignment of Public Footpath No 5, this time not on his land, in the
vicinity of Park House. To support his arguments in relation to the latter, he
has highlighted some historical signage and stressed that the hazardous
activities previously undertaken on the site were incompatible with public
access.

Mr Smith has previously used arguments relating to the positive existence of
public footpath rights in order to challenge the validity of the U6112 road, west
of Point N. At that time, he appears to have considered that the status of
Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 was a settled matter, so employing that tactic
was understandable. More recently, he has come to believe that the
legitimacy of the footpaths is also in doubt.

Mr Smith has correctly identified that the route of Public Footpath No 5, in the
vicinity of Park House, altered between the Draft Map and Provisional Map
stages, without any official amendment or correction being formally advertised.
He has, similarly, identified that the route of Public Footpath No 4, south of the
bridge over the River Wansbeck, altered between the Draft Map and
Provisional Map stages, without any official amendment or correction
apparently being advertised. Neither of these alterations should have
happened. In the absence of any formal amendment, the Provisional Map
should have been identical to the preceding Draft Map. This ought to be the
case even if someone realised (for the sake of argument, let's assume,
correctly) that the Draft Map was wrong. It wouldn’t have been up to the
draughtsman simply to tweak the alignment — there was a correct procedure
that ought to have been followed. But this process involved preparing maps
showing several thousand miles of public rights of way. It's perfectly possible
that someone simply made a genuine mistake transcribing the information
from the Draft Map to the Provisional Map. Possibly this mistake went
unnoticed, when the Provisional Map was published, or possibly it was only
noticed by people who actually preferred the ‘wrong’ alternative. Either way,
once the challenge period for the Provisional Map had expired, the Provisional
alignment should have been copied, as faithfully as possible, onto the
Definitive Map with any errors being perpetuated. The fact that a transcription
error may have crept into the process doesn’t invalidate the Definitive Map for
the whole County of Northumberland, or for the former Morpeth Borough
urban district area. It wouldn’t even invalidate the whole routes of Public
Footpaths Nos 4 and 5. It just means that there are serious question marks in
relation to the alignment of a 210 metre length of Public Footpath No 4 and a
95 to 125 metre length of Public Footpath No 5 that will require further
investigation but — on the face of it — probably ought to be modified (by making
an evidential event Definitive Map Modification Order under s53 of the Wildlife
& Countryside Act 1981) to Iep}adg@ff@@ the change.



8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

Mr Smith has highlighted that the Survey Schedule completed by Frank K
Perkins of Morpeth Borough Council, in April 1952, notes the presence of two
signs saying “Private JR Temple & Sons Ltd” erected in 1941 and he has
remarked that these signs were still in place when he visited the land in 1986.
The sign on the east side of the bridge was attached to a tree that Mr Smith
says he cut down in 1991. Mr Smith states that the sign on the west side of
the bridge remained until he replaced it with a new one saying Private Parking
only with Permission” in 2008, renewing this sign in 2018, because the earlier
one had faded.

Mr Smith has enclosed the Survey Schedule completed by Frank Perkins in
1952, with his evidence bundle and identified this as the Statement annexed to
the Draft Map. | don’t believe this is correct. I’'m not sure if distinct “Draft”
Statements were prepared, then replaced by Provisional Statements then,
finally, Definitive Statements or whether one set of Statements were produced
and remained the same piece of paper throughout the whole Draft-Provisional-
Definitive Map process, subject to formal additions, amendments and
removals. | suspect the latter, in which case the “Original Definitive
Statements” for Footpaths Nos 4 and 5, contained within this report’s
appendices, would, in all likelihood, have been the ‘Statements’ at the Draft
Map and Provisional Map stages too.

The Morpeth Borough Council referred to in the Definitive Statement for
Footpath No 5 will be the former urban district council of that name. The
scheduling, described, will most likely have taken place either as part of a list
of public rights of way prepared in the 1930s under the 1932 Rights of Way
Act or in the 1950s, pursuant to preparation of the original Definitive Map
under the National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949. The
Morpeth Borough Council referred to will definitely NOT be Castle Morpeth
Borough Council because, as Mr Smith rightly points out, its 35 year existence
began after the path had already been recorded.

Armstrong’s Map of 1769 is not very detailed. Lots of less important public
roads tend to be omitted. We wouldn’t expect this map to show public
footpaths, public bridleways or occupation roads.

The 1829 Telford Bridge Act appears to say nothing about any specific actions
to prevent or restrict access over any particular route (such as Footpath No 4
or Footpath No 5). The fact that fencing or a requirement to prevent access to
the quarry site was mentioned, at all, suggests that people were anticipated to
be in the vicinity of the quarry (perhaps legitimately using acknowledged public
footpaths) and needed to be kept safe. The requirement that all existing fords
within 750 yards of the east side of the Bridge (except for Low Stanners Ford)
were required to be closed, so as to prevent carriages, horses and cattle using
them to avoid paying tolls on the bridge, would have no bearing on public
footpath rights where Footpath No 4 crosses the River Wansbeck. This
crossing is more than 750 yards downstream of the bridge and pedestrian
rights were not affected anyway. And, according to Mr Smith, the bridge loans
had been repaid by September 1848, so tolls were no longer collected and — it
would seem — any temporary restrictions on other crossings would have been
lifted.

Mr Smith hasn’t identified who produced his 1832 map or for what purpose it
was made. It is small scale, and of no real value in assessing whether or not
Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 n]jgag”@\@:pxisted at this time.



8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

8.16

8.17

The reports of the flood events, in 1839 and 1878, removing bridges indicates
that there was probably a means of crossing the river prior to those events, but
this says nothing about whether the public was using the bridge or whether a
public right of way necessarily existed, at that time. Bridges aren’t necessary
for public rights of way. A path might cross a river by means of a ford, and
fording rights wouldn’t be lost simply because an adjacent footbridge was
constructed and / or periodically washed away. If a landowner constructed a
bridge, for their own purposes, on the site of a public ford (or bridge) then the
public would also have a right to use that bridge.

The deposited railway plans (1844 & 1845) identify the track (Footpath No 5)
proceeding northwards from Park House as an “Occupation Road”. If public
footpath rights had been acknowledged to exist at that time, it might have said
“Occupation Road and public footpath”, but it didn’t. No public footpath was
identified where the riverbank route (Footpath No 4) passes under the railway
either. Clearly, if these two routes had been identified as “Occupation Road
and public footpath” and “Public Footpath” respectively, this would have been
good evidence that public footpath rights were acknowledged to exist as early
as 1844 / 1845. They weren’'t. They may have been overlooked, because
accommodating the private vehicular rights was the more significant obstacle,
and the footpath rights along the riverbank would be a long way below any
viaduct. Or it could be that public footpath rights had not been acknowledged
to exist as early as this.

Mr Smith has provided some analysis of other map evidence. Regarding the
1859 OS Map, he asserts that the occupation road (Footpath No 5) north of
Park House, is gated, therefore it can’t be a public right of way. This line of
reasoning is unsafe. Lots of footpath, bridleways and even some roads have
gates on them. Gates open and close. The existence of a gate is no obstacle
to there being a public right of way.

The Borehole Cottage paths might not be contiguous, but that doesn’t mean
there are no public rights of way. As it happens, based upon the unexplained
change in the alignment between Draft Map and Provisional Map stages, we
are already leaning towards the riverbank path being the more likely route,
anyway. Itisn’t possible to assert (just from an 1896 OS map) that Park
House Farm was “surrounded by fence”. The boundary need not be a fence,
nor without gaps, stiles or gates.

With regard to the 1873 lease between Borough of Morpeth and Mr J Caisley,
nothing in this lease appears to deny the existence of public footpath rights
over existing Footpaths Nos 4 and 5. If Mr Caisley had a bridge, the condition
of free public passage might reflect the fact that the footpath crossed at an
adjacent ford, or the bridge was built where the public ford should be, or that
Mr Caisley had built a bridge (though the Council might have been responsible
for providing a footbridge) so by securing use of his bridge, they didn’t need to
build their own. Lease conditions requiring tenants not to allow additional
public rights of way to be created are fairly standard and would not (of
themselves) prevent any additional public rights of way being created — this
would depend upon the tenants actual actions.

The 1879 lease between Borough of Morpeth and Messrs J Short and others
does not appear to be an effective rebuttal of the existing public rights of way.
The penultimate sentence “And that the lessees will so occupy the said
premises hereby demised as pa)gq;ye@ghe public from acquiring any other



8.18

8.19

8.20

8.21

8.22

8.23

8.24

8.25

[my emphasis] right of way over the same save and except the occupation
road over the premises shown on the said plan leading from the public
highway to the ford through the River Wansbeck.” Given that the earlier lease
to John Caisley, just 6 years sooner, required him to allow all foot passengers
to cross and re-cross the bridge and also the road or cartway at all times, free
of expense, this appears to suggest that the landowner (Morpeth Borough
Council), who was also the highway authority, considered that the public had a
right of way, on foot, over the occupation road, west of point N, then over the
bridge into Quarry Wood. No continuation, thereafter, appears to be specified,
but it would be reasonable to assume that at least one public footpath
continued beyond the eastern end of the bridge.

The 1903 plan showing the extent of the Bandy Seam workings, supplied by
Mr Smith, demonstrates that these workings had minimal impact on existing
Public Footpath No 4, which stays fairly close to the River Wansbeck. Part of
Public Footpath No 5 might cross some of the coal seams which existed below
ground, but this does not mean they interfered with free passage above
ground.

In his observations regarding the 1921 OS Map, Mr Smith asserts that timber
was sourced in the woodland and that the paths existed for that reason. He
further states that “These were not public rights of way”. This is a very
confident statement, but there is no explanation for why it was made.

With regard to the 1938 OS Map, the lack of a dashed line on the base map is
not good evidence that the route was not a public right of way. Same applies
to the gate across the occupation road.

Mr Smith sets too much store by what is (or is not) marked on Ordnance
Survey maps. The OS surveyors were mapping things that were physically
evident to them at the time of the survey. Some re-surveys will have been
more thorough and wide-reaching than others. As members will be aware,
from the standard warning that appears in all our reports, “the representation
of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not evidence that it is a
public right of way. It is only indicative of its physical existence at the time of
the survey”. Just because a path isn’t marked, this doesn’t necessarily mean
it wasn’t being walked. A route does not have to be identified as a physical
feature on an OS map to be a public right of way.

Whilst they are definitely items of historical interest, | don'’t think either the 14
year lease for Job’s Well Close from 1823, or the 21 year lease from 1837, to
John King, stonemason, offer much assistance in determining whether or not
Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 exist.

Similarly, the 25 August 1855 press clipping describes a means of access to
Borehole baths, but nothing about it indicates that Bore Hole Lane was not a
public right of way.

With regard to the 8 August 1857 Morpeth Herald advert, saying “All persons
found trespassing thereon in pursuit of Game will be prosecuted” does nothing
to deny public footpath rights.

The fact that, according to Mr Smith’s press clipping, which he has indicated
was in the Morpeth Herald on 30 May 1857, Morpeth Board of Health resolved
to take charge of a new bridge over the River Wansbeck, at Low Stanners,

Page 63



8.26

8.27

8.28

8.29

8.30

8.31

8.32

8.33

8.34

8.35

8.36

has no obvious bearing on the existence of public footpath rights over
Footpath No 4 or Footpath No 5.

The 2 August 1864 press advert indicates that Morpeth Borough Council was
offering Job’s Well Close to potential tenants. The relevance of this is unclear.

Regarding the 20 August 1864 Morpeth Herald advert, saying “Trespassers
will be prosecuted”, this covers a non-specific area of land and doesn’t
exclude the possibility of public rights of way. Someone in the woods, on a
public right of way, is not a trespasser. Someone in the same woods, who did
stray from the public right of way would be a trespasser — and so would
someone who was actually on a public right of way, if they were also poaching
game.

The 17 July 1869 Morpeth Herald article re “perambulating the bounds” is an
interesting one, but doesn’t really add very much. If the existing Footpath No
4 crossing was just a ford, or stepping stones, or bridge in poor repair, at this
point, someone might prefer to cross at the weir. It says very little about the
status of Footpaths Nos 4 and 5. Those on this expedition might seek
permission as a simple courtesy or it might have been necessary because at
least some of them were horse riders (not pedestrians) and the party wouldn't
necessarily be sticking just to recognised public rights of way routes.

The 24 June 1885 Morpeth Herald advert re gathering mushrooms or
trespassing at Park House Farm doesn’t preclude the existence of public
rights of way.

The 26 December 1885 Morpeth Herald advert is just a notice to potential
creditors. It is difficult to see what bearing it might have on the existence of
public rights of way.

The 14 September 1889 Morpeth Herald extract is an extract from an obituary.
Again, it is difficult to see what bearing it might have on the existence of public
rights of way.

By email, on 28 September 2023, Mr Smith also found new information
(undated and unreferenced) regarding the takeover of the colliery in 1882.
The workforce [my emphasis] apparently had to be kept under control
regarding poaching or trespassing. This doesn’t, in any way, preclude the
existence of Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5.

Mr Smith’s 19 July 1884 Morpeth Herald press clipping is difficult to read
(especially the second part), but the article doesn’t appear to say anything that
would deny the existence of any public right of way.

There’s no date given for Mr Smith’s press clipping of the obituary of Mr Geo
Temple. Assuming the obituary is correct, the Temples bought Park House
lands when the Carlisle Estate was broken up in 1913.

In his email of 24 April 2023, Mr Smith attached a copy of a press advert
seemingly taken from the Morpeth Herald in 1923 which he says shows that
the quarry was still operating, on his land, until at least 1923. It may have
been, but this doesn’t preclude the existence of public rights of way.

In his email of 21 September 2023, Mr Smith attached a description of the
death, in 1930, of JE Waterstqma'@énigquarry. Quarry working has always



8.37

8.38

8.39

8.40

8.41

8.42

8.43

8.44

been a dangerous occupation, but this article (undated and unreferenced)
says nothing that would preclude the existence of Public Footpaths Nos 4 and
5. The Definitive Statement does not indicate that the “Path has a tendency to
be covered over with fallen rock”. Although it could be seen as splitting hairs,
Mr Smith is quoting from the Survey Schedule, not the Definitive Statement.

Mr Smith has asserted that no landowner would have permitted public access
to the land whilst mining and quarrying operations were taking place to extent
that the public would have had free use of the land for 20 years or more. He
has provided evidence that the landowners let out fishing rights out for money,
let out hunting rights for money, let out bathing facilities for money, let out
mineral rights for money and placed newspaper adverts to the effect that
trespassers would be prosecuted.

On 19 March 1987, Mr Smith (with the consent of the landowner — JR Temple
and sons) applied to Castle Morpeth Borough Council for an Order to divert
and stop up Footpath No 4 and Footpath No 5. Mr Smith was unhappy with
the conduct of Mr Macdonald (Northumberland County Council National Park
Officer) during his subsequent site visit in relation to the diversion proposals,
and the lack of any locally available copy of the Definitive Map which he could
inspect. Itis not proposed to explore this matter any further — even if it was
accepted that the meeting proceeded entirely as Mr Smith has described, this
has no bearing on the validity of the Definitive Map itself, or whether or not
Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 are actually public rights of way. If Mr Smith
had been provided with a copy of the Definitive Map, or had been able to view
a copy at the Castle Morpeth Borough Council offices, all he would have seen
was a facsimile of the map described as “First Review Definitive Map” in the
appendices to this report. By the same token, the failed application to divert /
stop-up parts of Footpath No 4 and Footpath No 5 doesn’t have any bearing
on the existence, or otherwise, of these two footpaths.

The December 1994 temporary closure of Footpaths Nos 4 and 5, for safety
reasons, isn’t relevant when determining whether or not public footpath rights
exist.

Mr Smith refused permission for Castle Morpeth Borough Council to create a
riverside footpath for their 2006 Castles, Woods and Water project.

Mr Smith’s complaint, following Northumberland County Council’s attempt, in
October 2018, to record part of the road between Whorral Bank and the River
Wansbeck as publicly maintainable highway, under s.228 of the Highways Act
1980, may or may not have some validity, but the nature of the grievance
itself, isn’t considered to be relevant when determining this current application
to delete parts of Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 from the Definitive Map.

Officers would agree that the signpost Northumberland County Council
erected in the verge of the B1337 at Whorral Bank is not evidence either in
favour or against public footpath rights. The fingerpost will have been erected
purely on the basis that this was an existing recorded public footpath.

The routes of the alleged non-footpaths are readily identifiable as paths (often
labelled “FP”) on Ordnance Survey maps between 1866 and 1984.

In the Schedule of Public Rights of Way, produced by Morpeth Borough
Council, circa 1934, at the request of Northumberland County Council, in
relation to the Rights of Way Acp@@é Be paths (numbered 5, 6 and 7)



8.45

8.46

8.47

appear to describe the routes of the present day Public Footpaths Nos 4 and
5. Path 5 appears to start on Whorral Bank, crosses a bridge over the river
and follows the riverbank downstream to the new Borough boundary. Path 6
starts at the east end of the bridge and ends at Park House Farm, probably
(though, not necessarily) following the route of existing Public Footpath No 5.
Path 7 starts at the footbridge and ford to Borehole Lane and ends at the east
end of the bridge at Quarry Wood, again probably (though not necessarily)
following the route of existing Public Footpath No 4.

Existing Public Footpath No 4 is coloured on the Survey maps produced in
association with preparation of the first Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way,
in the early 1950s. South of the bridge, it is initially identified following the
riverbank (not the current recorded route, slightly further to the east). Itis
shown in the same way on the Draft Map; the first formal map published in the
Definitive Map preparation process. At the next stage — the Provisional Map —
the alignment of the 210 metre long section of footpath immediately south of
the bridge has moved further to the east (by a distance of up to 25 metres).

As Mr Smith has pointed out, this change was apparently unauthorised. Any
proposed amendment (even one being made to correct an obvious mistake on
the Draft Map) should have been advertised first, and there is no evidence that
this one was. The landowner could have challenged this apparent error on the
Provisional Map, and the Provisional Map could have been modified, ahead of
the Definitive Map being published, but it doesn’t appear that it was. The most
likely explanation for the landowner seemingly not challenging this
unauthorised change is, probably, that they were simply unaware of it. If they
were content with the route identified on the Draft Map, and weren’t aware of
any challenges, they’d expect the Provisional Map to be showing the same
thing. It's possible they were aware of the change and didn’t challenge it
because they accepted that the altered route was really the correct one or
didn’t challenge it because, even if it wasn’t actually the correct route, it suited
them better for the public footpath not to be recorded along the riverbank.
Seventy years on, we’re not going to be able to say which it was.

Existing Public Footpath No 5 is also coloured on the Survey maps produced
in association with preparation of the first Definitive Map of Public Rights of
Way, in the early 1950s. At its southern end, it is shown passing through a
gap, out of the Park House farm yard, and proceeding along the eastern edge
of the field, to the road. Itis shown in the same way on the Draft Map. At the
Provisional Map stage, this 100 metre long southern end of the footpath has
moved slightly eastwards, out of the field and into the garden of Park House.
Again, as Mr Smith has pointed out, this change was apparently unauthorised.
Any proposed amendment should have been advertised first, and there is no
evidence that this one was. The landowner could have challenged this
apparent error on the Provisional Map, and the Provisional Map could have
been modified, ahead of the Definitive Map being published, but it doesn’t
appear that it was. The most likely explanation for the landowner seemingly
not challenging this unauthorised change is that they were simply unaware of
it. Also at the Provisional Map stage, a slight misalignment in the path was
created, where the footpath passed from one map sheet to the other (on the
western sheet, the path has migrated perhaps 10 — 15 metres slightly too far
to the south, creating a disconnect between the two map sheets. This
disconnect misalignment appears to have been ‘resolved’ at the Definitive Map
stage, but the changed alignment at the southern end of the footpath persists.

There would have been an opportunity to correct these two apparent errors as
part of the First Review into tkp&g@n@ge Map (Relevant Date: 1 November



8.48

8.49

8.50

1963). This countywide review was completed in the early 1970s and
corrected the Definitive Map to take account of path creations, diversions and
extinguishments that had occurred prior to 1 November 1963. There were
also some additions, alignment changes and deletions, arising from ‘new’
evidence coming to light. For whatever reason, the alignment of Footpaths
Nos 4 and 5 remained the same.

Whilst the discrepancies between The Draft Map and Provisional Map stages
that have highlighted in paragraphs 8.45 and 8.46 (above) are certainly
regrettable, they are not considered to be of a magnitude which would nullify
the Definitive Map (as regards either the former Morpeth Borough as a whole,
or these two paths in particular. It might be different if whole paths were being
added or deleted without any attempt being made to follow due process, but
that is not the case here. The most likely explanation for the present situation
is human error / poor penmanship.

Mr Smith has asserted that, due to the mining and quarrying operations taking
place, it would have been too dangerous for the public to have been using
these paths. In his view, it isn’t conceivable that the landowners would have
willingly dedicated public footpaths or, through their inactivity, permitted the
public to achieve 20 years of unchallenged use to the extent that rights of way
could have been created on the basis of presumed dedication.

We may never know precisely how the public footpaths, now recorded as
Footpaths 4 and 5 (Morpeth Town), came into being. The 1873 and 1879
Caisley and Short et al leases definitely indicate that Morpeth Borough Council
was aware of, and determined to protect, free passage for pedestrians over
the occupation road through Jobs Well Close and (in 1873) over the bridge Mr
Caisley had constructed where the route crosses the River Wansbeck. It says
nothing about where any public footpaths might have gone, on the east side of
the bridge, but it's a good indication that there was considered to be at least
one path. 1860s, 1890s and 1920s OS map evidence indicates that the routes
of Public Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 did, apparently, exist on the ground at that
time. It is not unusual to find public rights of way existing in close proximity to
mines and quarries. Health and safety regulations appear to have been far
more relaxed in the past. And if the public rights of way already existed before
a new mine or quarry was created (or an old one was reopened) it may have
been the mine or quarry operation had to fit in around the footpath, not the
other way around. Public footpaths beginning and ending at the same places
as the current footpaths (maybe, though not necessarily, following the same
alignment) were identified in the Schedule of Public Rights of Way prepared by
Morpeth Borough Council under the Rights of Way Act 1932. The routes were
identified for inclusion as public footpaths on a Draft Map, published in 1952
(Relevant Date: 22 September 1952). The preceding Survey Schedules
indicate that the ground for believing the path to be public was “prescriptive
right” and that the map prepared for the Rights of Way Survey 1932 had been
consulted. Although the June 1952 survey may have identified signs saying
“Private JR Temple and Sons Ltd” at both ends of the bridge, the surveyor
(Frank K Perkins) has qualified these signs by stating that the “Old footbridge
was washed away and present one was erected by JR Temple. The notice
boards are to safeguard himself against accidents”. Earlier, he had observed
that “Footbridge in an unsafe condition”. Certainly, the paths then apparently
passed through the chrysalis Draft and Provisional Map stages without being
formally challenged by Mr Temple or anyone else.

Page 67



8.51

8.52

8.53

9.1

9.2

The consultation responses from Morpeth Town Council and the Ramblers’
Association indicate that these two bodies are very much opposed to this
application to delete these two sections of path which, they stress, are popular
and well used routes. The popularity of the routes wouldn’t prevent them from
being deleted from the Definitive Map, if it did transpire that they had been
recorded in error, and that no public footpath rights existed over them.

In summary, whilst we don’t have any documents detailing the precise
moment these public footpaths were created, this is typical of the majority of
public rights of way. They appear to have been identified as a public footpaths
by Morpeth Borough Council around 1934, and have been recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way ever since the first Map was prepared
(Relevant Date: 22 September 1952). Mr Smith’s application seeks to delete
those parts of Footpaths Nos 4 and 5 that are on his land, on the basis that
they were incorrectly recorded in the first place and that they are not public
footpaths. Although there do appear to be alignment issues with part of Public
Footpath No 4 (on Mr Smith’s land) and with part of Public Footpath No 5 (not
on Mr Smith’s land), it is not considered that there is sufficient evidence to
show, on a balance of probabilities, that these two routes are not public
footpaths.

Public Footpath No 4 and Public Footpath No 5 should remain on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. As a preliminary finding, Public
Footpath No 4 probably ought to be modified to show it following the riverbank
route identified on the Draft Map and the southern end of Public Footpath No 5
probably ought to be modified to show it following the field edge route, near
Park House. It is proposed that both proposed modifications be consulted
upon, later this year.

CONCLUSION

Based on the documentary evidence available, it appears that public footpath
rights have not been shown not to exist between Points K and L and Points N
and M, respectively.

There is, however, an alignment issue in relation to part of Public Footpath No
4, between Point K and the footbridge, which requires further investigation.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

Local Services Group File: 416/004z & 416/005z

Report Author Alex Bell — Definitive Map Officer

(01670) 624133
Alex.Bell@Northumberland.gov.uk

Page 68


mailto:Alex.Bell@Northumberland.gov.uk

‘@ ' f ,
', Blue Mduntains | '

|

=ity ; o
B Lorenn cegtpnigt and Oplabasg ng

Eirg .~

TIrenanre f i rpu i

S s 100030984

Narghurberand

Liscal Baracis
Cranly Mall Merpei Nomuasbarand
KEET JEF

Tabegmoowa: 045 GO0 E400

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Public Rights of Way

Exisling Pubkc Footpaths which are alleged
mof ta be public dghts of way

R Pom [ irsed ugon O Survey
maierlsl wair the permisson of Crinanon Survey on
Rehal! of e Contmilemd H M50, Crown Copaight .

Unauihormaed mpraducten niengas. Crosm Cégneghil
and max s lo preseoso o Sl
Wﬁml’mﬂ Comol 0.5 Licenos Ho | IS804

Farmaf Dedie[a) Parighan] Scain
Caste Marpelh Mat palh 175,000

Dl Map Ho, IFENTT Date
142 NZ 28 NW FAuigust 2022

Page 69




ot mibdyores vagl

1 Uy

This is & computer generaterl extract of te Warking Copy
o the Defiritive Map of Public Rights of Way
Northumberland -~ Bridleway
Couney Council ==== Restricked Byway
County Hall, Morpeth, NEE1 26F —— Byway Open to All Traffic Scale: 1:10,000
EMail: Wﬁmnﬂﬂmmmwd oo Cooyrght. Lnmuchoris raord scior infngas Trown Coowrghe and ray sae o o ol e o]

Page 70



Newcastle and Berwick Railway & Branches
(1844)




Page 72



Northumberland Railway
(1844)

Page 73






Page 75



1st Edition Ordnance Survey Map 6”
(1866)

Page 76



John Caisley lease
(1873)




twer cnansy Hor e
’ / 4 M uverfiora it
s Akt & Livew fm‘d,-m»ﬁ e T
A Mo " Mo 'ro«#t:n?/ml.m
e Mo et duised fionoas o o G

2 22 Badpaage Ao toed vot To 20 foewdd &

M wlally M Mn}; s e coul /anw‘ll

& Pucoants ¢7ru}/ @ sty mz e trtnt b Mo dofpors
e Gelyosien 5{«
o 8 M fabde f’
¥ M dneafiere ¢t MM.
| dwatyony wfwf Cndpy dorcd Vedud
& Fanrelotiont f " He dr}nfﬁuvm
-&d’ Hhwuptid Aol Mas He
f tepase denting b it
i /m: il vl ey 4 dothied sk
Sl v ofw aelt tave e
/.'mrudc I ?/;r.‘ Heflesiie IWW
i o et nla, My et /r,/-rr
M’ »;470 skt z Ctend 1" v,
/h’v /uuu!ﬂ ‘ r‘!’l’\l"m’v!/‘ ﬂ /.uf
| e A" M ;a.m demnunniy o
S m su Mo /,/m/ f

q tefnocd /’M’r e ﬁirmwrf 9/,4{;« ito Iﬂ/m@’
doiangiited 0 Mpcwede Al Hal tn @
] m:ﬂ irtilot Waa fouaveon ‘W
. Aotiton @ /"bywﬂ St Anse
§ duth datied ﬁw#fm’m&;’f M.{J,:‘#
. and dtclantd v f i
_wu

John Short et al lease
(1879)

R

R -:f.i::::’:‘::,/ Tl i vl e

> AN arrct Brergefics :Z MW 7
| fle & il & it rnidbeilarte f&”mﬂﬂﬁ ¢
&' He e fa and . Iohn Sdont w
. e dhets Cottage nean ).'fm,m{m&ém

toe baot Wit i ok 4t fwzﬁ/} Wadron

r{ﬂ;mmn‘ { ottty Gameso J‘Mh wigpeced d & & [
: );/ thnefrirtt Jm- .de Aﬁ“ J ]

y ’/'ﬁr. faw
Ltua ..r, L Heee Contebity idmeneo Gualetd M:"?m -w Hat
paei by faced o Gt gultat Sobp Ykt o Ma&

o Nipet o #o Coask §f iopush avid o ifrebidood)

Sntlirunis 1538 daue .‘mzdtnnf o e /
Soome i 4 w?lm/m &&MNMMWI"
ot Brumel o M oarh ov Mo Hves Yansdeek e 4
Baot and 0w Bduers o 70 beuds Ay Aot W&&
damt 4 Shears apor Wit fplane Qs dn’ Ho

i Mgt Cotoaeed teond bkl tecd r/u/mf & duchs a?if f'

| iy e M Hoeufalied ftead !mdfa frmt JEMM
,r,y,»w, & the St thiougd o S’ Wanodeol do w0 1

[ | Vowottd s Ay s flowoont @ pevaw Yokl fott ane ghae
Loy & Glf @ 4t dnd b wak dad Gl dnd Cavy |
hody Mo Geale Lnclezavard o vl Mo el Crad” andt |
4 W all twefrasy del ,ﬁ He (lm’&!&? afm»{m? dnad ]
f|ductiy G dectlel /mn‘l‘w Mo daudd tond av ﬁnf mm
2 (r'(rflmf i vt Moy todeed

b e doie g

wd

»!m m..mz 4'5 M!Gm
M Lokt peiddl
Jm J& diud ot M
;;M“' ""3‘; M He e WM A doat
i errw dor # #wd f m ’yﬁ‘l
\J'W i&m:’gp @t : Suamen Jm! 1 Mo dacct, s, oo
| Aaet Mewunie <ot //f.f Anided arct (mb e da’ dndt }ﬂ(
MJ" afreorndl - . g
1 /)p?f#l/ /ﬂf’h‘f ariet clelewotecl / s /
il M dorr masoritil Sodinn Resd ! 4. r/,_.(
| /'J-z'[....(-'-#.(/’-//. ‘ / -
| ot s fhe Pl i Mo flossinien )
i ailn ) ) )ﬁ.u st e o
.+ P20 b it le, Sovon (I

/—,ﬂ’?f&’&. ‘

Page 78



2" Edition Ordnance Survey 25”
(1897)




Finance Act 1910 plan




3" Edition Ordnance Survey 25"
(1922)

Page 81



Rights of Way Act 1932

Page 82



Rights of Way Act 1932

Page 83



Rights of Way Act 1932

-

= s D e : %
;’_4-' *W. . S
< absed 10 mocte T wendod, Foliovece Fesrgh
B vansss % Foores's Hrmre.

5,

o
. T

o St g B

. .ff- Ii : e .{dé:_' ww/ﬁ,,,:fm;;ﬂ-ffw
B | e riiBeraests T A rcikad Fer T oo
B . T A avest Landicki o, T
L T it g T fior X e soied o
:‘_ 1 L g

..l;ﬁ‘;z—ﬁ;-m G Aoy Koo aw it o
Tl . ? pl. i '_._”g,'f_- i ety
o e el e ot gty y
B o i g';.sm# e Lvwroh foanlle 717
Yoz . & A MMMH‘;“
. Tl o ¥ 2 T, o ¢

Page 84



Highways Map
1951

Page 85



Survey Map

Page 86



Survey Schedule

ok e 194
MORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUMCIL. 4
Fags Ma

HATIOMAL PARES AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, I8,
SCHEDULL ACCOMPAMNYING SURVEY MAPS

Farish of im abe Hurl Dudet of

} whishoowr 5 inap i)
Hﬁﬁﬁﬂ'ﬂ—ﬁ e P 0

Kumsber of Mighway on Map_ 2 Wind of Path (ia, P BR) _ FE.
snarts ot Dssmescron oo HL?7 v MM_

Nasns of Pash [if any) ===
1o the Puth well definedt Mo .

s the Puth metalled 1 11 s, define lovges M3, Sapesr /00 yos, .
IF Ias width can be stabed, oot hose {

What is the pressnt condition of the path, s, ate,

Eap P e e

hl-ﬁﬂhhﬂlﬁﬂlﬂ-ﬂl_& e S MSES

» uﬂ“‘-ﬂ“umﬂ-&ﬁ:mdm
Mm_m,. E:
JMWMM
L llaoy Bodsck Fuie, EWBGIG TRESS £, NALEE AMEED,

11, Uroamds for befisving e o {if kesown), egp " Awwrded,™ @l
Pubdin ﬁﬂ"ﬁﬂ Mimates of i"-ﬂﬂ—:ﬂwdw

mﬂg-uhuum

19, Wave porsosta bovn grevanisd uslng tha iﬁl’-“«r'—-—-ﬂﬂv---

18 tHve parteulars of aoy cbatroidiong

M. Huses of owners of freihuld amd previsus ownem, if koows, G past 30 pears__ .
J"

Soar

@ ;B.m-.ph;rhuﬂmuuﬂwhmmrlqﬁii
_m

AN Tomiy CesnkiS Cemios
— 2% Sainga: S

14. What weoonds have been consuliod, snd whers o they dopeaied f

17, Asy othsr mivvant mmm#

B AN R SenT OME . AR ESSenEn. BY.
W TEMELE. TME AOFTEL ARORRE.S. AEE e LA
SAELELE G RNIT ST EE AR S
T S S
‘ﬂum#m
M:MPG ﬂﬂ#:l;sr |"'"ﬁ'%‘ =
CRPE TH. | o
w:-mu:un.gu.ﬁ

PR - 1 5N
- i F 1w




Survey Schedule




Survey Schedule

Page 89



Draft Map

Page 90



Provisional Map

Page 91



Original Definitive Map

Page 92



1.‘

2.

3.

7.

Original Definitive Statement

Borough

l-f-ji-ll-q--lII|||'tlj'llll-iiiilll‘llllf"i"‘lilI'l"l

dnamhibebrieh

YRSy e e R R R A R A L R L Ll

PUE T —

T T I T I Tr et e e R R R L L L L R b

Fariah

sEssBdasnERERERReanEREERsaRRRNEAERIRRRdRRRRAR
Humber of PWt]:ﬂth on l'ﬁ.p -||.||r-|-||-llil!irttﬁ-l--a.tt-l-r---irll---pu't-q-l

Hame of Path Pt T e R R LR R L L

Kind of Path (i.e. FE/BR) F.F,, (width varies frem 1000% %o 210%,,.....

FEAEEREENEFEEEBEE R AR A RA RN ERRFAER AN

Part ashed snd metalled for 100 yards.

G‘.ﬂ!ﬂl D‘!Eﬂl‘iptim L‘ﬁ-f Fath m’-“mm !ﬂmm-mun-
the river by the footbridge, iz an essterly direction along B

I T T T T T e T L L L R R R R R LR

Lane; the morth side of Borekole Cottage and Waddle Benk o follew the

A I MM T e e e e e T R R L LR
bank of the River Wansbesk under the L.N.B. Esilway visduet to Parkhouse -
P L L L T T T e e T T T PP T P TR AR R R R L LR L L

R L L L L T T I e e e e e e e T LR

R LR R LRty e e e e T R A R R L R L ik

Other relevant information - m a8 s Fullis M.ﬁ.!H-H-M-
o

O T T L e L R R T R L L L i
T I I T T I ey e e e R R R R L
I T e R LR e L R R R R L L L L L LRl

LI R R L e e e e T e R R R R R L

Page 93



1.

24

3.

5'.

b

T'I

AND ACC (OUTE &

Bmm -.‘..I"-Illml*.'.".'-.--."..".‘.'.
i e T e e T T TR AL EE R L L
W If'II'IIIIIi'.‘l".."l'l-""‘.l.'.‘.l"..'ll‘.."|.

?“ri!h Y T I L st e e R TR T R D R R R L AL Lt
Mumber of Fﬂﬂt-mt-h on H!.‘g IIII'I'I-I-IIIIrlIi!l’-lilI’l-l!!tl'l‘lllnlll!ill'l'lil samd

Kema of Path sassss e dRResdpipaEsganninfidiiRaRERRERRRERNY

] { Tyl ]
Kind of Path (i.e, FE/ER) Tk, (vidth veries from 210° to 1000%)

Gensral Deseription of Path Jrom the Morpeth-Ashington Eosd abowd 200 ..,
morth-sast of Bast Mill in a south-sasterly direction, eressing the River

I I IImMmM IImmmT T MMM e e TR R R R R R Rl

Wansbeek by the footbridge and the L.N.E. Aailway, past the west side of Fark

I I T T T T T T T e e e e N T R R R R R R R L L L
Bouse to the Borough boundary st Ccopie’s Lane.
T e MM T T eI e T e e e T R R R R R LR

LI ImmmMm T ImMm MM Iy ra a e a E R TE EE E

O e R R R R L R R A L R

Other relevant information ..’.“.".."".“.’:'.'. bl .'?.h.l;"‘.' . .'H‘.‘, -‘-f , Vg, by, azpesh
Borough Counoil,

T I mImm M  m I M I MM I MM T MMM Ty e e e R R R L R
AR EEER R F R AR AR R R RN R F R R AR R E R AR PR F R RS F RN RS R AR E R R R AR
M I T T ey e e e e e R R R D LR L
XL sttt e r e e e e R R R R R RN R L

Joiporm et o VAR ¥t

L T e e e L R R R R R LA

Page 94



1.

2.

3.

5'

6.

T

AL P GG YSLOE AG .

Bnrmugh t-t--.----t-too--n-ltgnqtct;-chnnnoqen------t.i
Frimr—twbrtet et T T L E R T R R R L R AL L L LR

||ﬂﬂ !l!h!tﬂu |.¢-¢-;---t---lullIlll--ut---l-itllt;----il--ll-liﬂill

Parish I e e e e e R R R R R R R L L L E

]
Tamber of Fﬁb'h-ﬂ.th on bhp et TR TR TR T DR A A LR L LR L L

Hama of Path et e e e R R R R R R L R L AL

Kind of Path (i.,e, FF/ER) JE.F., vidth 4'0%, Fire$ 100 yards metallsd,

General Description of Path voJoom She souibocnst ond of Alemnirs Joed i»
an sagterly directiom to the jJumeticm of Mnmnﬂm-hqnnﬁ-

B R R AN R P F AR PR A A AN AR R AR RPN R R PR R RN R RS """‘""”'-'"""'“"

soutbh=sart over the L.N.E. Railwey to Ooople's Lane,

tt--l-ta-s-t---------q-------------o-----u---t-u--vl----l--t---l----!**-ltifiiiiﬂ'ﬂ'

for about 80 yards, sontimuing in s soutbesasterly direstion to the

I TImM T T I mTmImMmmMmM Ty ey e e e e R R R R R L

boumdary about 200 yards from Dunoe's Houss,

T I M I M I T I T T o e e e T R R R R L L

L N T T R R R LR R L Ll

Other relsvant inforeation  dagistered us & Fublie Jight of Way ly Nerpsth
Borough Counell,

L e L L L L Lt
FEpsmsasdsunddnnssaniataadnnanbaintnabaneesadaspEBEEEEnuBERER VR FRERARRERARERED
T T R L R r et et e R I TR RN R R R R R L L LR L

L T L L L L L bl b
< - ; L L] Lt
o o .-\.fl- e ||.'| [l DA
I Rl R s sy e e e r e n e S R AR R L R R R L Ll

Page 95



First Review Definitive Map

Page 96



Highways Map
1964

Page 97



Ordnance Survey Map (1:10,560 scale)
1969

q Sheepfold

o
Shaft
(Dis)

Castle
reniains of{,

e

-"“

atherine’s el
Vialvbeate)
site o)

14,

A\

=
e

=
‘§‘
.
o [t
8\ Yol

S’IQBHILLGA

;:’;4”5135 Ro%D
% Bl
\3“ ’

@

Dunce’s)
Ho
2




Ordnance Survey Map
1984

Pegswood
Moor

o /) ,\
Gt k\’ ‘o,,")) /‘/\\',;‘ : x"({"‘(\ ; ,/
Nowburr Woo /T/ /\7/

)
i

SN
3256
= 3 ~\

>¥2

O
t George’s
Hospi alc 4

~ 'y \
= /Ho burn/Wo
1=} oS o))
. |)"/"’/[,)’ B
S — \ "\

S
)
e
MY

I /s S
Xy
1/

V4 YF’Q
S :
! \V\,/v dm

R Parkhouse
e anks

N -
A\The Close

Park wr
Ho‘:z.:‘r

Cattle Grid

T
—TY

Wi,

-

7,
S ’\Q/Morpcuv,

wa;
RATAR
AWV




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

iy

Northumberland

County Council
RIGHTS OF WAY COMMITTEE

28 February 2024

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

DELETION OF PART OF THE U6112 ROAD FROM LIST OF STREETS
MORPETH TOWN

Report of the Director of Environment and Transport
Cabinet Member: Councillor John Riddle, Roads and Highways

Purpose of report

In this report, the Rights of Way Committee is asked to consider all the relevant
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the non-existence of public highway
rights over a route (which includes part of the U6112 road) between the B1337
(Whorral Bank) and the western end of existing Public Footpath No 5, at a bridge
over the River Wansbeck, at Morpeth.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the committee agrees that:

(i) On a balance of probability, part of the U6112 (Q-P) was added to
the List of Streets in error — it should be removed from the List of
Streets;

(ii)  Public footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over
the route N-Y-P-X;

(iii) Public footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over
the route Q-P;

(iv) Routes N-Y-P-X and Q-P be included in a future Definitive Map
Modification Order as public footpaths.

1.0 BACKGROUND
1.1 By virtue of section 36(6) of the Highways Act 1980, the County Council is

required to keep corrected, up to date, a list of the streets within their area
which are highways maintainable at the public expense.

Page 101



1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Unlike the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way, which can only be altered
by the making (and, in most cases, also confirming) of Definitive Map
Modification Orders, the List of Streets can be amended and corrected by the
County Council, as the need arises. That is not to say that routes should be
added, amended or deleted without any sound basis, but the hoops that need
to be jumped through are not as evidential or legalistic as those required in
relation to the Definitive Map.

For a route to be newly added as a length of publicly maintainable highway, it
should, generally (i) have been formally adopted by procedures set out under
the relevant Highways Act; or (ii) have been physically created as a public
highway by the highway authority (whichever council held that function at the
time), where they were also the landowner; or (iii) there is compelling evidence
that the route was a longstanding publicly maintainable highway that ought to
have been recorded as such, when the original lists and schedules were first
prepared.

Ordinarily, matters relating to changes to the Council’s List of Streets are not
considered by the Rights of Way Committee. However, given Mr Smith’s
insistence that the record in relation to part of the U6112 on the list of Streets
is wrong and his recent complaints against the Council (including one in 2019
to the Local Government Ombudsman), it was felt that the appropriate course
of action, here, would be for all the available evidence to be weighed up and
considered in the same formal way that it would be, if it was an amendment to
the Definitive Map that was being considered. In addition, the Definitive
Statement for existing Public Footpath No 5 describes that path as beginning
on “... the Morpeth — Ashington Road about 300 yards north-east of East Mill”.
Whilst acknowledging that Mr Smith has also made a formal application to
have this section of Footpath deleted from the Definitive Map, if that
application is unsuccessful then, notwithstanding what it says in the Definitive
Statement, a short gap would remain, on the Definitive Map, between the
western end of the footpath and the Morpeth — Ashington road. If Public
Footpath No 5 remains on the Definitive Map, the historical evidence available
suggests that the existing gap, between the road and the footpath, needs to be
filled.

As members will be aware, from recent reports relating to unclassified roads in
the Rothbury area, just because a route is identified as a U road on the List of
Streets, this does not prove that it is necessarily a motor vehicular public right
of way. Letters from DEFRA, dated 2003 and November 2006, and Rights of
Way Circular 1/09 set out the approach Inspectors and order making
authorities should take in determining the status of routes included on the List
of Streets. In summary, the guidance states that the inclusion of a route on
the List of Streets is a statement about maintenance liability, not a record of
what legal rights exist over that highway, but may provide evidence of
vehicular rights. However, this must be considered with all other relevant
evidence in order to determine the nature and extent of those rights. Highway
Authorities are recommended to examine the history of such routes and the
rights that may exist over them on a case by case basis in order to determine
their status.

This part of the U6112 could be a publicly maintainable road, but it might just
be a publicly maintainable footpath. If the U6112 road (Q — P) is considered to
be just a publicly maintainable footpath, then the correct course of action
would appear to be to include the whole route Q-P-N in a future Definitive Map
Modification Order as a pubplﬁ@(éog_@geffectively, a short westerly extension



1.7

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.1

to the existing Footpath No 5), at the same time establishing a legal width for
this section. If the U6112 is considered to be a public road, then the correct
course of action would be to determine how long that road is. If Q-P is the
extent of the road, then it would be appropriate to record Q-P in a future
Definitive Map Modification Order as a Byway Open to All Traffic, and the P-N
section as a public footpath. If Q-P-N is all public road, then it would be
appropriate to record the Q-P section as Byway Open to All Traffic and the P-
N section as restricted byway s.67 of the Natural Environment and Rural
Communities Act 2006, having almost certainly removed any public motor
vehicular rights that might have existed over this section).

By virtue of section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981 the County
Council is required to keep the Definitive Map and Statement under
continuous review and make modification orders upon the discovery of
evidence, which shows that the map and statement need to be modified.

The relevant statutory provision which applies to adding a public right of way
to the Definitive Map and Statement, based on historical documentary
evidence, is Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981. This
requires the County Council (as Surveying Authority) to modify the Definitive
Map and Statement following:

“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with all
other relevant evidence available to them) shows:

“that a right of way which is not shown in the map and statement
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or, subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic;”

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendations are in
accordance with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights
and the public interest.

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

On 3 December 2021, Tom Smith of Morpeth made a formal application
seeking to have part of the U6112 road removed from the List of Streets. He
stated:

“My entrance road, U6112, from Whorral Bank to my home is recorded
as having been adopted in part. It has been described as a Private
Street whereas it is an occupation road and not a highway.

“It has not been legally adopted and in addition the record has been
informally altered.

“Please find attached a pdf file, ‘Correction required to road adoption
record U6112.pdf with documented evidence of the error. Please
correct the Northumberland County Council record by correctly
describing my entrance road as a ‘Private Street’ for its full length.

Page 103



“For some reason, which is not clear to me, my entrance road is
described on the National Street and Northumberland County Council
Gazetteers as ‘Private Street’ from part of the way across Job’s Well
Close and across my bridge over the River Wansbeck but not up to

my house, and other similar metalled and un-metalled occupation roads
on my land are not so classified. Can you please explain the reason for
this.

“We have considerable additional documentation relating to my land
here which | have not included in order to limit the time required by
council officers to make the correction. Will you please carry out this
work as soon as maybe as the present incorrect record is causing us
considerable difficulty.”

2.2 Mr Smith supplied the following analysis of the evidence to accompany
his application:

“‘Documentation supporting a correction required of the U6112 adoption
record and split into USRN 6220418 and USRN 6251219. The entrance
road for Ford House, Quarry Woods, Whorral Bank Morpeth, is
recorded as the U6112 from the B1337 Whorral Bank to the east end of
the Acrow bridge over the River Wansbeck. It is recorded as having
been adopted in part with USRN 6220418.

“It is recorded as a Private Street with USRN 6251219. It is an
occupation road and not a highway. No evidence has been found of it
having been legally adopted and the record has been informally altered
without agreement of frontagers.

“John Ferguson was the local highways inspector for this area when he
worked for Northumberland County Council until retirement. He was
well known to me, Tom Smith, for over twenty years. He was born and
raised in Middle Greens in Morpeth and knew the area very well. The
tarmac surface was the same from the A197 to approximately 5 metres
from my bridge before Northumberland County Council made the cycle
path from Morpeth to Ashington and without my knowledge laid tarmac
on my road and adjoining car park. John Ferguson years later came to
my land and asked me how much of my road was adopted. | was not
aware that any part of my road was adopted. He asked me whether |
would mind if the council adopted it and | did not agree to its being
adopted.

“17th March 1988 searches conducted by my solicitor when | bought my
land at Northumberland County Council and Castle Morpeth Borough
Council replied ‘NO’ with regard to Job’s Well Close being adopted
highway and ‘NO’ resolution to adopt.

“On 10th June 2018 the extent of the ‘adopted’ section was as shown
on the attached 10th June 2018 plan. A speed limit is recorded as 60
mph.

“A screenshot from Elgin in 2018 incorrectly showing a 30 mph speed
limit on the part of my road adjoining the A197 ‘Whorral Bank to
Woodside’ recorded on 17th June 1999. There are in fact no street
lights and no signs and no 30 mph speed limit. The part of my road

Page 104



‘Woodside to Ford House’ recorded on 11th January 2006 is not shown
as ‘adopted’ and has no speed limit shown on it.

“On 19th August 2018 the record was changed to increase the length of
‘adopted’ highway as shown on the attached Northumberland County
Council website map of adopted highways. The length of the ‘adopted’
part of my road is shown as 22 metres. Road length is to be recorded
as being from the centreline of the adjoining highway.

“On 25th September 2018 Northumberland County Council replied to a
Freedom of Information request by explaining that the road was added
to the list of adopted highways circa 1970 when the road was re-
aligned. In 1970 the road was used by Morpeth Borough Council to
access what is now my land and use it as a waste tip for Morpeth. The
owner of my land at that time was J.R.Temple and Sons Ltd. A January
1970 sketch plan of proposed A197 improvement work attached to the
September 2018 F.O.l. reply showed only the proposed realignment of
the A197 and accommodation work required to my access road due to
the A197 being raised by 3 ft.

“In March 1992 Northumberland County Council provided an estimated
cost of £230,000 to improve the access to Swinneys Field. Castle
Morpeth Council did not proceed. I, Tom Smith, permitted Morpeth
Town football club to continue to use my road for grass cutting as they
had, commencing in 1975, when J.R.Temple became the road owner
following legal action.

“1959 Morpeth Borough Council Minutes describe a new waste tip
being created for the town. Councillor John Temple was present. The
Town Clerk asked John Temple to permit the council to tip waste from
the town in the former quarry and mining holes in the land J.R.Temple
and Sons owned which |, Tom Smith, now own. An improved bridge
was needed to carry additional weight as were improvements to the
existing occupation road. The existing road was privately made in
connection with coal mining. At the time of the road being made
Morpeth Borough Council leased the land for use connected to coal
mining. A bridge was privately built for the same purpose.

“Morpeth Borough Council Minutes from 1970 to 1971 show all the
council’s decisions taken in connection with the A197 road
improvement.

“6th May 1971 Dedication Agreement was made for Morpeth Borough
Council’s land Pestilence Close, land so called following use as a burial
site during an early pandemic, which is on the west side of the A197,
made between Morpeth Borough Council and Northumberland County
Council. Signed by John Temple as Mayor of Morpeth Borough Council.
Mayor Temple was completely familiar with the area. He and his brother
Tom Temple lived at Parkhouse farm. Town Clerk was solicitor Maurice
Cole.

“13th August 1971 an Easement to permit Northumberland county
Council to put a 9 inch drain in Woodside was signed by Isobel Smail,
then Morpeth Borough Council Mayor. Town Clerk was solicitor Maurice
Cole. Maurice Cole became Chief Executive of Castle Morpeth Borough

Council in 1974. Page 105



“1769 Highways and land ownership map by Armstrong shows there is
no highway from the road now known as Whorral Bank whereas the
fords at Bothal and Stobsford and the Morpeth town centre bridge are
correctly shown. 1859 Ordnance Survey plan also shows no highway
but a ford and stepping stones to access the quarry and corn mill are
shown north of the position of the present road. The King family owned
the quarries, leased Job’s Well Close and built much of Morpeth.

“1923 Ordnance Survey Map shows the road from the A197 highway
leads only to the footbridge serving the holiday homes and residential
homes on land rented from Parkhouse farm accessed from the private
footbridge, and no other connections. The Maples, The Firs, The Palms
are some of those homes. Coal mining had temporarily ceased at this
time.

“Leases were granted by Morpeth Borough Council in 1726 for the
whole of Job’s Well Close which then included Swinney’s Field and had
a northern boundary of the How Burn, an eastern and southern
boundary of the River Wansbeck and a western boundary of land
adjoining East Mill and the A197 highway.

“20th February 1873 a lease was granted to John Caisley described as
a coal merchant, to make a road or cartway across Job’s Well Close.
He had built a bridge and was required to permit all persons to cross his
bridge and road or cartway on foot without charge. The Caisley lease
did not survive to its full 15 year term.

“19th November 1879 a lease was granted to sink a pit in Job’s Well
Close. Richard Todd lived in Borehole Cottage, Morpeth which was
situated to the east of the present Borehole cottages. A condition of that
1879 lease was to ensure that no right of way should be created other
than the right over the occupation road leading from the A197 highway
to the ford in the River Wansbeck. And that the said Lessees will so
occupy the said premises hereby demised as to prevent the public from
acquiring any other right of way over the same save and except the
occupation road over the premises shown upon the said plan leading
from the public highway to the ford through the River Wansbeck.

“And that the Lessees will well and sufficiently fence in and enclose the
said demised premises so as to protect the same from trespass

“No bridge is shown on the plan from the 1879 lease. Floods occurred

more frequently before 1908 when the Font reservoir was
commissioned.”

Page 106



voonr e
1982 EDITION panT R Sion,
s wow w0 BT e -
Io b0 putrwmed n duptomts
(50 e 1 s Y e e
ENQUIRIES OF A vt o e LI, [ e
DISTRICT COUNCILS B HOT APPLICABLE Do
{NOT LONDON BOROUGHS) s @ NOT APPLICABLE )0 Does surtace watrfom e proparty drain 18
e oo, =3
Ho B wor aepurcasts {9,000 st e bom P roery e 4
o W T e
o0 e o oo v Yo s
e o L e
s w % @ wor apLIcABLE v
L . AR, @ NOT APPLICABLE (2)drain slore.
e @ o b S e A
- ST R e, ST
(3 i ot e ot o o i o St Anceton o Do oo 3 ik N
e e o Con o ke b b el i cor # R o . Te ey e
) ' of both the Distrct Counci and the Reterences 1o “the Counci” 10 inchude reterence - of an mgreement under .18 of the Public Heath Act
T s TR e T D T e oo
e e A 02 Do DI Coveh o e Cov - T
BT ko T, s T e o 1 o ot it ey Sl i P, crmaton ot taw 1410 o 0 () s Ve e aresment
i, 3 e
T ST e T R T PO — s
S o LR, S D Ay ey b -
S e o s e O e S S
e ST e g
§ e ; e “.:" oo
Lo e e e ot
T ——— e oy 0 e W e 1
e e e e oo e 4
R e e rep R Tt
e e e e tarer b
o T S M T R SR AL i o e o NS
F L e T T D e
e Qe ve corc o o tmg e | @ W0 45 2 Gty i
SETamy e
ekt i e s Pt Wk 065
PART | ENQUIRIES - £p oo “ - I i
& m.».....m.wu.._..w o PR ®_ e
o R e e e 3 [
T & Pt
SR i i e S e B W e e vem—"
e D I B T cw © () St 20 o 1 e OB cr
i Lo it No Searc. o n e Rgatr ket pursiani 0 3324l 0
ATy T e
o each e Enry numoeraa v o om0 S8 or 590 of e TEGP A 1971 been
e ot B B
s e o s v
SR RS T e ® e T
2o 7 5 o b Ay
- 1 PO ———
s chilass e—
" o sréee ©  nor apeLcAmLE o -
i s T i e i
e
T pr——— BT T
i, 57 .23t A P o e Lo N K - e
AT -3
5 P =

USEN Detail; 8270418 - US112 Whorral Bank To Woodside, Marpeth Lirie wandom

__Frorm To Feriedficily Sieeldete Oesddelnm SleriSies DndSes Seeros

Averplip reT————

H.h-h. : lp-l F-I\.l';--.-l-

USEN Detail: 6251219 - W6112 Jct Woodside To Ford House, Morpeth Ll wisoey

ArEn Arraed Type Aasd . Sirest locnlity Tows  Cewnby inailcial asss  Vewsdon Feivy date
[-T-1REL LT A Woodede Ta Fard Veme Feomth Rorthumnbeeand i ELolav g

Speiial Deskpaation  Desiriplien  Sleel eialhes  Toni  To Perkalilly Sta Mol Lol dels Wadt Wine R Nems Bowre
e detde pvuiistle

el n;ilm'n-;\ﬁm Irdaraaion Huld By S falhorily )

Mo saates  Mireet localien  Frem T S .
1 ofr Sorfursterid County Comncl

wwa_wry_rel: T
L1 B
Publicaline date: 30 dge 1078
Lissalin bt Bigghe) O r-famranoe




10th June 2018 plan

Lk darre ke I L we, sope bt amd debebors g S0 D0 v

Screenshot and description 19th August 2018

=

BETETTT
Adopted Highway:
SECTION CODE: 113006112100002

a8 e iy g el i e 9 (0 4 I =]

MANE: A197 WHORRAL BANK TO WOODSIDE

LEMGTH: 22

TPE: Undassified

EMNVIRODMMENT: RURAL
RESPOMSIBILITY: Mew Morthemn Area

TYPE: SINGLE 2-LANE CARRLAGEWAY

WAICHY: 71 - Local Access Road

SPEED LIMIT: 60

Page 108



Ford House

From: fol@northurmberand.gov.uk
Sent: 25 September 2018 11:40
To: foordhouse @myphone.coop
Subject: EIR Full Response
Our Ref: 4736
Dear Enquirer,

Request for Information

I refer 1o your request for information in relation to W horral Bank to Woodside,

The Council have considered your request for information under the lerms of the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004, In our view the requesi falls within the scope of the broad definition of
environmental information contained within Regulation 2(1) of the Regulations,

Right of Access

The Environmental Information Regulations 2004 provide that a public authority that holds environmental
information shall make it available on request. The Regulations create a general right of access o
environmental information held by public authorities subject to various exceptions. A public authority may
refuse to disclose environmental information if an exception to disclosure applies and the public authority
decides that in all the circumstances the public interest in maintaining the exception outweighs the public
interest in disclosing the information,

The Council has carefully considered whether the information requesied can be disclosed under the
Regulations.

Please bet e know whethe r the road in Morpeth From Whoreal Bank to Woodside is adopted highoway,

Yes it is.

Pheasse et e know when the road was adopted, if # was adopted, and ket me have copees of the description of the
road and all sther information which was used to adopt the road, including the necessary advertising notices,

The road was added to the Council's list of highways maintainable at public expense circa 1970
when the road was re-aligned. See attached plan. The description of the road is U6112, Whorral
Bank to Woodside, single 2-lane carriageway. The Council has no other information.

Advice and Assistance

The Council recognises its statutory duty to provide advice and assistance under Regulation 9 of the
Regulations. Subject to the provision of the Regulations, the Council is seeking to be transparent and open it
i Tesponse.

Representations and Reconside ration

Page 109



S

W10 ban)y

Page 110



Moreaih Borgugh Copndi) J970 -7 Misubes 153, 348, 450 I

peid, subject to the County .
: "; ing connensat fon at the District

Trors figure, and « rocting o foenco.,
[ T ——

ER 1970
- 1 -ﬂ:.u.t thig report be received.

X
MFROVEMENT - WHORR/AL BN

_: 'L'-:-.'lf- - _I..Ll LT |3 m.: o : s

A r pwm s

The Town Clerk reported that the Northumberl:and Coyp
‘required the use of land at Whorral Bank on a 1,.,;__&:{?

iorage of materials during the proposed roadwory

detrict Valuer had suggested an annual paymens'

m the 1st May 1971. He also reported that gy,

had submitted a report on the construction of |

er drain from the roadworks across Corporatiog

it the Town Clerk be authorised to draw up
necessary Licence, :

Page 111



ﬁ“:— - apglicatlons, when
1 1o e the mecessary Torss of awraed | 2 |

¥

i

i
{
;

“m?w:mm st Cottingrsed Satsts,
E%m“ deslilngivuse ot 25 Fing's iwemue, Korpsth for
e

- |
] filled sress shall be coversd with B
g “in:_';_- R STl M B aeisine m—u

.:.thhuiﬂmnd‘ﬂ.“m“ e

that thin aof sty e

Page 112



X

;. Q/f"ﬁ B EED is mode Ehe [k enbe doy of ﬂ“_‘."}.‘"‘“"’ R

W sewenty one [ B T W x & N THE MAYOHR ALUERMEN AND

1 ovaend nine hundred cn
LGUMGESSES” OF THE DOROUGH OF FAURPETH (pereinsftar referrs
1 TY COUNCEL OF THE ADMINISTHATIVE COUNTY OF

4 to as “the Grantor®)

sf the one part ond
HGECHUMDEILAND (horeinafter referred to as Wikhe Council™) of tha other part

W HERELS
{i] The Council sa highway suthority is seised in fes simple of the

highway known as A.197 ot Whorral Bank Morpeth and coloured blue on

tha plan annexed hsreto
{ii) The Grantor is seised in fes simple in possession of the aljacent
| iand known aa Woedside Shorral Bonk Merpeth and coloured green en the

plan snnexed hareto

{1ii) The Council ia dasirous of constructing and maintaining on the

anid lond of the Grostor o surface water drain mores particularly herecins-

after spocified
n {iv)} The Grantor has agreed with the Couneil in consideration of the

covenanta on the part of the Council Bareinafter contained te gront to it

, f the copsments rights and liberties lereisnfter mentioned in connection
1 ol MAbhthe malotensnce. iesand peobestion et sh el br e e
NOW_THIS DEED JTITHESHETH ma Collawsdi- ] _.I
1, I A TR wizosl where Dl cepbesl s sedua b Plie eogeeon o gaots T8lgis Gaf cital ama -I"
IuhaLl include 1t8 cuccumsors im Likla the e uisis s peuchaeas Per Lho Laas _. .'jl-,'
Ih-in: vatitlied Lo Lhe legal estate in foo aimple of the greem land and the b; -’f
.-:pruuuim "the Council® shall include its successors in title of the ; J
highway coloursd bluw : '1&
2 I§ pursuance of the snid agresment and in consideration of the covenants '.E
on the port of the Council horsinaftsr contained the Granto hereby grants :
mnto the Council the following rights smd libertiss that is to say 1= ri;l.:

(1) "Full right and liberty for the Council to construct and place in and,
| ._ under the gresn land in the position shown by the red line om tha
".plan attached hereto a Nias ineh drain for the discharge of surfacae
water from the said highway A.197 !
UF Full right and liberty for the Council its asgesnts servents and
worksen to enter upon such part of Lhe graen land as may be
nacessary fer the purpose of inspecting maintaining repairing and
mapaging the said drainm se far asa the Council is able se to do by
auch entry and to dig open such part of or parts of the green land

an may be necessary for thet purposs
{3} The right te continuous verticsl ond latersl support for the drain

from the green land

T+ e e S T T e T T . . L (P =l L

Fe's LS TN 1

Page 113



(%) Thae right te the uninterrupbed ilow a0 i " i wadar [rowm Lha

aaid highway in and through the Jdrain

ALY tha same unto the Council its suecos:ors ud asHighs os sasssanls i

tasr simple or parpetusl rights as the case may be TO THE INTENT that the oo

mmnll be apnexed and sppurtenant to the snid blighway ALL197 and avery paet

Lol

Ba THE Council fer itsolf and its successors in title boaing tha highway

avtharity for the time being horeby covananta with the dranter that i=

(1) Fellowing the exercise of the rights and libertiss hersinbefers -
granled and Callowing asy sibséegquent Fe-antrey by the Council Lor ; ;H‘
parposes of maintenance Lhe Coumgil chall restors snd reinstate | =:D !
il to the satisfoetien of the Grantor the green land to its fermer i
copdition and Keop the Grantor indeanificd ageinsbt any claims for r&:

damags or disturbnnce made by Lhe cecupiar of Lhe grosn land

o ariming out of the exercise of the sassmonis and rights herein- e
b!:l'lcr\. granted and i& ‘

any szercise of the casemente and rights hersinbeflope grant A

:hl.l.ﬂi.'l will at all times be responsible for the provision ".1"1-

_' and malptenance of security fencing or other lonéing upan ©

land for thes purpose of keeping the greon land secure on

&

| gresn

L™ TUHE, tiramtor Cor sbasli amd ibs sugces.ors in citle herchy covennnts

iz ahall mob wse noy of Lhe green Llomd Lo any pufpgeso wWhotSoaver |;!.nt1u.diﬂ1'

making of roads thereover and the erection of buildings Lherson] so as
FHi g

IF¥IED that the transnction hereby eflfectod doms ot

SEAL of the HAYOR ALOETHEN
3 of the BDAUUGH OF

'@rmn affixed in

Page 114



Page 115

-~ OFFICE COPY issoed s
T DURMAM (Soutfleld House)

- DISTRICT LAND REGISTRY
Tide Moz B RTRB L.

e




* BORTHUMBERLAND was hereunto affixzed

-8 I
4" in the pressnca of i=

Chairmen of the County Coumoll

Glerk of tha i.'l:-ll.lltr Council

A1

&

-

e

4

il e 1

S

AT B -p

i

Page 116



2 3 T————
8
A‘._
! ¥sT TaW
faulp modn aTif@EIADY
_ 'rren Kawnod
d Faticy ‘AeTANY CH D
i
"3
i
f
|
|
| ..
!

‘puUBTISqENYIAny Jo ALjuncy
a1y wy wisdaoy Caueqg [oLIenpn
id 23TRITE pURT JO soodedT ur

E N —
LNHAMHASYE 40 INYHET

Page 117

TI2NAND XINN0D aNTrTHATKNHIUON

40 HUNDHOE AHL 20

EACCADMITE GHY NEmE017 HOLYH THL Wy




DEDICATION HGEEEHEHT

Date Sagchh y{uwb M;.; One thousand nine humired ssd
S..@..u:b-h Bra seTenty one

Estate Owner HUAPETT BORIUGH COUNCIL
Consideration Farty fiwe pounds
fonRYs
area of lend ko One thousand and sixty four spuure yards
¢ be dedicated
Rond horpeth=ishington Aoad A.197 ot wWhorral Bank
5

e

Avcomodation korks
The Lounty Couneil to provide smd srect o pressire creopoted timber post
and four Tail fence imcorporating a pressure crecsoted timber gate complete with

creosoted poats and necemsary iremmongery on the land ndjoining the new Doundary

THIS AOREEHENT nade the day of the date hereinbefore written

BETWEEN the party herointufore deseribed amd the County Council of
Narthuaberland
WITHESSETH as followsi=
1. __IN tnis sgreement
"County Council” memns the said Council mnd where the conkext so sdelts
i includes the succeasors of the said Council
Ypstate Cuner” oeans the party nersicbefore so described and where the
cantaxt o adsits imeludes the auccessars in Eitle of ths saild Bparty
2 IM considerstion of the payment by the County Council to the istate Owner
of the considerstion moneys nearsintafore specified (the receipt whersofl the
Estats Owner hereby acimowledges) the Entate Owner shall forthwith give up and
l.'lmlﬂt'ﬂ: to the public ALL THAT piece of land which ms to its positicn and
boundaries is shown om the plan hereto annexed and thereon coloured pi.nk“_'l!?__'flﬂﬂ
| INTENT that the snid piece of land shall be added to and form port of the public
highway
Sy M County Council shall execute and do the several accosmodatlon Works
speoified in the Schedile Hersats
i, Ilﬁ Gatate Owper hoereby covenants with the County Council that il and when
called upon by the County Council ao to do before the expiration of the period
beginning with the day of the date hareintefors written and enduring for twenty
ofe vears the Sstste Owner shall prove its title to the said pisce of land and
shall convey the sane to the County Council in fee simple on payment by the
CGounty Council to it of the sum of Five pence together with its solicitor's

proper costs of such proof and corveyance

Page 118




f',|"|

"I"x.lll\;l\.-"\_\.- \M‘*H-

‘kxx\»

Page 119




Page 120



B e g

TTLAMEIEY AN T

=puE-

bt . §

Page 121



1763 Armstrong Map

1859 Ordnance Su
? W i ) - :
$ = 3 ‘.iﬁﬂl | l )
. [ Loal S .
g E, 3 F-';t.f - X, ) el | \
5 e et N i y
E [ e b 5 il -
o y )
.-.il.
-
T e T r”
a - v
Blachelt A
s -
3 5 W
[ ¢
\ i o !
- i bk e
> i
s n war, # ‘F____...-""""
‘;‘;‘:- I & i
- & = y
il T A ﬂ-- :
- g 5 o
el r
i . = 2
e ' ok T - o A peie
; s "
e e
Hok f_-.:'- “
2 j g ¥ Henard J
i R
\ r i et \ !
: . . =
L1 |II :’; Lok
& \ :
L L > I
\Blue
10

Page 122



1923 Ordnance Su M

P

CMBC OS 3rd Ed. *

Page 123



Dated 20th February 1873
The Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses of Morpeth
And
Mr. lohn Caisley
Lease of a piece of ground (part of Job's Well Close) for a cartway

Lease 20th day of February one thousand eight hundred and seventy three Between The Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses
of the Borough of Morpeth in the County of Northumberland {hereinafter called “the Landlords”) of the one part and John
Caisley of the Borough of Morpeth Coal Merchant (hereinafter called “the Tenant™) of the other part Whereas the tenant
has erected a Bridge over the River Wansbeck at Morpeth aforesaid at a place near to or adjoining a piece of land called
“Job’s Well Close” belonging to the Landlords And whereas the tenant hath applied to the Landlords for liberty to make a
road or cartway leading from the said bridge over a portion of the said land hereinafter described to the Queens Highway
leading from Morpeth to Bothal which they have agreed to do at the rent hereinafter mentioned and upon condition that
the tenant allows all foot passengers to cross and recross the zaid bridge and also the said road or cartway at all times free
of expense Now this Indenture witnesseth that in consideration of the rent hereinafter reserved and of the covenants and
agreements by the tenant hereinafter contained the Landlords do demise unto the tenant his executors administrators
and assigns All that piece or parcel of land (part of Job"s Well Close) coloured blue on the plan hereunto annexed [except
the minerals thereunder) for the term of fifteen years from the twelfth day of November one thousand eight hundred and
seventy two Yielding and Paying therefor during the said term the yearly rent of one pound by equal half yearly payments
on the twelfth day of May and the twelfth day of November in each year the first payment to be made on the twelfth day
of May next And the tenant doth hereby for himzelf his heirs executors and administrators covenant with the said
Landlord to pay rent and to pay taxes and will not use or suffer the zaid piece of ground or any part thereof to be used for
any purpose other than a road or cartway according to the true intent and meaning of these presents without the
previous license in writing of the Landlords And will not without the like license assign or sublet the said piece of ground
or any part thereof And will allow all persons to cross and recross the said Bridge and Road or Cartway at all times on foot
without any payment whatsoever And will fence the said Road or Cartway on both sides thereof with a sufficient fence to
the zatisfaction of the Landlords and keep such fences and Cartway in repair And will level and restore the said piece of
ground hereby agreed to be let to its present state at his own expence on the termination of his tenancy if so required by
the zaid Lessors and will at the expiration or sooner determination of the said term deliver up to the Landlords the said
piece of ground and premizes in such state and condition as shall be consistent with the due performance of the tenants
Covenants Provided always that if the said rent shall not be duly paid or if there shall be a breach of any of the covenants
by the Tenant the Landlords may re-enter the said premises and the zaid term of fifteen years shall absolutely determine
and it is hereby mutually agreed by and between..........

Page 124



Page 125



nlr -
Ordnance Survey plan showing B . 'o 87 c

bridge and road made by John

Caisley

Dated 19tk Nwember 1879
Thet Mayur Aldermin & Burgessss of the Basough of Marpath
™
Beiusrs Johe St and sthers
Liase of ok Wiell Clesa saar Morpeth with [Barty 1o sink a pit.

‘This Indenture sade i i h dary of Mowambser cne Th A rightt Frsled vl SN By SN in pursuance of an
Art to faciitate the granting of cartais Lassas B Thiz Maryor Ald el Burgi of e B igh o bl ah in thi
Cownty of Momhumsdand hevainafter sedisrad 10 as the Lessors of tha one part aad lohn Seet of Morgath Richard Tesd of the

Borahole Cotiage seer Morpath Wilkams Davison of the Eaxst Mill Mopeth and Joeaph 'Waitss of Morgeth sloresid Coliery
Drwmiens Barainafes rafarmd 1o 5 e Lissoss of the othar part Witnessath That th Lecoes & demise uno the said Lissee
‘thia esacuboes adimisisirabers and asdgre All that piecs of parced of nd calied kods Wil Clogs dibuate in the Tosnship of

P opsati in the Parish of Morpath and Courty of Mosrthu mbesland ining 1. 258 acees B dating on Thi publc highway
xain g feom Mcrpath 1o Lon ghirst o ha ‘Wit o Lind Baloeging 10 Matthesw Brumsl on thie Sooth on thie River Wanobeck on
thia Eat and on Howii i on of 1omards This Noth EaSt a5 the Sama if shorem wpon the plan deren in the maegin Baraol amd
‘thizrean cod o red Found with red Subject b such Fght of ey cver the oo pation road laading from the said pulic Bighway 0
‘tha Ford thicegh the Rives WasaBok i & nom st in anry oThes Bereoe of pertons WACh Rull and Mees Bbarty to sink 3 pit aed
T woi aded sl and carmy aavay the coals within thie said land or aimy othes Linds 28p0ining of naar theseto which the el
Licksires My fow thia bise Esiing Fawa Thi power s ight 10 werk Tegether with all and singular the rights messbars anad
AEPUMEAINCES tharawith belonging Tor the tore of fiftoes yoars from thi teedfth day of August ons iBousand sight hundred
and savanty sine flly 10 ba comgletn and anded yilding and having thiralor yaaty and awary year during tha said bwelfth day
of Augustin aach and every yaar of tha said wem and che Tirst ball yearly paymein (o be made oo the Tealith day of Fabruany
et e suiee Thiat Thie said Lessids covenant with the s Lecsees thisr suiieteet and asiges 1o pay real and 0o pay Taes
il g I T bl Sk piogadimy Can And That Cher Lisases will wall sl suffickitly Tance in and andocs the caid damsed
PIEMERE 50 &6 10 probect the Sama Irom tespass. or damage and will not do or panmit to be done any act maner of thing upoe
Thia s pramises wiherely 2 AuiINCe iNjury o AR0Vance may B Craatiad 0o B Lessors of asy of e ad joining gropnietons o
o the pubkc Asd that the Leceses and thair succesears or Chair suryors may eoter and wisw tha comfition of the taid presd ses
hereley Samiad and that thed Lissoes will répasr acconding 1o notie An d will SOl actgn without Lasws And That thisy will keave
thia pressises in oo repair Proviss Tor re-entry by TR 2 Leoet on noes-Saymant of rant or nos performante of Covnants of
i i ol this Lassess Bocoming basknept of inschwit or in tha seeat of their bidng raleasied from the paysant of ther dabis in

Tull by biguidati il oroth el 1RGN i ey ACtion for This reccsary Of possissson wnder this prosiss the County
Conat of Moertiam biland Boldes a1 b h siall s peats 10 Tny such Jctice Provided abways an d it is kareby agraed and
declared that if the Lessess shall b disinoes of guitting and gheing up the bz ool thia said dessiced bt and shall ghve

o tha Lessons of their sioassars one whoks years notice of their intentions to quit and delivar up Sech pOSsesion el notice 1o
TRrAsnaE o0 The Dwelth day of August is oemss year of B said barm thin and in Sech cage Mo, asd 3oer the dotensinatiee of
this saed Notice and upee tha Lisoes Tiling up ad bsallng the wsak if e s o da o i hereon
contaised the said wem of fifiesn years henaby granted shall cease datenming amd be utterly woid to &l iments and porposes
And thi s3id Lassess g Mor them sabis thoir $aecubert admisisiraion and Iicgne joisCly and severally Cowanant with th
Lisiznis thair Seccaseors and assigns that thay tha aid Lessiss thesr aasouions adssnbaratons o aksiges will usss or belora the
el of other s datammination of the said 1em harely creatad if g ustng £0 10 S0 by the Latars o Thisr Successons bt
not oThinaice wall 2 suflckmily fillup cha pit intandied 1o be sunk w2on thi sad gramises and leeel the ground A That tha
i Lassinss will 2o oocupy thi said pram es Ba ety dem ed 2 to prevent the pubbc Trom acquining anry other fight of ey e
thiz S Sa ad EACeod B O0CLRIGON F3ed vl he peimises show wpon The: said plan leadisg from this pubkic highway to
‘thi ford Throegh thed Rivar Wit bock Th il Lisoors oo and with th Sid Lassoss Tor quist anjoysant In wilssss wiharol
thia sasd Mayor Ald el Burg haei h sat thair Commnon Saal and che sad other pamss have hareon oo set
thair hands and st Che day and year first aloresaid Signed sealed and dalisernd by e above sasead Johe Short Rickand Tood
WilEams Davison and kecaph Walton @ tha presance of F.Brusesal Town Ok

Page 126



Plan from 1879 lease showing
extent of Jobs Well Close.

19th Nowember 1879 Lease to sink a pit

r Ty _n.;'z. e
A gl m f‘

;_.r.-.f...v’._,{. .u-'i-'\ru..li
e W B Aabeiel e e S el

8 & ar *u-fun-iﬂ-‘lﬂ-j'-l-l -
[ A e
|u_u\.r Mﬁ:“i“ . -

ﬂ.l#

it
et St it

£ =
Spew dma by
p&-a—fﬂn‘ i

4..;4.._.-.&_.-1.-4 |
b 2 s drat et e I-..!

-'.--.-n-x.; e r -un_..u.-ni.f
ﬁdmndrxhuizﬁ-

'H"_#“il 1,6

st e B ot s B .ll#

Pennts sw :nur .lnﬁl' St ey e

ﬁ:;:\‘; e et il z&;;fwﬂ- dn:ﬁ-u-: ﬁ- F
ol e dh

rupyy Sl ) - et | 4 “?:?:E'F

0 .u.nﬂu’i JH.‘J-{ FLodf b ®
P &/:-‘ff flamm F
(R S P H:

: ...T:Lh'“' -
i (¥ B it v i g

Page 127



THE RECORIOF FLOMAD STOMNES

The one gauging stanon on the Wansbock ar Mitford, just downstream from
the confluence with the Fonr, was established in 1068, However, flood stones
at Bothal Mill and East Mill provide a basis for comparing the severe Wansbeck
foods of the late nineteenth century with more recent extremes, The record ar
Baothal Mill is the most I.'UIILPI‘\I'SIHJI!-I'L'E :m:l. :1t|'|1,1||g_]': l]'n: w;“ o whi,ch |h:
levels were mscnbed was demolished in the carly 19808, fortunatcly the levels

had been surveyed previously by River .ll.|:||;'|'||.'!n|-||"!.I engineers. They are
follows:
TMar 1963 10.BBm above Ordnance Darum
18R pou7Em
1478 moo37m
1886 10 jom
1700 1ghT w.8im
i Jun 1924 g 7THm
1944 o.48m
There are only two engraved stones at East Mill, for 1963 and 1898, and these
confirm the supremacy of the 1963 flood, which in this case was about o 18
metres higher than in 1598

11 1 20 ar 22 1} 9 & T I % ¢
Jun Mow Dec Aug Jan Dec Mar Nov Sep Ocr O Ot
1863 1863 1876 1877 1878 1878 (BE1 (BEG 1HOR THOE 1900 1903

High Stanners 1 2 I i 3 1 1 2
Olivers Mall I 1
Beechfield Ho. 3 i 1 1
Low Stanncrs 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 i 1 1
Seaithes Lane 1 1
| Bennett's Walk 3 2/1? 1 I [ I 1
| Tenter Tee 2? 1
Albert Inn 1 1 Abandoned 1868 and later demolished
East Mill 1 1 I I | /2
i = Floeded houses

2 — Flooded access
3= Flooded road ¢ gardens

13th Septembser 1839 Bridge dectroved by flood

. R i i R ST T
the water was several feet deep in some houses at Morpeth. A wooden bridge
at Maorpeth quarty was destroyed and ar the East Mill the water nearly reached
the first storev. A stack of hav wis taken from Bothal Haughs. carried our o

1339.] HISTORICAL REGISTER JF BEMAREABLE EVENTE. 117

the damage was cstimated at nearly £3,000. The Wansbeck rosa two
feet higher than in the great flood of February, 1831, and the water was
several feet deep in some houses st Morpeth; s wooden bridge at Morpeth
quarry was swepl away; the dam st Netherwitton was destroyed; many

1B78 flcod Bridge remowed by flocd

Warter backed up the Cotting bum, floeding Mill Sguare and the east side of
Damside. Wright's timber yard was under two feet of warer. Nearby, the quay
witll at Beechficld and the Willows was overtopped, covering gardens and floors
of the Vinerics and filling cellars. Further dowmnstream, East Mill was flooded
1o a depth of three feer and the bridge at Quarry Dnft colhiery was rwisted out
of position,

1898 finod no record of B

T ———
water reached the seventh step of the stairs leading 1o the bedrooms. The level
is engraved nearby on the doorway of an outbuilding.

A lictle further downstream an unexpecied disaster struck T. Proudlock, a
tripe preparer af Job's Well Close. His works adjoined a disused coal shaft and
the weight of water broke throngh the shaft covering and, swirling down the
opening, carried away cart, trap, watchdog, wen pigs and part of his buildings.
At Sheepwash a remporary bridge damaged in Seprember was completely
destroyed,

Page 128



2.3 By email, on 3 March 2022, Mr Smith supplied the following additional
information:

“In the course of researching the history of my land | retrieved the
Journal newspaper pages below.

‘Immediately following the court case at which J.R.Temple and Son
were given my entrance road Addison Hudson a respected Land Agent
advertised my land for sale as a tip ‘with excellent access from the
highway’. The council has repeatedly questioned my ownership of the
road from the Whorral Bank highway to my bridge which | bought as
one item with my other land in 1989 from J.R.Temple and Sons. | trust
this will no longer provide any cause for delay in processing this matter.

“‘How much longer will it take Northumberland County Council to correct
those records?”

THE JOURNAL Batwrday March & 1973

A Clam chatf
FaTin, T G Al =]

ING YOUR

pTOUS  [Nesnais

I

e

Reapenaible

P T B b

o e W War

e T i e e

e ot Lanr

o B e will el i

[ e ]

-

g, Bewern of wlonding timber. h-“-mf“:

. Differult ond damgerous 7..".".1"..,'-:5

o (|

b taariwnods, rosnd o wrwn g g
T e |
F= i s,

b =
rkloy) LD, = Eess | =
L5, PONTELAAD, i i Cosare.

['VilE NETD DBOL I e 11




THE JOURNAL Saturday April 26 1975

b
siull
o

+ul
Price. Uffars aver 11088 1

DENTON m‘ anrwn —iFrm
il 4

ll.
"

BROADWAOD ROAD, DENTON 3
YRONT ATREET, WRICKHAN sy T T
(5

feenl morommealion  LImprises I
iery and stiseied lrn wilh f.muu- Fian

SWARLAND, near Felton, Northumberiand
GLEN COTTAGE
A bl!gq]“ Uadsliena) Stone bk

slieration smd sl
atle

Permistion
wnnin Mains Eiecirc !pn:‘lnunnol

Furiher pllrmlln;!:ll g plu svailatile fram the

g rl uun u‘l!l pl--nl
‘lln u Arate W
bkl wpac :z =]

L
r. hll Crawnl lnr-\l
i

wnet, Gardems (fers

FoRu |r.lnn JEANUN Y iee wanTes

NEAR uuxmtmu. CUMBRIA

WANTED—URGENTLY
SEMI-DETACHED HOUSES

for approved clients ing in the
| e e g

KENTON — GCOSFORTH — HMEATON
JESMOND — FENHAM — WHICKHAM
" NEWSHAM FARM AND SOUTH BEACH
WASHINGTON NEW TOWN
We give personal and immediate atfntion
1o all enquiries and welcome the opportunity
of discussing your Property Sale.

Our charges on completion only 1], of
Sale Price.

JAMES CRAWFORD & PARTNERS

29 MOSLEY STREET, NEWCASTLE. Tel 23331 o
5 DUDLEY COURT. CRAMLINGTON, Tel. 4444

CHESTER-LE-STREET
NORTH LODCE. LAMETON PARK

A WOST ATTRACTIVE ARCHITECTURAL DARIGNED
(BUILOEN |, BERKIMANG

DETACHED BUNGALOW

STANDING IN UM; o4 ACHES
. CARDEN MATURE

LALD OUT

or fall primt LA and sppoinimeaty
w P oy o

JOHN ROSS & SON
40 mosl.ﬂr?ﬁ?&‘"‘ v

L. 25906

Take Dhumrier Saational ».2". r"-"-q".... aconent Bocep. :
e st p e o oy s Pt et ;

snd = h.-l!{l.il“mll

: N"‘“ "R"" e I.llll: lll!ll.llll.!'rllrlllﬂl.! GOSFORTH P S s
Estate Offize, Marker n.u Haltwhistle. Situate at MORPETH | A spactous Mouse of cnarserer | DET. BUNGALOY
.]"‘3. Mumh‘."m.m*

L mmm\ammnn sheps, schosis, wte, Largs Wving. | smost quarter - a .

HARRATON VILLAGE |
The bﬂu’lﬁ’! Wood, Washinglen New Town

.
1L
Exeeuti kaul Detachod Froperty fnd - [ T A O A el R R | || il WHICKRAM

R i-l."' I“ fur bl Lo, it eetur, U ndulan

.:.a:- :1. “IIII-III -un Faaml #mnmlll aver :“ s¢ mn[so" & ”N " Ay C—

At Srv— Level wiiver watoan;

Tk, Iarie Malay o L v 8 e NEWGATE HOUSE, NEWGATE STREET, WHITLEY ¥
wuits, THU Lounge wilb elegani sona ll;ﬁm and Laft, MORPETH. Tel. ’nﬁ Telephune m&-m-m | wuch oomght  alter
imimg  Novm  feasuring bay wp it ”-Iﬂln oot vite Gadlarts gt Pl e, m’-’
Eareen snd w sam Kiihen. Lsundry Frester | smm
1T Cnibdeen's Payrousm.  Lowsr Lavel  Sun  Aoesm |..|.
.IH-IIHA-«.I;‘: wliding ‘ﬂﬂ ta wraih-lecing Fatle, 3 Ak & -
L wArdrotgs AnCH) Beds o ﬁ
scoemt e wiluied Bathroem inciuding shower with "IW’&.I% -l ]
g et B gy B g R g Ry bl B Ve tch: m

“The picture below looking west to the A197 highway was taken on 11th
February 2019 before my neighbour at the kennels stole my gates.

“1975 26th April Newcastle Journal

‘Immediately following successful legal action damages were awarded
to J.R.Temple & Sons. Due to there being no vehicular Right of Way
across Job’s Well Close J.R.Temple & Son accepted as damages the
road from their bridge over the River Wansbeck to the A197 highway.
They advertised the Tip 'with excellent access from the highway’ and
advertised it for sale but decided to keep it.

“S. Addison & Son were highly respected land agents acting for
J.R.Temple & Son.

Page 130



| LARGE AND VALUABLE TIP FOR SALE ‘\

?
' Situate st MORPETH
|

|  FREEHOLD TIP WITH VACANT POSSESSION |
| AND WITH THE BENEFIT OF
PLANNING PERMISSION l
| FOR SALE BY PRIVATE TRE :m
An ares of Jpes a y 39 Arres wiih msted
Capretty \\ IH \er\ -n'-ll‘-
1 \l \I \ 1 \ l oy n .i

n "
S ADDlSON & SON
NEWGATE HOUSE, NEWGATE STREET,
MORPETH. Tel. 3010/7.
ng
BONDCATE WITHIN, ALNWICK, Tel 292

|
IS‘AT‘I OFFICES, CROOK. CO. DURNAM. Tel. Cress 39171
3, WIGH STREEY, SEDGEFIELD. Tel 31308

2.4 By email, on 4 April 2022, Mr Smith of Ford House, Morpeth, made the
following inquiry:

‘I have now sent you information related to the footpaths and adoption
status of my entrance road and land.

“You explained that you have a queue of similar data related to land
elsewhere in Northumberland and that you are working through these.

“Can you please let me know where my requests for the correction of
those records now stands. | have explained that these matters are
preventing the successful development of my caravan site and you will
understand that | am anxious that progress is made as soon as maybe.

“| sent my request initially on 10" August 2020 regarding the adoption
status of my entrance road, and on 18" February 2022 regarding the
purported Public Rights of Way. To date | have received no information
regarding the progress of either matter other than an assurance that
these matters could be handled in conjunction.”

2.5 By email, on 12 April 2022, Mr Smith of Ford House, Morpeth, made the
following inquiry:

“‘Please let me know what progress has been made regarding the
correction to the adoption status of my entrance road and the correction
of the footpaths record which presently incorrectly shows two Public
Rights of Way on foot across my land.

“As you know these matters are causing ongoing security related
trespass, thefts, vandalism, dog fouling and drink and drug related
problems.

‘Il am unable to carry out works on my land due to the presence of
these footpaths and the incorrectly recorded adoption by the council of
part of my entrance road. This is causing me ongoing cost.”

2.6 By email, on 7 July 2022, Mr Smith of Ford House, Morpeth, made the
following follow-up inquiry:

“On 10t August 2020 | wrote to Northumberland County Council asking
that the record of the adopted status of my entrance road be correctly
recorded on the council’s record keeping system.

“To date | can see no progress that has been made by the council in

carrying out that admlnlstratlve work
age



“Seemingly changing it is a straightforward task as the council changed
it in 2018 without difficulty.

“You as the officer now tasked with that work wrote in your email below
that a ‘consultation’ was required before such changes were made.

‘I understand that the recording of claimed rights of way on foot is also
being carried out by the council and that you are tasked with that work. |
have provided detailed evidence to the council of there being no legal
public rights of way on my land.

“Can you please let me know what progress has been made and when |
should expect these matters to be carried out.

“I have previously explained that these matters cause us considerable
difficulty on a daily basis, including but not limited to preventing me from
developing my caravan site.”

2.7 By email on 16 October 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House made the following
additional comments in relation to his application:

“You indicated in your email of 25/4/2023 that the council would carry
out a review of the footpaths numbered 4 and 5 on my land and
adopted status of my entrance road:-

‘I'm sorry that consideration of your two applications to amend (i) the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way and (i) the List of Streets haven't
yet been determined. We've made some progress considering some of
the applications which are older than yours; just not enough for yours to
have reached the top of the list. | am, however, hopeful that both will
be determined during autumn 2023.

“As leaves begin to fall and days shorten Fenwick advertise their
autumn 2023 collection.

“You will understand that discovering that Northumberland County
Council officers behaved illegally in recording part of my land as
highway came as a great shock. | fully expected council officers to act
within the law but certain officers did not.

“The House of Lords found the fact of perpetual dedication to the public
meant that the land could not be used for any profitable purpose, and
so was not capable of beneficial occupation.

“That finding describes only the affect on land described by the
Northumberland County Council as highway. The practical effect, as |
have found to my cost, is that adjoining land is rendered unusable for
any profitable purpose when security is compromised by the presence
of those ‘highways’. | have been unable to develop my land as a
caravan park as | wished and was given permission by the council to do
when | bought it in 1989.

“The Northumberland County Council websites continue to advertise
these highways on my land, encouraging the public to trespass

Page 132



preventing development of my caravan park and peacefully enjoying my
land.

“When does Northumberland County Council plan to carry out the
reviews?”

2.8 By email on 9 November 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House made the following
additional comments in relation to his application:

“Today | printed and having driven to County Hall delivered on paper
the attached documents and related correspondence and received a
signed receipt from the N.C.C. receptionist.

“l did so as the email which | sent over a three week period received
neither acknowledgement of receipt nor any response. This is a very
poor service. Please let me know what steps you are taking to improve
it.

“The matter concerns the entrance road to my home and caravan site. |
have been unable to develop my caravan site as necessary security
has been rendered impossible to maintain as N.C.C. advertises and
otherwise promotes public rights of way on foot across and encircling
the perimeter of my land.

“N.C.C. officers refused to let me have a copy of the Definitive Map and
Statement when | asked for it in 1989 and refused to make an
appointment to permit me to view the Definitive Map and Statement.

“In 2019 behaviour of N.C.C. officers in the matter of the entrance road
to my home and caravan site land caused me to make a complaint to
the council and the Local Government Ombudsman which caused me
to request a copy of the Definitive Map and Statement which was
supplied in January 2021.

“Careful investigation of the process used by N.C.C. to claim public
rights of way on my land and further research of N.C.C. and other
documents showed that claim to be illegal.

‘I asked N.C.C. to review both the record of the claimed public rights of
way on foot and the adoption record of my entrance road which
research of relevant public records shows has also been illegally
created.

“N.C.C. officers carried out other illegal acts including thefts of my
property some of which is retained by N.C.C. and some of which was
returned following action by Northumberland Police.

“‘Please let me know when these matters will go to a relevant N.C.C.
committee, whether that is necessary for both matters, and the
arrangements for me to attend and speak as necessary at the relevant
committee meeting.”

Page 133



3. LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

3.1 By email on 4 September 2022, Mr Smith of Ford House responded to the
consultation, stating:

“You wrote on 30" August 2022 asking me to send you the plans you
enclosed marked to show land which | own/occupy.

“Please find them attached.

‘I have also attached Ford E covering footpaths 4 and 5 which includes
the names of the two other affected landowners.

“I gave copies of my evidence to those affected landowners and
explained the present position.

“‘Joanna Shaw lives at Park House Farm, Morpeth.

“‘Dungait Farms are at Hebron, Morpeth. In the course of my
discussions with David Dungait, whom | have known for some years as
he keeps a record of rainfall which is helpful as | am Lead Flood
Warden for Morpeth, David mentioned that he remembered the sign
nailed to my tree which is recorded in the Definitive Statement, and
which | removed from the tree and replaced its legal effect with a sign
on my gates in 2008.”

867
{Plan 13-
Q= Ford House
.. Shatt (Dis)

28.3m

|8

L}

o Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Northumberland Public Rights of Way
Local Serices
County Hall “ﬁggf‘zé‘;’"""mm“" — e wnomm Route of disputed/undefined status
Telephors D845 600 400
Fieproduced e /b bpen Dveirca Sursey . [ TommenDamics) Parishies) Sealo

Eohall of b sl i Mo.'s.o Crown Copyright Caslle Morpeth Morpeth 111250
T Wul‘muavs-vmma'p"_' Ded o 0.5 Map Dale
Vet Consiy Gl 0.5, Licaron b 10004348 142 NZ 28 NW August 2022

Page 134



3.2 By an additional email on 4 September 2022, Mr Smith of Ford House further
responded to the consultation, stating:

“‘Please find below a copy of the email | sent to David Laux in January
together with attached planning application and plans. The email
explains why | leased additional land next to my road from Castle
Morpeth Borough Council as it would be difficult to bring a large static
caravan down my road from the public highway.

“This information is relevant regarding the partially ‘adopted’ status of
my entrance road which you are presently reviewing.

“John Ferguson the local Highways Inspector asked me whether |
would mind if the council adopted my entrance road and | did not agree
to it.

“The width of my entrance road is shown patrtially in a planning
application prepared for Anne Margaret Mckay and her then husband,
John Thomas. | sent a copy of that planning application to David Laux.
It was prepared by an independent architect working for the kennels
owner prior to their purchasing the bungalow and land from the young
couple who owned it and previously lived there, Mr and Mrs McDougal.
The Northumberland County Council holds that planning application
record.

“Please include this evidence in the relevant review evidence.”
In the January email to David Laux, Mr Smith stated:

“On 9" August 2000 Mr and Mrs McDougall, a young couple, owned
Woodside at Whorral Bank, Morpeth. When they had advertised it for
sale Mr John and Mrs Anne Margaret Thomas applied for planning
permission to demolish the house and develop a kennels business.

“The planning application number and description:-

CM/00/D/475 | Demolition of bungalow, erection of detached dwelling
house and boarding kennels (as amended plans received 30/10/00 &
2/2/2001 & 13/6/01) | Woodside, Whorral Bank, Morpeth

“Please find attached the application form submitted to Castle Morpeth
Borough Council and plans of their proposed development.

“Plan # 11840334 produced by Northdale shows ‘TARMAC’ referring to
the surface finish of my road and and ‘GRAVEL’ referring to the surface
finish of my adjacent leased land. The road width is restricted and there
was a 1.2 metre high timber paling fence alongside it which was why |
found it appropriate to lease the adjacent land so that access to my
caravan site business would be improved and | could more readily bring
static caravans onto my bridge and caravan park.

“The width and layout of the entrance from the highway to my access
road are shown prior to the construction of the Morpeth to Ashington
cycle path. It is now restricted due to the design of that cycle path and
associated signage and that restriction makes access with vehicles
difficult. Articulated Iorriepqgéb['gggenter only with some difficulty and



Form P2

by stopping traffic on Whorral Bank. Cars from time to time
inadvertently drive from Whorral Bank over the kerb and cycle path.

“‘Plan # 11840275 by Marshall Design better and accurately shows that
there is a 1.5 metre tarmac footway part of my entrance road. Ms
Mckay blocked that footway in 2010 and removed the tarmac surface of
that footway near the cycle path and replaced it with turf in 2018 so that
pedestrians must walk on the road adjacent to the entrance.

“Mr and Mrs Thomas traded using the name Crufts in 2000 from
premises in Wansbeck Street in Morpeth. Crufts is a name well known
in the dog world and they traded using that organisation’s reputation.

“In subsequent planning applications Mr and Mrs Thomas confirmed
that they owned no other land, however in 2008, John Thomas then
having left her, the former Mrs Thomas, then called Ms Anne Margaret
Mckay, applied for planning permission to erect gates across my
entrance road and stated that she owned the part of it between where
she proposed to place gates and my gate at the west end of my bridge.
When the planning officer explained to me that permitted development
meant that | could erect gates at that location | did so as Ms Mckay,
together with her staff and customers, constantly trespassed on my
land, and Ms Mckay cited security concerns as being her reason for
wishing to erect gates. Castle Morpeth Borough Council later granted
planning permission for the erection of gates despite the illegal nature
of the planning application and objections from me, Wansbeck Angling
Association and others. | let my fishing rights to Wansbeck Angling
Association on an annual licence basis for £1 as it results in there being
well behaved people who enjoy their pastime, take care of my land, and
their presence dissuades some others who are troublesome and
unwelcome.

“In the course of our recent telephone calls you asked what | was
seeking from Northumberland County Council however one matter in
particular | failed to mention is that | have repeatedly asked that the
council sell the freehold of my leased land to me. The response to date
has not been helpful and in 2018 / 2019 the council actually threatened
to bring my lease to an end. You will understand that notwithstanding
the illegality of that threat it continues to cause me concern.”

‘Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Two completed copies of this form, 5 plans and 5 i
‘ardnance survey 1:2500 size plans must be submitted to
tia Morpeth Barougs

Dol whoro impwegnate
PART 2
PLEASE COMPLETE PART 2 FOR ALL NON-RESIDENTIA

oA o) carted ou, or & s of g aready

OR “(e) appmval of deals of such matars a5 were ressived I Perein anaare
doscrived in s apel

P St
oo 1] £1 Ontetatt,. MU WLTHAMES, .

Page 136



2 s o the dermipere progosed?

9 8 ou e cxeig premizes o posae. | (0
nwmmm e ampioyess wiba

Malp~ Femaie | Male
2

v ki i o) Proposed new 107 cpace
(s Wratia th tla oo spuce o B AT e (e L0 e
DU 15w 1 a5Ecaton rlies” = o Earts 6z wE
) Ymmmaret e | 61— g i 1
space o 1 e abare
(o Wnatiathe amount o s foor space? | 0} — g n ! e
) Wt the e offloorspoco or ot | 1 — mman | s,
wacng?
(o) Wi the amcunt offoce space o | @ moman. N
sorage?
© Wt sl speenter | B e g
warshausng;
T T e e el CE: CEEE R
e el i o gy o s ke P
Make_Fénae Femsie

{80 1 you propose o ranlor saft rom otrer | -

o lss g el o 0
Pamoes e and of e remass
Afincisd

Eeck

o

Ty TEMEFEEE T/ 1ML REamEes

7. What provsions have besn mad o
paring. oaiing and urioading o vancies |
it fhe Curtiags o s sio’

on'he piane 4nd catingusn between parkig
Ton perationslnescs ane e puposes).

AeAETASIE REER P

ey

A, gee

Pras o nchade ol vahces.
byindivdual smpkoyoss drvnato

W BT 6B 1o ¢
ot -

INCLLioIe

es
e

5. What i tha natura, solume and proposed

e

means of @nosal o any racs & erts of
e rotuse?
0 Wil proposad e invoive he tse or Site
Vs or Ho

et
serage Sy o ot 50
‘quanity mentared i note 127

¥ Yo" siata ratorak and approximate
quanthes.

Town and Con

Castle
CERTIFICATE UNDER ARTICLE 7 .......] mf-
Certificate B fa)
oy ha:
cn theday
he wener (1 ofsny par

Lhave/The -
2

WA the application ‘appent relates, s sted bekow.
Owrmra )

MeDrepl

e ——

Date on wich
s wassorved

for plansicg

{6} Ths i i e o ik applcstior and:
O

porsmscicn (arie 7 are 97 af the

ot b ot T 5. o o s o o e o cvan mirre

®

em tha v, et i o s af sevelopnent conmstins of o

ioing vid wosking of mancest, &
Suerh

=L TTTTT G

coleleTs

cue
Mot

NOTICE1
Town and Co 1995
NOTICE UNDER ARTICLE 6 OF APPLICATION
FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
(103w bl n 3 g o i st om an er® o et ™)
woedse. UWiowed  Bawk Mol

M- MO\ Thawas.
@ ©redvincteCote Merpth Boough ot
for planning permssionto () DEA s [ catia, £met.
Any v f the lad o st who i 1o k. sepressdatons sbout this
P Toe i Ve 250
w1V | 102

o ot s than seven yeus. o, he.
el o pten e o i st 3 e

case of development corsistiog of the winning of working
Tt ot s . ., 1 o1

= “Mamant” mease, & st of an agricultura holding any ot of

on

*
e

Statement of wmers ights
The grant of planning perenéson does no affect owners rights §0 retain or dispass of thee property,

‘Sttcmentof agriuirare tes'ights
The grant of planning permisson for nom agricutursl dsvelapment may Affec agriculusal twnans”
securky of temare.

o f sorvic,or 1 days beginiag with he dus of the

oo e e e )

© roms mew e
(@) MRS DWEING.

H
=
\
I

8 DTG PR i s

Ol g e s el
-

ki 50 i et s g
5O RN G O ST
m e

naseons

] el

FRFEED EENE DL

[aE ]

woan © m
et s amercied ol revied fhoor

i | Mashell Desgn

M R

Sl
Ll

Page 137

11340275

2

1

e
Ly

ot

EnETE S et S

)

:
A
3
1 /f Bk 20
4
/ V7 i [

|
BT



LT LY
*usa 2

oo Fio P As P |

=
o [
T nisesras LA

B s

“Please find attached a pdf file which provides additional evidence of
the condition of my entrance road and adjacent leased land which
Northumberland County Council has designated U6112 and claimed to
have adopted and upon which the council illegally laid tarmac.

“You will notice the restricted width of the original tarmac road which
caused me to request and be granted a 99 year lease on the part of the
land then owned by Castle Morpeth Borough Council.

“Maurice Cole, solicitor and former Chief Executive of Morpeth Borough
Council and Castle Morpeth Borough Council informed me that
Northumberland County Council had acted illegally.

“Please attach this information to the evidence | have previously
submitted to Northumberland County Council in connection with the
review of public rights of way and adoption of my land and entrance
road.

Page 138



3.3 By email on 20 April 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House made the following
additional comments in relation to his application:

“I notice by reading the Claims Register document published on the
council website that there is not presently a date for my request for the
council to review the record of the partial adoption of my entrance road
and the published public rights of way and the correction of the records
to go before a council committee.

“Although | have followed the procedure you suggested, | have shown
by the evidence which | have supplied to the council that a review of the
Definitive Map and Statement and the record of Adopted Highways is
not necessary because the required procedures to make the Definitive
Map and Statement and to adopt part of my entrance road were not
followed and are therefore a nullity.

“The records simply require correction. A council officer previously
changed the record of adopted highway without the matter being put
before a committee. The council informed my solicitor that my entrance
road was not adopted and the council had no intention to adopt it. A
council officer explained the detailed procedure required to create a
Definitive Map and Statement under the relevant Act and | have
provided adequate evidence to show that procedure was not followed.

“Can you please let me know whether and why and when the council
intends to put this matter before a council committee or otherwise
correct the council records.

“These matters create costly problems for me daily and prevent me
from developing my caravan park.”

3.4 By email on 28 September 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House further responded to
the consultation, stating:

“I recently found the information below regarding John Caisley and his
partners.

“‘New owners, John Caisley, Robert Wood and Thomas Slinn
took over the colliery from May 12t 1882. The fixed rental was to
be £50 per annum with the coalmine being worked as a drift. As
part of the lease the partnership had to agree to keep their
workforce under control. Any poaching or trespassing had to be
treated with instant dismissal.”

“John Caisley built a bridge to access my land and obtained a lease
from Morpeth Borough Council on land to make my entrance road.

“In order to create a public right of way by prescription it is necessary to
trespass without challenge. It was a matter of concern that a public right
of way should not be created and this information regarding the
agreement to work the colliery further reinforces the evidence that no
public right of way was in place.

“‘Please add it to the evidence for the review which you are conducting
into the footpaths on my land.

Page 139



3.5

4.1

4.2

‘I have not as yet received acknowledgement of your having received
the evidence regarding the death in 1930 of builder stonemason
councillor J. E. Waterston which resulted from injuries he received in
the freestone quarry on my land which he and his father were working. |
emailed that information on 215t September 2023 and the email system
reported that it was delivered. Can you acknowledge its safe receipt
please.”

By email on 4 December 2023, Mr Smith of Ford House further responded to
the consultation, stating:

‘In the 1930s, during strike, miners came to the abandoned Bessie Pit,
located in the 50 acres of woodland along the Wansbeck Valley owned
by the Temple family, to dig out coal. His grandfather tried to prevent
them but allowed it to happen after he was threatened. There were a lot
of abandoned drift mines in that area. The Bessie Pit was at the bottom
of Whorral Bank.’

“The above quote is from the Northumberland Archives Oral history
recording of Clive Temple, former market gardener and farmer of
Morpeth, Northumberland, recalling his experiences of his family
business and its history from the late 19th century to the 1990s.

“You will understand that a public right of way cannot be created by
force. The history recording is further confirmation of Thomas Temple'’s
intention to prevent dedication of public right of way on what is now my
land here at Whorral Bank.

“‘Please add this evidence to that which | have sent earlier for the
purpose of the review of Morpeth claimed rights of way footpaths 4 and
5.

CONSULTATION

In August 2022, the Council carried out a consultation with the Parish Council,
known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councillor and the
local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed in the
Council’s “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”. Four
replies were received and are included below.

By email, on 16 September 2022, Morpeth Town Council responded to the
consultation, stating:

“Thank you for your letter date 30" August regarding the above pre-
order consultation. Informal

“| have circulated this to councillors and would wish to make the
following comment.

“Morpeth Town Council wish to object to the removal of public rights of
way in Morpeth in the strongest terms.

“These paths are valued by many Morpeth residents as beautiful and
quiet routes for running, walking and exercising their dogs, which is
important for their php'&g@qcm)ental health and wellbeing.



“The landowner concerned has a reputation for obstructing the public
right of way with stiles etc to prevent the access of dogs, to the
annoyance of many responsible dog owners who question his right to
do this.

“We also strongly object to the proposed removal of the U6112 from the
List of Streets, which would be to the detriment of the resident and
cattery business there and their customers, as well as walkers wishing
to park. This proposal is all part of the same obstructive behaviour by
the landowner.

“The following link is to a post by local public rights of way activist Diane
Holmes to the main town Facebook group Morpeth Matters on 11th
Sept, which contains the views and experiences of many residents who
use these paths, and which received 60 likes and 117 comments so far,
all opposed to the deletion of these rights of way. It is a closed group
but we can provide screenshots of all comments if requested. Some
representative samples are attached. Furthermore, | remember similar
posts in the past concerning obstruction around the U6112.”

https://m.facebook.com/groups/Morpeth.Matters/permalink/5730873526964947/

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

By email, on 5 November 2022, the British Horse Society responded to the
consultation, opposed to the application to delete parts of Public Footpaths
Nos 4 and 5, but without making any comments regarding the U6112 road.

By email, on 28 November 2022, Cycling UK responded to the omnibus
consultation, without offering any comments in relation to this particular
proposal.

By email, on 30 November 2022, the Ramblers’ Association responded to the
consultation, opposed to the application to delete parts of Public Footpaths
Nos 4 and 5, but without making any comments regarding the U6112 road.
DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

A search has been made of archives relating to the area. Evidence of Quarter
Sessions Records, Council Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps

was inspected, and the following copies are enclosed for consideration.

1769 Armstrong’s County Map

There is no evidence of a “Country Road” over a route approximating to
the relevant section of the U6112 road.

1820 Fryer's County Map

There is no evidence of an “Other Road” over a route approximating to
the relevant section of the U6112 road.

1827 Cary’s Map

There is no evidence of a “Parochial Road” over a route approximating
to the relevant section ofp:hag)@mzfg_oad.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fm.facebook.com%2Fgroups%2FMorpeth.Matters%2Fpermalink%2F5730873526964947%2F&data=05%7C01%7Calex.bell%40northumberland.gov.uk%7C6884c4e113f94671750408da97db571d%7Cbb13a9de829042f0a980dc3bdfe70f40%7C0%7C0%7C637989265596586854%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IZX7xcyYfKbWU0EESSwKQJwBpRXzSisEduHNXyQSaTM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fm.facebook.com%2Fgroups%2FMorpeth.Matters%2Fpermalink%2F5730873526964947%2F&data=05%7C01%7Calex.bell%40northumberland.gov.uk%7C6884c4e113f94671750408da97db571d%7Cbb13a9de829042f0a980dc3bdfe70f40%7C0%7C0%7C637989265596586854%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IZX7xcyYfKbWU0EESSwKQJwBpRXzSisEduHNXyQSaTM%3D&reserved=0

1828

1866

1897

1922

c.1934

1951

Greenwood’s County Map

There is clear evidence of a “Cross Road” over a route approximating to
the relevant section of the U6112 road, extending as far as the east
bank of the River Wansbeck. Given the scale of the mapping, this
could just as easily be one of the two routes identified on the first
edition OS map of 1866.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of two unenclosed tracks leading across Jobs
Well Close to the site of a ford with adjacent stepping stones. The
location of the ford appears to be some 35 — 40 metres north of the
later bridges. Neither of the two westerly approaches to it match either
the ‘historical’ N-Y-P-X route or the present day Q-P route.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed road / track along the route N-
Y-P-X, but not the Q-P route of the U6112 road. The track appears to
cross the River Wansbeck by means of a bridge.

Finance Act 1910 plan

This plan uses the 1897 OS map as a base, so there is clear evidence
of an unenclosed road / track along the route N-Y-P-X, but not the route
of the Q-P section of U6112 road. The route is not shown as being
separated from the surrounding land by coloured boundaries (where it
is, this is generally a good indication of public highway status), but this
is to be expected, because the route itself is not enclosed. That said,
the eastern boundary of the track is used as a land parcel boundary.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is clear evidence of a, now, enclosed road / track along the route
N-Y-P-X, but not the Q-P section of the U6112 road. The track appears
to cross the River Wansbeck by means of a bridge.

Schedule of Reputed Rights of Way under Rights of Way Act 1932
(Supplied by the applicant, previously)

The route now recorded as Public Footpath No 5 appears to be
identified in this schedule:

“6 Starts from the main road at Job’s Well Close crossing the
river by wood bridge then proceeding alongside the river to the
new borough boundary on the south side of the river.”

Highways Map

The route of the relevant section of the U6112 is not coloured so as to
identify it as a publicly maintainable road. That said, until 1974,
Morpeth Borough Council was the highway authority for C and U class
roads, so its non-inclusion is to be expected.

Page 142



c.1952 Definitive Map — original Survey Schedules & Map

The N-Y-P-X route is shown on the base map, but it isn’t coloured
brown. Known public roads were generally coloured brown to indicate
what the extent of the road network was considered to be. The Y-N
section is coloured purple (to denote public footpath) and is identified as
part of Path #4 across the bridge, then northwards along the river bank.
The Q-P section is not shown on the base map and is not coloured as a
public highway of any description.

c.1952 Definitive Map — original Survey Schedule

Footpath 4

Starts at Ashington Road A197 and ends at Parkhouse Banks

The first 100 yards is identified as being metalled.

At both sides of the footbridge “Private JR Temple & Sons Ltd” signs
were present (apparently erected in 1941). 100 feet from the footbridge
was a No Camping Allowed” sign and 200 feet from the footbridge there
was an “Any person found damaging trees etc will be prosecuted” sign.
The grounds for believing the path to be public is “Prescriptive Right”.
The Map prepared for Rights of Way Survey 1932 was apparently
consulted.

In the other relevant information section it is noted that “Old footbridge
was washed away and present one was erected by JR Temple. The
notice boards are to safeguard himself against accidents.

Draft Map

The N-Y-P-X route is shown on the base map, but isn’t coloured to
identify it as a public right of way. Footpath No 5 begins at the western
end of the footbridge (Point N). Existing U6112 (Q-P) isn’t shown on
the base map, or coloured as a public right of way.

Provisional Map

The N-Y-P-X route is shown on the base map, but only the Y-N section
is coloured to identify it as a public right of way (the western end of
Footpath No 5). Existing U6112 (Q-P) isn’t shown on the base map, or
coloured as a public right of way.

1958 County Road Schedule

1962

There is no entry for the U6112 road in this Schedule. Minor roads in
urban district areas did not become Northumberland County Council’s
responsibility until 1974.

Original Definitive Map and Statement

The N-Y-P-X route is shown on the base map, but only the Y-N section
is coloured to identify it as a public right of way (the western end of
Footpath No 5). Existing U6112 (Q-P) isn’t shown on the base map, or
coloured as a public right of way.

The Definitive Statement for Footpath No 5 described the route:

Page 143



1964

1964

1969

1970

1974

1984

“From the Morpeth — Ashington Road about 300 yards north-east of
east Mill in a south-easterly direction, crossing the bRiver Wansbeck
by the footbridge and the LNE Railway, past the west side of Park
House to the Borough boundary at Coopie’s Lane.”

On the Statement it is noted that the route was “Scheduled as a public
right of way by Morpeth Borough Council.”

First Review Definitive Map

The situation with regard to what is and isn’t shown as a public right of
way remained the same as that shown on the original Definitive Map.

Highways Map

As with the 1951 Highways Map, the route of the U6112 is not coloured
so as to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. Until 1974, Morpeth
Borough Council was the highway authority for C and U class roads, so
its non-inclusion is to be expected.

County Road Schedule

There is no entry for the U6112 road in this Schedule. Minor roads in
urban district areas did not become Northumberland County Council’s
responsibility until 1974.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of an enclosed track over the N-Y-P-X route,
but not the Q-P one.

Highway Widening / Carriageway realignment at Whorral Bank

Additional highway land was acquired, slightly further to the north, on
the western side of the then A197, and additional drainage rights
secured in relation to this project. The point where the N-Y-P-X track
joined the A197 road was raised by several feet. This would have
made what was already an awkward junction, even more difficult. The
plan shows that a new junction (Q-P) was to be created to remedy this.

County Road Schedule (1 April 1974)

There is no entry for the U6112 road in this Schedule. The schedule is
dated 1 April 1974. Minor roads in urban district areas did not become
Northumberland County Council’s responsibility until midnight on 1 April
1974. The assumption must be that this Schedule was deliberately
produced, to bring the County Council’s records up-to-date, immediately
prior to it acquiring additional maintenance responsibilities from the
disappearing urban district councils.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,000

There is clear evidence of an enclosed track over the N-Y-P-X route.
Now, the western end of this route appears to have widened, to also
include the Q-P route. There is now a building in the vicinity of Point P.

Page 144



6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

2006 List of Streets (at 2 May 2006)

The relevant section of the U6112 road (Q-P) is clearly shown on the
Council’s List of Streets as at 2 May 2006.

SITE INVESTIGATION

From Point Q, on the B1337 road (Whorral Bank), 15 metres south-west of
Woodside, an 8 metre wide, reducing to 6.7 metre wide, tarmac road proceeds
in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres to a point marked P,
just north of a set of field gates. There is some evidence of a footway along
the eastern side of this road, though one section appears to have been
grassed over, another is hidden by the stone driveway of Woodside, and
another part is blocked by a section of wooden fencing. This section is
currently recorded on the Council’s List of Streets as part of the U6112 road.

From Point P, at the southern end of the relevant section of U6112 road, a 6.7
metre wide tarmac road with an adjacent footway (that is encroached upon by
a row of hedge), continues through the gate and in a south-easterly direction
for a distance of 30 metres to a Point marked N at the western end of existing
Public Footpath No 5, at a bridge over the River Wansbeck). This section is
currently NOT recorded on either the Council’s List of Streets or the Definitive
Map of Public Rights of Way (though it is, arguably, covered in the Definitive
Statement, which accompanies the Definitive Map).

COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT

In January 2024, a draft copy of the report was circulated to the applicant and
those landowners / occupiers who responded to the initial consultation for their
comments.

By email, on 25 January 2024, Mr Smith offered the following comments in
relation to the draft report:

“Thank you for telephoning me yesterday afternoon and explaining that
you were personally, by hand into my mail box, delivering draft copies
of your Rights of Way Committee reports concerning U6112 adoption
status and Deletion of public footpaths 4 and 5 Morpeth Town. | have
received them.

“As these are printed on paper they are in some parts illegible due to
the print size, in some parts illegible due to the plan size. The paper
quality used is such that it also makes reading the reports difficult. | am
concerned that committee members will be incapable of adequately
understanding my evidence to the committee.

“Will the committee members receive these documents in this illegible
form?

“Can you please let me have an electronic copy of each draft
document.

Page 145



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

“Will the meeting room at which these decisions are planned to be
taken have a facility to present evidence to committee attendees in an
electronic form?

‘I have mentioned the above matters however it is clear from my brief
reading of the reports that there are additional matters of concern,
which | will email to you in due course.”

DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows:

that a right of way, which is not shown in the Map and Statement,
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the Map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or; subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic [53(3)(c)(i)];

When considering an application / proposal for a modification order, Section
32 of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the
locality or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such
weight to be given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and
the purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has
been kept and from which it is produced.

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not
evidence that it is a public right of way. It is only indicative of its physical
existence at the time of the survey.

The route of the relevant section of the U6112 is not identifiable on
Armstrong’s or Fryer's County Maps of 1769 and 1820, or Cary’s Map of 1827.
It, or something closely resembling it, is however shown as a “Cross Road” on
Greenwood’s County Map of 1828. It is common for Armstrong’s, Fryer’s
Cary’s and Greenwood’s maps to be presented as evidence in support of
additional public rights. Where a route is shown on one or two of these maps,
this is generally viewed as decent evidence in support of public highway rights
(usually vehicular but, potentially, just bridleway). Where a route is
consistently depicted on all four maps the cumulative effect of this is
considered to be particularly persuasive.

On the plans produced in association with the Finance Act of 1910, neither the
route of the U6112 road, nor that of the alleged public footpath extension (N-Y-
P-X) are shown as being separated from the surrounding land by coloured
boundaries. This is to be expected, because the route of the U6112 isn’t
depicted, at all, and the N-Y-P-X route is unenclosed. If either of them had
been separated, that would have been a good indication that the route was
considered to be a public vehicular highway, at that time.

The route of the alleged public footpath extension (N-Y-P-X) was consistently
identified as a track on Ordnance Survey maps between 1897 and 1969.

Page 146



8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

On the Survey map produced in association with preparation of the first
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way, in the early 1950s, Public Footpath No
5 was shown, extending west as far as Point Y, though in the accompanying
schedule, it was identified as beginning on the “Ashington Rd A197”.

This section of U6112 is currently recorded on the Council’s List of Streets,
and was also (for the purposes of s.67 of the Natural Environment and Rural
Communities Act 2006) identified on that list at 2 May 2006. County Council
accepts that, given the way the regulations were written with regard to the way
highway authorities could include publicly maintainable highways in the List of
Streets, there was no impediment to public bridleways and public footpaths
also being included. That is not to say that any bridleways or footpaths were
so shown — just that they could be. It must, therefore, be entirely proper to
consider each UCR on a case by case basis, but that does not mean that we
should begin with the assumption that each UCR is no more than a public
footpath unless higher rights can be proven by other means. In
Northumberland, until 2023, there is no evidence to suggest that public
footpaths and public bridleways were deliberately shown on the List of Streets.

Letters from DEFRA, dated 2003 and November 2006, and Rights of Way
Circular 1/09 set out the approach Inspectors and order making authorities
should take in determining the status of routes included on the List of Streets.
In summary, the guidance states that the inclusion of a route on the List of
Streets is not a record of what legal rights exist over that highway but may
provide evidence of vehicular rights. However, this must be considered with
all other relevant evidence in order to determine the nature and extent of those
rights. Highway Authorities are recommended to examine the history of such
routes and the rights that may exist over them on a case by case basis in
order to determine their status.

Mr Smith detected that the extent of the U6112 road appeared to have
advanced a few extra metres between 10 June 2018 and 19 August 2018,
based upon a change in the publicly available online Council adopted highway
maps. The Council is entitled to amend and refine the List of Streets to correct
errors, omissions, changes in map bases etc, but it isn’t clear, in this particular
instance, why this change was made. It doesn’t appear to be supported by the
1970 road realignment plan.

Mr Smith has referred to a lease in 1726, but doesn’t appear to have supplied
a copy of it. From the description Mr Smith has given, it appears to be silent
on the existence, or otherwise, of any public highway rights.

Armstrong’s Map of 1769 is not very detailed. Lots of less important public
roads tend to be omitted. We wouldn’t expect this map to show public
footpaths, public bridleways or occupation roads.

The 1859 OS map shows a ford and stepping stones at, or slightly north of,
the location of the current bridge.

The 1873 John Caisley lease gave permission for the tenant to “make a road
or cartway leading from the said bridge over a portion of the said land .... To
the Queen’s Highway”. This road was described as an occupation road, but
the landowner (Morpeth Borough Council) stipulated that “the tenant allows all
foot passengers to cross and recross the said bridge and also the said road or

Page 147



8.15

8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

8.20

8.21

8.22

cartway at all times free of expense.” It’s not clear whether the road made by
John Caisley was an entirely new one, or whether it followed the course of a
pre-existing informal track or footpath.

The 1879 John Short et al lease for Jobs Well Close required the tenant to
“occupy the said premises hereby demised as to prevent the public from
acquiring any other right of way over the same save and except the
occupation road over the premises shown upon the plan leading from the
public highway to the ford through the River Wansbeck.”

These two leases indicate that the landowner, Morpeth Borough Council’s,
position was that, at that time, there was an occupation road (not a public
road) that the public must be free to use, on foot, at all times, free of charge.
The most likely explanation for this condition was that Morpeth Borough
Council acknowledged this route to be a public footpath, though it is also
possible that they were simply a very benevolent landowner, determined to
facilitate ongoing pedestrian access on an entirely permissive basis.

Mr Smith’s 28 September 2023 email contains information, from 1882, relating
to employees being instantly dismissed if they trespassed. This isn’t
considered to be relevant when determining what if any rights exist over the
route N-P-Q.

The 1896 6” OS map supplied by Mr Smith and 1897 25" OS map both show a
road leading up to the bridge at, or very close to, the location of the current
bridge.

Mr Smith says the 1923 OS map shows the road from the A197 only as far as
the private footbridge over the river, which provides access to a handful of
holiday / residential homes within Quarry Wood.

Mr Smith’s 4 December 2022 email regarding the 1930s miners’ strike isn’t
considered to be relevant. It is likely that public footpath rights already existed
at this time. The Council is not suggesting that public rights were acquired on
the basis of presumed dedication, at this late stage, or that unchallenged use
by marauding gangs of out-of-work miners, constituted part of the relevant
user.

Mr Smith appears to have researched Morpeth Borough Council minutes
during the period 1959 through to the 1970s. He found minutes, in 1959,
describing the creation of a new waste tip for Morpeth Town on JR Temple
land. It seem an improved bridge was needed with improvements also to the
existing occupation road.

In 1970 / 71 Northumberland County Council realigned, slightly, the (then)
A197 road at Whorral Bank. It seems that part of this process involved raising
the height of the land, at the point where the occupation road (and public
footpath) joined Whorral bank, by several feet. Since this would have made
the junction significantly harder to navigate, and presumably in order to
improve sight lines generally, the junction was reconfigured, slightly further to
the south. It would appear that Northumberland County Council carried out
these works, presumably wipé@gog_tﬂ@orough Council's consent. As far as



8.23

8.24

8.25

8.26

8.27

8.28

8.29

we are aware, there was no formal landowner dedication of public highway
rights associated with the new layout of the junction.

Mr Smith has supplied a copy of the May 1971 highway dedication, made
between Morpeth Borough Council, as landowner, and Northumberland
County Council, as highway authority. This agreement seems to be linked to
the A197 road realignment and relates to land on the opposite side of the
A197 road and slightly further to the north, not the U6112 itself.

Mr Smith has supplied a copy of the August 1971 easement for a drain, made
between Morpeth Borough Council, as landowner, and Northumberland
County Council, as highway authority. This agreement seems to be linked to
the A197 road realignment and relates to land immediately to the north of the
occupation road / U6112, but not the U6112 itself.

These two documents demonstrate that the two Councils were, very properly,
making extra provision for additional public highway land and drainage,
associated with the 1970 road realignment scheme. If the two Councils had
intended the realigned junction of the accommodation road to become a public
road, too, we would probably have expected to find a similar dedication, to that
effect.

| suspect anyone relying on the previous route as a private means of access
would probably acquire new rights over the alternative route, of necessity.
The old route of the public footpath would still be a public footpath (on the
basis, once a highway, always a highway), but the provision of an alternative
route by a highway authority (Northumberland County Council), in conjunction
with the landowner (Morpeth Borough Council) who was also a highway
authority, that was then used by the public, means that public footpath rights
were arguably dedicated, at common law, almost straight away.

In the late 1800s, the land at Jobs Well Close, over which the route N-P-Q
passes, appears to have been owned by Morpeth Borough Council. The
press report of the 1975 High Court case suggests that Morpeth Borough
Council had continued to own the land up until the moment it was dissolved in
1974, when its land holdings transferred to the newly formed Castle Morpeth
Borough Council.

Mr Smith’s email of 3 March 2022 supplied a Journal newspaper clipping from
22 March 1975 regarding Castle Morpeth Borough Council and
Northumberland County Council dumping rubbish illegally on what is, now, Mr
Smith’s land. The access road isn't mentioned in the article, though it does
say that negotiations were taking place regarding compensation. Mr Smith
also supplied a press cutting from 26 April 1975, where a large valuable tip
“‘with excellent access” was being advertised for sale. Mr Smith believes that
this demonstrates that JR Temple now owned the access road between the
A197 and the river. Whilst that might be the case, the advert would still be
true if JR Temple had secured (or already had) a permanent private right of
access over the land.

Mr Smith has asserted that JR Temple became the owner of the occupation
road following legal action in 19,‘{5adt’é thgntirely clear precisely what the



8.30

8.31

8.32

8.33

nature of this legal action was or its ultimate outcome. No records have been
supplied to clarify this matter. Based upon the 1873 and 1879 leases supplied
by Mr Smith, it is fairly clear that Morpeth Borough Council owned the land at
that time. Mr Smith doesn’t appear to have discovered any evidence which
would suggest this situation had changed before 1975. Accepting that JR
Temple did win a court case against the local council in 1975, the nature of
that victory could be significant. From The Journal 22 March 1975 press
cutting, it seems the High Court found that Castle Morpeth Borough Council
had no right to continue tipping on the land, and that Northumberland County
Council was required to pay compensation to the landowner. Mr Smith has
suggested that the compensation (at least in part) came in the form of
ownership of the road. If the road could form part of the deal then, presumably
Morpeth Borough Council had still been the landowner up until 1974, with the
land then transferring to Castle Morpeth Borough Council upon local
government reorganisation. But the victory might not have involved any
change in land ownership. It's possible that the dispute (or the compensation)
may have involved the granting of a permanent right of access, rather than a
transfer of land ownership. The press report indicated that it was
Northumberland County Council who would be liable to pay compensation,
which makes it seem less likely that Castle Morpeth Borough Council would
give up land, in lieu of damages.

In August 2018, responding to a Freedom of Information request,
Northumberland County Council indicated that the road was added to the List
of Streets circa 1970, when the A197 road at Whorral Bank was slightly
realigned. At that time, Morpeth Brough Council used what is now Mr Smith’s
land as a waste tip, and the short length of road between the A197 and that
land was, apparently, their means of access. Morpeth Borough Council
appears to have owned the land between the A197 road and the river, over
which the occupation road ran. The occupation road’s junction with the A197
was seemingly realigned by Northumberland County Council, presumably with
Morpeth Borough Council’'s agreement, because the land where the existing
junction was being raised to accommodate the realignment works.

In September 2018, responding to a follow up Freedom of Information request,
Northumberland County Council indicated that the reason the road was added
to the List of Streets was section 36(2)(a) of the Highways Act 1980, namely
that the route was “a highway constructed by a highway authority, otherwise
than on behalf of some other person who is not a highway authority.”

The March 1988 local authority search responses don'’t affect whether this
route is publicly maintainable highway or not.

On 9" November 2023 Mr Smith hand delivered a copy of a letter signed by
Mike Jeffrey (then an Area Management Officer, within Northumberland
County Council’s Countryside Service) composed by Steve Allen, dated 17
November 1999, in relation to works which had been agreed in relation to
Footpath No 5. Mr Smith believes that Mr Allen’s approach to them was
probably connected to the electronic adoption record for the U6112,
apparently being created on 17t June of that same year. In my opinion,
having the benefit of working within the Countryside Service at that time, and
knowing the relationship belpiaeg@hj@?’,@t of Streets and how this might impact



8.34

8.35

8.36

8.37

8.38

8.39

on works on public rights of way being carried out by the Countryside team, |
am confident that this was entirely coincidental. The Countryside team would
not, then, have access to the digital List of Streets, and changes to those
maps and schedules would not have influenced maintenance decisions in
Countryside. Their efforts would have been determined, exclusively, by what
was shown on the Definitive Map. The eastern section of the occupation road
(between the U6112 and existing Footpath No 5) appears to have been
identified as a “Private Street” in the Elgin database, on 11 June 2006. This
entry will almost certainly relate to the National Street Gazeteer (as will the
earlier 1999 entry, found by Mr Smith, in relation to the U6112) — not the
Council’s List of Streets.

| don’t believe Ann Mckay’s 2005 planning application adds anything to assist
in the determination of what public rights exist. The County Council’s Rights of
Way consultation response confirmed the Council’s belief that a public
footpath existed at that location, and that there would be no grounds upon
which gates across the track could be authorised at the location proposed.

In 2018, Northumberland County Council initiated proceedings to identify the
section of road, between the eastern end of existing U6112 and the western
end of existing Footpath No 5, as publicly maintainable highway, under s.228
of the Highways Act 1980. Under s.228, “when any street works have been
executed in a private street, the Street Works Authority may, by notice
displayed in a prominent position in the street, declare the street to be a
highway which for the purposes of this Act is a highway maintainable at public
expense.” Mr Smith objected to the s.228 notice, and the process was
discontinued.

A certain amount of argument has been devoted to the gates which have been
erected across the access road, just beyond the eastern end of the current
U6112 road. This section of occupation road is also a public footpath.
Planning permission may, or may not, be required to erect gates but, whether
given or not this permission would not trump highway law. The only valid
grounds for erecting new gates across a public footpath are stock control or
public safety. Generally, the former requires authorisation by the County
Council, and the latter would be carried out by the County Council.

In his consultation response, dated 4 September 2022, Mr Smith indicated that
he owned or occupied the entirety of the route N-P-Q.

In their consultation response, Morpeth Town Council objected to the removal
of this part of the U6112 road from the List of Streets because it would be to
the detriment of the residents, the cattery business, customers of that
business and of walkers wishing to park, before going for a walk. The
problems for the cattery business may be very real, as might those for walkers,
wishing to park, but neither is considered to be relevant when determining
what public rights actually exist over the route.

It is not clear precisely why this part of the U6112 was added to the List of
Streets. As the committee will be aware, from previous reports, the
identification of a route as a U road, on the List of Streets, does not prove it is
a vehicular public right of way. ]ﬂﬁg@e{pg]_o be determined on a case by



8.40

8.41

case basis, based on all the evidence available. The U6112 could have been
added just because it was a publicly maintainable bridleway or (perhaps, more
likely) a publicly maintainable footpath. Northumberland County Council’s
Freedom of Information (FOI) answers in 2018 suggest that the U6112 road
was believed to have been added (i) as a result of the 1970 A197 road
realignment and (ii) because it was a highway constructed by a highway
authority. The original extent matches that shown on the A197 highway
realignment plan. There are no other obvious reasons for it being added. The
route doesn’t appear to have been through any formal adoption process, and
there hasn’t been some discovery of historical documentary evidence relating
just to this specific section.

If, as seems likely, this part of the U6112 was added because of the 1970 road
realignment, on the basis that it was a highway constructed by the highway
authority then, on the face of it, this seems to have been a mistake. The road
may have been physically constructed by Northumberland County Council,
and Northumberland County Council was a highway authority, but that isn’t
sufficient. It ignores the important aspect that the road being constructed by
the highway authority must be a highway. Unless there had been a formal
dedication by the landowner (in this case, Morpeth Borough Council) or
Northumberland County Council was the landowner, and there was a clear
paper trail demonstrating an intention to create a public highway, mere
physical construction of a road doesn’t make it a highway. Northumberland
County Council wasn’t the landowner at the time, and therefore had no
capacity to dedicate. There’s no evidence that Morpeth Borough Council
dedicated this route as a highway. The reality seems to be that
Northumberland County Council constructed a new occupation road, as a
replacement for the short section that its A197 improvement works rendered
inconvenient. That doesn’t confer highway rights on the new route; certainly
not vehicular ones, anyway. ltis, just about possible that, in agreeing to the
occupation road junction being realigned, Morpeth Borough Council (which
had done so much to protect public pedestrian access over the original route
in the past) explicitly or impliedly dedicated public footpath rights over the
alternative route and that Northumberland County Council, in constructing the
‘new’ footpath route, did accept maintenance responsibility for that route.
Morpeth Borough Council was also a highway authority, so all three elements
of section 36(2)(a) of the Highways Act 1980 would be satisfied. Although this
may theoretically be the case, | don’t believe this was the basis for it being
added to the List of Streets. In my experience, U roads like this were only
added to the List of Streets in circumstances where vehicular rights were
believed to exist. If this was considered to be just a public footpath, it is far
more likely that it would have been identified for inclusion on the Definitive
Map of Public Rights of Way, as an extra part of existing Public Footpath No 5,
instead.

The original Definitive Map identified Public Footpath No 5 as extending
slightly further west than the current Point N. The land on the west side of the
bridge has been remodelled, over the years, but allowing for these changes, it
appears that Public Footpath No 5 was depicted extending to the former bend
in the track, around Point Y. The extra distance N-Y is only about 10 metres
long. The historical OS maps (1897 — 1969) show the road following the route
N-Y-P-X. The original Defiqlﬁgg@ta]_@gant, to accompany the original



8.42

8.43

8.44

Definitive Map, identified the footpath as starting on the Morpeth — Ashington
road, and the schedule prepared by Morpeth Borough Council, under the
Rights of Way Act 1932 identified the public footpath as starting on the “Main
road at Job’s Well Close”. It is clear that the public footpath wasn’t some
unusual cul-de-sac, terminating at an abstract point in Jobs Well Close. It
connected with the main road and, on a balance of probabilities, it followed the
route of the pre 1970 occupation road. This would make the true alignment of
the public footpath N-Y-P-X.

Advice from the Planning Inspectorate in their ‘consistency guidelines’ states
that it is important to have the correct width, where known, recorded in the
definitive statement. Where no width can be determined by documentary
means (such as an Inclosure Award, Highway Order or dedication document),
there is usually a boundary to boundary presumption for public highways. The
OS map evidence suggests that the occupation road / public footpath N-Y-P-Q
was enclosed sometime between 1897 and 1922, with a width of between 5
and 10 metres. On that basis, it is proposed that this section of public
footpath be identified with a width of 5 to 10 to reflect this. The Q-P section of
road (with a not always visible footway along its northern edge) has a width of
9.5 to 8.2 metres, and it is proposed that this section of public footpath be
recorded with this width.

So, in summary, it would appear that:
(i) this part of the U6112 was added to the List of Streets in error. No
public vehicular rights (or public bridleway rights) have been reasonably
alleged to exist over the Q-P route;
(i) public footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over the
historical N-Y-P-X route;
(iiif) public footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over the
Q-P route, on the basis that the X-P route was not readily available, the
landowner (1970 — 1974) was very keen to preserve public access, and
path users from (or returning to) Morpeth must have used this route to
get between the former A197 road and the existing public footpath at
Point P.

Not all public highways are publicly maintainable. In broad terms, public
footpaths and bridleways which existed prior to the National Parks and Access
to the Countryside Act 1949 are automatically publicly maintainable. Section
23 of the Highways Act 1835 provided that no roads coming into existence
after that Act would be publicly maintainable unless prescribed procedures (for
adoption) were followed. The List of Streets is the Council’s record of which
public highways are considered to be publicly maintainable. Existing Public
Footpath No 5 (east of Point N) is already recorded on the List of Streets (and
should remain there). The proposed N-Y-P-X extension of this path is also,
clearly, pre-1949 and therefore also publicly maintainable. The Q-P section of
the occupation road may also be a public footpath, but it came into being after
1959, without any prescribed adoption procedures being followed and,
apparently, without any of the alternative mechanisms found in s36(2)(a) of the
Highways Act 1980 being triggered. On that basis, the Q-P section should not
be recognised as publicly maintainable on the Council’s List of Streets.

Page 153



9.1

9.2

9.3

CONCLUSION

On a balance of probabilities, based on the documentary evidence available, it
doesn’t appear that this part of the U6112 road (Q-P) was correctly added to
the Council’s List of Streets. As a consequence, it should be removed from
that List.

Based on the evidence available, neither public vehicular nor public bridleway
rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route Q-P, though public
footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over this route.

Based on the evidence available, public footpath rights have been reasonably
alleged to exist over the route N-Y-P-X.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Local Services Group Files: U6112, 416/005z

Report Author Alex Bell — Definitive Map Officer

(01670) 624133
Alex.Bell@Northumberland.gov.uk

Page 154


mailto:Alex.Bell@Northumberland.gov.uk

B67

BE6 "

Parkhouse Banks

Tedephone 0245 500 E400

Ford House
+ P
\ 232;m
FB
*s
Gas
Gaw . N gl
Y
24.Tm
Shaft (Ds)
Faotball Pitch
28 3m
= m
=] =1
& ol
Northumberland Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Intrasiucture Public Rights of Way
o
County Hall Morpeth. Norhumberand e Route of disputediundefined status
MES1 ZEF

Alleged public footpath

Flipradussd from | based upon O Soreny
rruitarial with e parmisson of Ordnancs Surey on
bl of tha Contrallassd H.l.8.0. Crown Copyright

L o napecckuction ininmgios S Coprghitl
nd ey e 1o proseculnn o dwl procesdngs
Morfurmesdend Cosnty Counol O 5. Losnce Mo 30004304

Former District]z) Farshiesz] ‘Scale
Caslle Morpeth Morpath 11250
Diad. Mllag Moy 0.5, Mag [==]
142 HZ 28 NW January 2024

Page 155




ar iy sal

1k
|

This i& & coviputes generated edract of e Working Copy
af the Definitive Mag of Public Rights of Wy
Northumberland -~ Bridleway
Comnity Council -==- Resiriched Byway
County Hall, Morpeth, NEGL 2EF —— Byway Open to All Traffic Seale: 1:10,000
Corfaa: w Search Team [TFilt Fae & reerciumad o LYSARER L vy TACALN W T8 P TRSLE O NG Sl vy o Sl o O Lo of i My | SOorary s |
EMail: memmﬂd ‘T Lovrghc. Unmuchoriess recred acior infmgss. “Trown Looveghe and rary e = ol et ik

Page 156



AR IO

M. Moor

F Barsr ..

2

_ _.f?féﬂf*

Eierrng day

\ﬂ, ..5_"’19. By e,

x CgCotteinwood
3 9‘19" S

PG

€ 2 riant,

1
[
1

.....

‘j .;. - iy -
V’ Lo Qa@m
-

Trannell

Page 157

Faradin
| I

fiym—w 14

'.i».??f'z'lwff:’;r;?‘
k !

Armstrong’s County Map
1769

2

|

; B el
Winle s=liiolad g

Lhsel

G e

: s : - i_ e
s Burnl How




Fryer's County Map
1820

/:
27

Vi iivewmsesamn

Page 158



Cary’s Map
1827

Page 159



Greenwood’s County Map
1828

Page 160



1st Edition Ordnance Survey Map 6”
(1866)

Page 161



John Caisley lease
(1873)




twer cnansy Hor e
g - 4 M uverfiora it

s Akt & Livew fm‘d,-m»ﬁ e T
A Mo " Mo vmﬁtmﬂf{m/.m

e Mo et duised fionoas o o G

2 22 Badpaage Ao toed vot To 20 foewdd &

s M Mgty #1 M:.}; wpase My Coul Aetevwiio

A Pt eide Jyy?/ 7 .'nmw,mvw m:é/ dv Pontet b e c/J

e dclyderiirig Ao,
o 8 M fabde o" A{

¥ M dneafiere ¢t MM.
| dwatyony wfwf Cndpy dorcd Vedud
& Fanrelotiont f " He dr}nfﬁuvm
-&d’ Hhwuptid Aol Mas He
f tepase denting b it
i t’mﬂ sl vind dothied sk
Sl v ofw aelt tave e
/.'mrudc w ?/;r.‘ fiﬂmr IWW
o el e Jaet -6’-{1;-
.-w »,470 wibut ; Ctend 1" v,
/M;;Gmm”m . .-s—mnm/‘ .u m
| e A" M ;a.m an
S m su Mo /,/m/ f

’ﬂ{”f #e ‘&Irwarrf y.«lff ito ﬂi‘/"lﬂ/
W ot Mpcwtde And Mal i my
] m:ﬂ irtilot Waa fouaveon ‘W
. Aotiton @ /"bywﬂ St Anse
j duth datari ﬁw#fm’m&;’f M.{J,:‘#
d and decluntd i f i
_wu

f. i

q tefnocd

John Short et al lease
(1879)

R

= S ~ 23 S £
Qe Sudenture . . 1
E‘_’ G - Trorsorgrs A At 57 ﬁ:ff:’w:z @Mﬂ

et Ht andt Brergefoes f
Artts ;

e Ddanty & oPmMusnbecbara W

& He oo fpait qud  Tedine Sdort
.y'm et Eottage nean Vi
//{'f’ Haot P Tl fff.rfﬂi»‘ and fwﬂ Wattow -

f{,.!a.fcmn‘ { r'u‘lff Garmrso J‘m.u M 4w & #ﬁ! k
A :/’m. faw /4 !/zflﬂ(//{ dw .de ot ks 0
Lzt ..r, L Hier Cevtulity i meneoGualetd M:"?M -w Hat |
/nw w Apaced & dardt Spllat -{"ééﬂx&"wﬂj sy

o Nipet o #o Coask §f iopush avid o ifrebidood)

‘h@:m-r LB deww mﬂdtnnf & e /
ews F #dw?,&wm&&wfmmuwr
Hiarhrw Goumdl on e oatl o0 Mo Boee Wandeth o 4

bat and on Sowduen o co lwasts He Ak W&&
damt 4 Shears apor Wit fplane Qs dn’ Ho
ntcd Micti: foliueedd Xocertlh tenl ted f/u/(d & duths b?if ?(

l iy dive Me Meupabed fead !mdra oo e duadt fube
,r,y,»w, & the St thiougd o S’ Wanodeol do w0 1

otk tri dny ew fleasont @ pevaw el folt ana fon
Loy & Glf @ 4t dnd b wak dad Gl dnd Cavy |
s Lndleencard o ducllon, Mo Gaut Ghad’and
4 W all twefrasy del ,ﬁ He (lm’&!&? afm»{m? dnad ]
|| Geotag f deitled /mn‘l‘w Mo daudd tond av ﬁnf Mots M
i vitge. Moty tofeed

bo- He disnd Wnetg

| | 1

du Mo dride

¥
i l'lrf M

wd

i (’le‘ﬂ dor s #wd f m VEMM
\J'w f&mﬁ’ﬁ w i s il 1 My dauct otle. faiino
| Aaet Mewunie <ot //f.f Aunidle and ale »#ldd’ M}ﬂ(
MJ" afreorndl - g
i //.yﬂw/ / il it leliweteet f £ /
i i el g y r/,_4
I /'J-J... St B ity ani ‘ / -
| st Sl Al v s fhessiiien )
I it VY filhie D mnttr

P20 b it le, Sovon (I

/—,ﬂ’?f&’&. ‘

Page 163



2" Edition Ordnance Survey 25”
(1897)

Page 164



Finance Act 1910 plan

Page 165



3" Edition Ordnance Survey 25"
(1922)

Page 166



Rights of Way Act 1932

Page 167



Rights of Way Act 1932

Page 168



Rights of Way Act 1932

-

= s D e : %
;’_4-' *W. . S
< absed 10 mocte T wendod, Foliovece Fesrgh
B vansss % Foores's Hrmre.

5,

o
. T

o St g B

. .ff- Ii : e .{dé:_' ww/ﬁ,,,:fm;;ﬂ-ffw
B | e riiBeraests T A rcikad Fer T oo
B . T A avest Landicki o, T
L T it g T fior X e soied o
:‘_ 1 L g

..l;ﬁ‘;z—ﬁ;-m G Aoy Koo aw it o
Tl . ? pl. i '_._”g,'f_- i ety
o e el e ot gty y
B o i g';.sm# e Lvwroh foanlle 717
Yoz . & A MMMH‘;“
. Tl o ¥ 2 T, o ¢

Page 169



Highways Map
1951

Page 170



Survey Map

Page 171



Survey Schedule

el &2
MORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL, 4
Fagn Ha

HATIOMAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, I
SCHEDULE ACCOMPAMYING SURVEY MAPS

Parih of in the Haral Dusoct of

e o foroe
Kumber of bighway on Map_ o & Hiad of Puth (ie, FPRR) SS9
um-n-m

Name of Ptk [fany) ===
Lo the Path weli definnd?__ A0 .

Ts the Prth metalled 1 Lru.m-hugu_h__.ﬁqsz_m
A7 |w whidth ean be atubed, beerd hose

What is the presint cundition of the path, iles, et {

e e

-2

S 1o i oubject bo being plomghed o t_AdD .

. T hﬂ-.ﬁ:“:hﬂm‘:iﬁsnﬂndhm
M..mr_m,_ E:
JMMM#MM
Ly Foso e DAIGING. TRESS £TC., WALEE MMECIED,

11, dirounds for believing 1 ta ﬂ.ﬂlﬂm-l'h. " Awarded, wl
m.:zu-(ﬂﬂm o My of Pt oot 5 s

oty Ephi -Hm

18, Mave poreosss been grevenied uslig tha mml—.ﬂ‘ﬂv_

18, Give partioulace of aoy cbatraitinig

. Numen of ownors of Crehild and previsos ownen, if Koows, far past 30 posrs_ ..
.:?'.

B s s o it sl
where any shey depasited 1
i Tomps s iS  Camics
e 2 . SR rBGE: AT

16. What yeogomis have been consubied, snd where e they dopoiiad V

PO .
-§ o T .




Draft Map

Page 173



Provisional Map

Page 174



Original Definitive Map

Page 175



1.‘

2.

3.

7.

Original Definitive Statement

Borough

l-f-ji-ll-q--lII|||'tlj'llll-iiiilll‘llllf"i"‘lilI'l"l

dnamhibebrieh

YRSy e e R R R A R A L R L Ll

PUE T —

T T I T I Tr et e e R R R L L L L R b

Fariah

sEssBdasnERERERReanEREERsaRRRNEAERIRRRdRRRRAR
Humber of PWt]:ﬂth on l'ﬁ.p -||.||r-|-||-llil!irttﬁ-l--a.tt-l-r---irll---pu't-q-l

Hame of Path Pt T e R R LR R L L

Kind of Path (i.e. FE/BR) F.F,, (width varies frem 1000% %o 210%,,.....

FEAEEREENEFEEEBEE R AR A RA RN ERRFAER AN

Part ashed snd metalled for 100 yards.

G‘.ﬂ!ﬂl D‘!Eﬂl‘iptim L‘ﬁ-f Fath m’-“mm !ﬂmm-mun-
the river by the footbridge, iz an essterly direction along B

I T T T T T e T L L L R R R R R LR

Lane; the morth side of Borekole Cottage and Waddle Benk o follew the

A I MM T e e e e e T R R L LR
bank of the River Wansbesk under the L.N.B. Esilway visduet to Parkhouse -
P L L L T T T e e T T T PP T P TR AR R R R L LR L L

R L L L L T T I e e e e e e e T LR

R LR R LRty e e e e T R A R R L R L ik

Other relevant information - m a8 s Fullis M.ﬁ.!H-H-M-
o

O T T L e L R R T R L L L i
T I I T T I ey e e e R R R R L
I T e R LR e L R R R R L L L L L LRl

LI R R L e e e e T e R R R R R L

Page 176



First Review Definitive Map

Page 177



Highways Map
1964

Page 178



Ordnance Survey Map
1969

o Q

\ Bl
Howburn ‘W
o M
(1}

Pain

\

o
Shaft
(Dis)

q Sheepfold

Oshasts
(Dis)
o

path” ]
AQTIT)

Al

< Gdns
NB LN
Y

XY

St Eatherine’s Well
N (Chalybeate)

\ ‘| site of)
R R

Castle
reniains of{,

\~f197 Ground

@B:H ILLGA

Dunce’s)
House
2




Highway Realignment Proposals
1970

Page 180




Ordnance Survey Map
1984

Pegswood
Moor

o /) ,\
Gt k\’ ‘o,,")) /‘/\\',;‘ : x"({"‘(\ ; ,/
Nowburr Woo /T/ /\7/

)
i

SN
3256
= 3 ~\

>¥2

O
t George’s
Hospi alc 4

~ 'y \
= /Ho burn/Wo
1=} oS o))
. |)"/"’/[,)’ B
S — \ "\

S
)
e
MY

I /s S
Xy
1/

V4 YF’Q
S :
! \V\,/v dm

R Parkhouse
e anks

N -
A\The Close

Park wr
Ho‘:z.:‘r

Cattle Grid

T
—TY

Wi,

-

7,
S ’\Q/Morpcuv,

wa;
RATAR
AWV




Highways Act 1980 Section 36(6)
County Of Northumberiand

List of Streets which are highways maintainable at the public expense

Road Number
usiit

Us112

Us113

Usi14

02-May-2006

As at 02-May-2006

Description

BRUMELL DRIVE
BRUMELL DRIVE
DE MOWERAY WAY
WANSDYKE CUL-DE-SAC
GHYLL EDGE
GHYLL EDGE
Total length for Ue111

A197 WHORRAL BANK TO WOODSIDE
GAS HOUSE LAME / STAITHES LANE
WELLWOOD GARDENS
WELLWOOD GARDENS REAR
GAS HOUSE LANE

Total length for U112

A197 WEST TO A197 EAST LAY-BY
Total length for U113

FERMWAY OFFSHOOT - ALLERY BANKS M
ALDER CLOSE FOOTPATH - ALLERY BANK
BANKSIDE/ALDER CLOSE FOOTPATH - ALL
FERWWAY OFFSHOOT HAMMERHEAD - AL
ORCHARD CLOSE TO ORAM CLOSE FOOT
WINDMILL WAY FOOTWAY - BENNETS WA
WINDMILL WAY CUL-DE-SAC - ALLERY BA
FERMWAY - ALLERY BANKS MORPETH
ORAM CLOSE - ALLERY BANKS

Page 182

Length - Metres

51
156
76
68
98
8422

a5
482
171
1586
147
980

162
162

51
108
85
20
22
g1
25
58
a1

Page 341 of 730



List of Streets (as at 2 May 2006)

Ford Hq

b = I i

Northumberland

County Council

Hifwaya Act 1080 Section 36{6) Courity of

Network Management Narthumberiand List of Strests which are
Information System highways maintainable at the public expense
as at 02-May-2006
[ i et e O ey et vt | | ey Date: | Scale:
Wapeity's Staticmany Offica Crown Copyrght. Unasthoesed AB 240001/2024 | 171250

Page 183



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Y

Northumberland

County Council

RIGHTS OF WAY COMMITTEE
28 February 2023

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

ALLEGED BYWAY OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC No 29
PARISH OF BRINKBURN

Report of the Director of Environment & Transport
Cabinet Member: Councillor John Riddle, Roads & Highways

Purpose of report

In this report, the Rights of Way Committee is asked to consider all the relevant
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the existence of public vehicular rights
over the U4041 road, between the B6344 road, and the C188 road, via Cockshot.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the committee agrees that:

() there is sufficient evidence to indicate that public vehicular rights
have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route;

(i)  the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would
not appear to have extinguished the public’s motorized vehicular
rights over the route;

(i)  theroute be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order
as a byway open to all traffic.

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 By virtue of section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981 the County
Council is required to keep the Definitive Map and Statement under
continuous review and make modification orders upon the discovery of
evidence, which shows that the map and statement need to be modified.

1.2  The relevant statutory provision which applies to adding a public right of way
to the Definitive Map and Statement, based on historical documentary
evidence, is Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981. This
requires the County Council (as Surveying Authority) to modify the Definitive
Map and Statement following:

Page 185



1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with
all other relevant evidence available to them) shows:

“that a right of way which is not shown in the map and statement
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or, subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic;”

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendations are in
accordance with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights
and the public interest.

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

In the late 1980s the County Council carried out consultations regarding
proposals to add a number of unsealed tracks in the north of the County to the
Definitive Map as byways open to all traffic on the basis that the routes were
included in the County Council’s “List of Streets” as unclassified County roads
(UCR). The rationale for doing so was that it would not be obvious to
members of the public (particularly horse riders, walkers and cyclists) that they
were legally entitled to use routes such as these (which were considered to
have vehicular status), because their physical appearance might suggest
otherwise.

The view, held by those officers of the Council responsible for maintaining the
‘List of Streets’ for the County of Northumberland was (and still is) that only
public roads (not public bridleways or public footpaths) were shown on this
List. The only exceptions to this are the surfaced paths and alleyways
providing pedestrian links between roads, in urban streets. Thus, tracks in
rural settings, which have their own unique reference numbers (e.g. the
"U4041” road), were considered to be all-purpose public highways
maintainable at public expense.

Shortly afterwards, the processing of applications from third parties seeking to
record public footpath or public bridleway rights was afforded a higher priority.
Later on, the process of recording UCRs as byways open to all traffic was
effectively suspended because the Ordnance Survey indicated that they would
be showing such routes on their published maps as being an “Other route with
public access”. Although, on that basis, members of the public would still be
unclear as to precisely what rights they had over routes identified in this
fashion.

The most recent advice from DEFRA (paragraph 4.42, Rights of Way Circular
1/09) is that inclusion on the List of Streets may provide evidence of vehicular
rights but that this should be examined on a case by case basis. In view of
this advice, it is considered prudent to evaluate the status of the U4041
unclassified County road based upon more than simply its inclusion in the List
of Streets.

LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

There is no landowner evidq!naég@_; hgGtage.



4. CONSULTATION

4.1 In February 2018, the Council carried out a consultation with the Parish
Council, known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councillor
and the local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed
in the Council’s “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”.
Two replies were received and are included below.

4.2 By email, on 26" February 2018, Ms H Evans responded to the consultation,
on behalf of Cycling UK, stating:

“Ted has now looked at these and come back to me with the attached
and also the comment that "Most are standard changes to confirm
existing BOATSs but a few are really good gains to the access network.
No comment means we support and no comments are necessary".

Cycling UK did not make any comments in relation to this particular
proposal.

4.3 By email, on 12" April 2018, the British Horse Society responded to the
consultation, stating:

“‘Alleged Byway Open to All Traffic 29 (Cockshot)

This route leaves the B6344 not far from where the alleged BOAT 28
meets it on the south side, so it can be considered to be a continuation
from a horse rider’s point of view. The surface is poor quality tarmac
which provides the access road to Cockshot. At this point it turns east
and continues across fields following the fence lines to meet the road
west of Longframlington. There is a finger post at Cockshot indicating
this turn as straight on it only a public footpath. This provides a good
linking route for horse riders between the network south of the river and
the area around Longframlington. For this reason, the BHS supports its
addition to the definitive map.”

5. DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE
5.1 A search has been made of archives relating to the area. Evidence of Quarter
Sessions Records, Council Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps

was inspected, and the following copies are enclosed for consideration.

1769 Armstrong’s County Map

There is no evidence of a road or track approximating to the route of
alleged Byway No 29.

1820 Fryer's County Map

There is clear evidence of an “Other road” approximating to the
northern half of the route of alleged Byway No 29 but no evidence of a
road or track approximating to the remainder of the route.

Page 187



1827

1828

1866

1897

1899

1925

1951

Cary’s Map

There is clear evidence of a “Parochial Road” approximating to the
northern half of the route of alleged Byway No 29, but no evidence of a
road/track over the southern part.

Greenwood’s County Map

There is clear evidence of a “Cross road” over the route of alleged
Byway No 29.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed road / track over the route of
alleged Byway No 29. The northern most 60 metres appears to be part
of what is now the C188 road.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed road / track over the route of
alleged Byway No 29. The northern most 60 metres appears to be part
of what is now the C188 road.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed road / track over the route of
alleged Byway No 29. The northern most 60 metres appears to be part
of what is now the C188 road.

Finance Act 1910 plan

There is clear evidence of a road / track over the route of alleged Byway
No 29 on the Ordnance Survey base map. The route is not shown as
being separated from the surrounding land by coloured boundaries
(where it is, this is generally a good indicator of public highway status)
but this is not unexpected because only a short section in the
immediate vicinity of Cockshot is enclosed.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a mostly unenclosed road / track over the
route of alleged Byway No 29.

Highways Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 29 is coloured so as
to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. It is labelled as “U4041”.
There is a small alignment issues across the join of the two maps. On
the bottom map, the road is shown as heading north from Cockshot but
this is the route of existing Public Footpath No. 2. The road ought to be
shown heading east for one field, before turning north. The incorrect
route shown would be 0.81 miles long (0.11 miles shorter than the
length identified in the County Road Schedules).

Page 188



¢.1952 Definitive Map — original Survey Schedules & Map

1957

1958

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 29 exists on the base
map and is coloured brown. Known public roads were generally
coloured brown to indicate what the extent of the road network was
considered to be. In the schedule for existing Longframlington Public
Footpath No 19 (at that time identified as Longframlington Public
Footpath No 8) the right of way was identified as ending at Cockshot
and Brinkburn (presumably the township boundary), without the road
being specifically mentioned.

Draft Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 29 exists on the base
map. Itis not identified for inclusion on the Definitive Map as either a
public footpath, public bridleway or Road Used as a Public Path
(RUPP). Two public footpaths are shown beginning or terminating on
the route of the alleged byway.

Provisional Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 29 exists on the base
map. Itis not identified for inclusion on the Definitive Map as either a
public footpath, public bridleway or Road Used as a Public Path
(RUPP). Two public footpaths are shown beginning or terminating on
the route of the alleged byway.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed road / track over the
route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 29.

County Road Schedule

The entry for the U4041 road, in the 1958 County Road Schedule,
states:

“U4041 Brinkburn High House — Hare Crossroad
From B6344 near Brinkburn High House via Cockshot to C188
west of the entrance to the Hare Cross.”

The length of the U4041 road is identified as 0.92 miles.

1962 Original Definitive Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 29 exists on the base
map, but is not identified as a public footpath, public bridleway or Road
Used as a Public Path (RUPP).

The original Definitive Statements for the public rights of way
intersecting with the alleged byway open to all traffic state:

Public Footpath No 2 (Brinkburn)
“From the public road at Cockshott in a north-westerly and
westerly direction by Johnson’s Stile crossing the Healey Cote-

Longframlington Hogbéefggcote Burn, Hope - New House



Road and Bridleway No 4, to the Cartington Parish Boundary
joining Public Footpath No 19 in that parish.”

Public Footpath No 20 (Brinkburn)

“From the Rothbury - Weldon Bridge road (B6314) in a north-
easterly and easterly direction through Cockshott Wood and
crossing the Cockshott Burn to join the public road at Cockshott
south of Cockshott.”

1964 Highways Map

1964

1974

2005

2006

The route of the southern part of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No
29 is coloured so as to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. Itis
labelled as “U4041”. The road crosses 2 map sheets. The alignment of
the road on the northern map sheet appears to be wrong, with the
U4041 road apparently following the route of existing Public Footpath
No 2, joining the C188 Road some 360 metres west of where the 1951
Highways Map depicted it. The incorrect route shown would be 1.06
miles long (0.14 miles longer than the length identified in the County
Road Schedule).

County Road Schedule
The entry for the U4041 road, in the 1964 County Road Schedule,
states:

“U4041 Brinkburn High House — Hare Crossroad
From B6344 near Brinkburn High House via Cockshot to C188
west of the entrance to the Hare Cross.”

The length of the U4041 road is identified as 0.92 miles.

County Road Schedule

The entry for the U4041 road, in the 1974 County Road Schedule
states:

“U4041 Brinkburn High House — Hare Crossroad

From B6344 near Brinkburn High House (NZ 116994)
northwards via Cockshot to C188 west of the entrance to the
Hare Cross (NU 120006).”

The length of the U4041 road is identified as 0.92 miles.

Ordnance Survey Explorer 340 Map: Scale 1:25,000

There is clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed track over the route of
alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 29. The northern half of the route
is shown as a yellow line. In the map key, under “Roads and Paths” the
yellow line symbol denotes “Road generally less than 4 metres wide”.
The southern half of the route is marked with green dots, which identify
it as an “other route with public access” (i.e. an ORPA).

The Council’s ‘List of Streets’ (2 May 2006)

Page 190



6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

The route of the alleged byway is clearly identified as publicly
maintainable highway.

SITE INVESTIGATION

From a point marked B, on the B6344 road, a 2.7 to 3 metre wide tarmac
surfaced track, in a 5 to 5.5 metre wide corridor, proceeds in a general north-
easterly direction for a distance of 750 metres, to a point 10 metres east of
Cockshot Farmhouse. Thereafter, an unenclosed grass-stone surface track
proceeds in a general north-easterly direction for a distance of 185 metres and
then in a northerly direction for a distance of 560 metres. Thereafter a 2.5 to 3
metre wide enclosed stone surface track, in a 8.5 to 12.5 metre corridor,
continues in a northerly direction for a distance of 60 metres to a point marked
C on the C188 road, 680 metres north of Healeycote.

DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows:

that a right of way, which is not shown in the Map and Statement,
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the Map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or; subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic.

When considering an application / proposal for a modification order Section 32
of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the locality
or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such weight to be
given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including the antiquity
of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and the purpose
for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has been kept
and from which it is produced.

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not
evidence that it is a public right of way. It is only indicative of its physical
existence at the time of the survey.

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 29 is identified on the
County Council’s current List of Streets as being the U4041 road. The route,
subject to the alignment issues already mentioned, appears to have been
identified on both the Council’s 1951 Highways Map and the later 1964
Highways Map. It was also included in the 1958, 1964 and 1974 County Road
Schedules.

The route has been consistently identified as a road /track on Ordnance
Survey maps since 1866. Although the route is not shown on Armstrong’s
County Map of 1769, the northern half of the route is shown on Fryer’'s County
Map of 1820 and on Cary’s Map of 1827, and the full route is shown on
Greenwood’s County Map of 1828.

Page 191



7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

On the plan, prepared under the Finance Act 1910, the route of the alleged
Byway is not shown as being separated from the coloured boundaries. This is
to be expected because all but a very short section of the route (at Cockshot)
is unenclosed. If it had been separated, that would have been a good
indication that the route was considered to be a public vehicular highway at
the time.

Although other public rights of way were identified nearby, with two public
footpaths identified as either beginning or ending on the route, the route itself
was not included on the Draft, Provisional or original Definitive Maps as a
footpath, bridleway or Road Used as Public Path (RUPP). On the Survey Map
the route is coloured brown in the same way that other public roads were
identified.

The County Council accepts that, given the way the regulations were written
with regard to the way highway authorities could include publicly maintainable
highways in the List of Streets, there was no impediment to public bridleways
and public footpaths also being included. That is not to say that any
bridleways or footpaths were so shown — just that they could be. It must,
therefore, be entirely proper to consider each UCR on a case by case basis,
but that does not mean that we should begin with the assumption that each
UCR is no more than a public footpath unless higher rights can be proven by
other means. In Northumberland there is no evidence to suggest that public
footpaths and public bridleways were deliberately shown on the 1958, 1964 or
1974 County Road Schedules (forerunners of the modern day List of Streets).
The fact that a route is shown on these schedules must, therefore, be
evidence of some weight that public vehicular rights exist.

Letters from DEFRA, dated 2003 and November 2006, and Rights of Way
Circular 1/09 set out the approach Inspectors and order making authorities
should take in determining the status of routes included on the List of Streets.
In summary, the guidance states that the inclusion of a route on the List of
Streets is not a record of what legal rights exist over that highway but may
provide evidence of vehicular rights. However, this must be considered with
all other relevant evidence in order to determine the nature and extent of those
rights. Highway Authorities are recommended to examine the history of such
routes and the rights that may exist over them on a case by case basis in
order to determine their status.

7.10 The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC Act 2006)

7.11

had a major impact upon the recording of byways open to all traffic based
upon historical documentary evidence. Under section 67 of the Act, any
existing, but unrecorded, public rights of way for mechanically propelled
vehicles were extinguished unless one of the ‘saving’ provisions applied. In
brief, these saving provisions were: (a) if the main lawful public use between
2001 and 2006 was with motor vehicles; (b) if the route was on the List of
Streets (on 2 May 2006) and not also on the Definitive Map as something less
than a byway open to all traffic; (c) the route was legally created expressly for
motor vehicular use; (d) the route was a road deliberately constructed for
public motor vehicular use; or (e) the vehicular highway came about as a
result of unchallenged motor vehicular use before December 1930.

Of the saving provisions above, (b) will apply to the route of alleged Byway
No 29. The public’s motor vehicular rights would not have been extinguished
by the NERC Act 2006.

Page 192



7.12

7.13

7.14

8.1

8.2

For a route to be a byway open to all traffic, it has to be (i) a public motor
vehicular right of way and (ii) a route which is nevertheless used (or is likely to
be used) by the public mainly for the reasons which footpaths and bridleways
are used.

The southern half of this route (from the B6344 Road to Cockshot Farm) has a
reasonable driveable tarmac surface. This part of the route will be used by
those living at the dwellings at Cockshot Farm, Cockshot Farmhouse and
Jackons Stile, their visitors and also by farm traffic. The northern half of the
route (from Cockshot Farm to the C188 Road) has a rougher stone / earth /
grass surface and we would not anticipate this section to be driven by ‘normal’
motor vehicles.

Advice from the Planning Inspectorate in their ‘consistency guidelines’ states
that it is important to have the correct width, where known, recorded in the
definitive statement. Usually there is a boundary to boundary presumption for
public highways. However, where no defined corridor exists, and there is no
(usually) documentary evidence to establish width, the Council has adopted a
standard width of 5 metres (wide enough for two vehicles travelling in opposite
directions to pass each other) for vehicular rights of way. On this basis it is
proposed to record Byway Open to All Traffic No 29 with a width varying from
5 to 5.5 metres for the enclosed southern half of the route, the standard width
of 5 metres for the unenclosed northern part of the route, and a width varying
from 8.5 to 12.5 metres for the most northerly enclosed 60 metres of the route,
as identified in paragraph 6.1 above.

CONCLUSION

In light of the documentary evidence submitted, it appears that public vehicular
rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route of alleged Byway
Open to All Traffic No 29.

The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would not appear
to have extinguished the public’s motor vehicular rights over the route. It
would be appropriate to recognize the public’s rights over the route by
recording it on the Definitive Map as a byway open to all traffic.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Local Services Group File: 107/029z

Report Author Zara Quinn — Definitive Map & Search Technical Officer
07542 318328
Zara.Quinn@Northumberland.gov.uk

Page 193


mailto:Zara.Quinn@Northumberland.gov.uk

/' Reservoir -
~117m 4o lcovered) e

" _
\ Home New [~ L by
’: ‘Fcl—jk Houses ?L \

Prioragate
House

| ?kk‘ T
— ; TR
7 hi:q%
[ [

,l\ =T
S Brifikbum

=

N F
\, < Brinkburn i S
AN Lodge ||

4

L4 :
o) e

|
Y 3 Brinkheugh
\,w \ [
s ’ "y [\ 4
1 : J Y ;*%h(‘ﬁ‘
- p N
el YA A\
Q:L‘_L Fren ¢ BTinkE?dm Mill “., '
e \‘)’)?/ldsusedn v 'l |
g 3 y /
7, i b
\_/\}‘g
/
N
Coquetdale ™,

NorThumBeRIANG

Northumberland County Council

Infrastructure
Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF
Telephone 0845 600 6400

Reproduced from / based upon Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Public Rights of Way

AV

= Alleged Byway Open to All Traffic

behalf of the Controllerof H.M.S.O. Crown Copyright .
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Former DistrFQA C? 194

Parish(es)
Brinkburn

Scale

1:12,500

Northumberland County Council O.S. Licence No 100049048

Def. Map No. 0.S. Ma|

p
95/110 NU 10 SW/NZ 19 NW

Date
October 2016




Page 195



1769 Armstrong’s County Map

o e e

<)

2 - £

b e s

,ongfrany
”//,,’ /7 V.

———— -

=

'!
it
!

,..

\frarm Y/

3
N

Lo \o'C
» Jor Lral

//[007 ],afy(' 2
(Y
A
=
2 .Z’-@/z Zﬁ()‘é/ F
Lorw Z’(;("él/ ‘
i Z/o//(/z Lre07s
> Sy 7¢7zyzf/ Soeeqhs
- P ' f’/;/
oy % ,071 4702458
¢ V2 2277/ €3
L7 /m‘/y;z J//M{gz
{/leﬂz’ d
i
o o A\

Page 196

—

————— -

-

0 Z //}//
e /(/o/’

N —— - —




1820 Fryer’s County Map

yrnbletorn
Stead

Page 197



1827 Cary’s Map

Page 198



1828 Greenwood’s County Map

YOOa.L (—_G,’l

v

Page 199



1st Edition 6” O.S. Map
1866

Page 200




2nd Edition 25” O.S. Map
1897

Page 201




2nd Edition 6” O.S. Map
1899

Page 202




Finance Act 1910 Plan

Page 203



3rd Edition 6” O.S. Map
1925

Page 204




Highways Map
1951

Page 205



Definitive Map — Original Survey Schedules & Map
c. 1952

'.“/\_

\
ab

‘.OD’__

Page 206



Page 207



Draft Map

Page 208



Provisional Map

Page 209



Ordnance Survey Scale 1:10,560
1957

Page 210



Page 211

YousIg SUTPRPUT H0UYSST Of J0YSPUST BTA UOPSTT

gr*o *3uTpTY OTPPTH
03 JUTPTY Y3JIO{ 0} ©OUBTIUS OYJ JO YINOS TYEQ*E WOI[

8G6T
3|Npayos peoy Aunod



Original Definitive Map & Statement

< ’ — >. e e .. > A £
Haaquotea i '.' '

| \\ ) TS
’\\%éc’lis ¢A | RN 2N \ / R )
X lons 1 Y B - V:llaj,

5 ' "~ High House

")'7 R - \332 4 N, \— \[
— N\ A (R X% \
“Covkshot & v W |

b \ =~ 4 \ |

HIGH !

st~ JCockshot Ul

7 N 4

"auBrin'kbﬁm "

—~—— T

Page 212



1.

2,

b

S5

6.

Te

E iiil"ll_llIﬁl.l"ll‘...I1-‘-‘*.“""...""‘.".

Pt T T L LR TR ST R L L R L L L i

Mﬂl matl'iﬂ l----|-||-||u|-||-l-1--llllmiilitlii'iilill#i‘-

Parish ERTHEETEN

sEEaERAsesEREEeERErRdRER R e R RRRR R AR RERARRERE RR RE

Fumber of Footpeth on Map

-l--r!-tolnr,m.-{.}.-is-;|.|-ti-itillillllllill‘lll!liili

leme of Path

----------|-f.i-t--r---iiiiiiiai--ltliil-liiiil

ij ﬂf th {i.ﬂ. Efm} '1---s--i--.1.1-1'-i--ttiEuiiiitrtfilllil!iiii'l-

General Descripticn of Path hmﬁﬂnmﬂﬁﬂmunmﬁb

sasssmEsEAEAR USSR as R RaRERBAARE RN RRdRRRRART

wﬁu_tgy. and westerly directien by Jomlmson's Stile erossing the Healey Oote=

"-lili-'liq—#|+yqv;..qqq.---+4t----11-p|--ii.rtniv-i!iol--liiilliiili'

Iﬁ:ﬁ_rn]ilgtmnnaﬁ. Hesaleyeote Burn, Hope — New House Hoad and ER 4 to the

T T T T L T L T e LT L T UL L L L LR LR bl kb
GmijmﬂlginMPiﬂﬁ-
**'*iﬁﬁ!ntii|-||-----‘-iltttnt-tlnt&-i‘qfnllii-llli'-#liil-llllilli!ift-illliiﬁ

P e ararara—————————————r T T T T I T R L L L L L L L L L L Ll il

!lv--lo||-|||lit...---i--1-1---------oiio--q----4tttl-|i'iiIiii¢#lil!'lt!l'iiil

Other relevent informstion T Ty e T l-f'l-l"l'll"llll'-i'lil"ll'llli.l'

T T L L L LT T pppaaappeppepparapapapapapappepepeperer e * T TTT PR PER L LR L T R R R AL R R L R b

ilfiifiili'It'l'iIlii'iliit'-tlliiil'!I'--"iiiilili‘iliiﬁlil'.‘!.iii‘!-.!i!i‘-

T mm I ImImImM TrIImm T Mmoo e R L L L DL R R saw
T ImnImm mmMm M TmmT T MMM T T T T T T T T T Ty ey e e R R R R R R LEL L L

R L L L TR ettt e e e e R LR L L L L L Ll b L L L

Page 213




1.

2y

b

Se

6.

o

Te

I::lih R R TR E T T T RN NN RN AR R R AR DA S R R AL R AL R L L

D )

FERAE A IR RSN E ISR ERRE AR ERRERIRRERIRARERRES

SEAsdAgREREERdARE IR ERNENE RN EN A AR E RN

ERINEBURN

T TR F P Y RN RN T TR TR R R R RN R R AR A LR L L AL

Bural District

Parish

El.'lmher Gf Fmpath on H-ﬁ" TE R |||t,.---14...--?3-l-rlli!iil#ti!illilliiiliiiil

Heme of Path

Tl sy AT R TR L L LD

Eind of Path (1.,e. FP/ER) F.F.

e P e R PR PR R R R L R b

Genersl Description of Path From the Rothbury-Weldon Bridge Roed (B.631l4)

TR TR T TR RN T T Y R R AR R AT AR LA R AL R L L AL L L L

in & north-sasterly and easterly direction through Cockshott Wood and eressing

b L L L T T S L Il T T ey TSR R
Cockghott Bumm to jﬁlthmﬂiﬂﬂdﬁ{hﬁ:ﬂﬂtmﬁhﬂmﬁ.
R T I e T T T T T T L T LT YT RN TR
e L T T e I I T T I T Ty Y

e L L I L L e e e R R R L TN

L A I T ImmmmmImmMmM MMM M M I I

Qther relevant informstion

FEArsAERERER R ERARe e R BN RR AR AR s R R R R R R AR R

L L T I I s I s s T I T I T e TR I

LR L e I I L I ™t Tyt o
R L L L L R T TP R R NS R PR R R RN R R LY LE LS
L A R L LR R L L s s TP YT I T

LE L E L

L e I T Ll T T T T T T "' Tt (T ETERERE R ¥

Page 214




Highways

Map
1964

Page 215

106

4042




%90 —— *UOTABYE UINQIUTIE Of SPIEMGEON-ULIOU NOY 9 , Tavag TRQTIEHO

. synad *gproassox) LeTyqoy | 9%g PV o U tcom. .. il
e e 09 3sey PTOTUS AeTujoy ¥IA 467 PTOTUS AeTu3oy 3@ PToTS feTmaoy LoD
. L —oueN ng
*3TEOTTN *SUCTIN  “AFTa0q3ny TCT3aTI0600 Peog Jo eueN i
T307 JO UOTSTATA
sTqrsuodsey
- HO -
= M

V96T
a|npayas peoy A1uno)d

Page 216



AyzIoyany

e T 2629 TTI I0 UOTSTATQ
2301 a1qTsuodsady

V.61
a|npay9s peoy A1uno)d

Page 217



Ordnance Survey Explorer 340 Map Scale 1:25,000
2005

7 ) i

- ' )
4 \ i -
h A ‘: 2 *-‘ ral”
7 W \ \ 2
“«X Vi N \ ‘% | I L
2/ el w ‘Longframi
S ; % ; gfra lingtq
e \—‘ \ %

v ""
11 s W \ 14
" \ )} =<
/ 3 b L 7
J/ ( ) 3 By /) ’ —-—
A ) X X | < 'o
A S . \
-, y » 7 N l' -
.. \
S k 0 \ N l 3
.

\. ) N ‘ D Y ; ! “ G
R O Healey Cote 02 70 N 3 ] -
‘ \
v \\

2 ‘ Framlington,
S /2 119 | LR\ Jackson's
B

1 - Villa

i ‘ } Rihsdle gab N R e L @

/ 7 s IR - B |
kfl\j 00 i Vi (L..;- 1 ' ‘.‘ "J B ( ; | T 2
117

| Shaths"" 2
isge‘d) .—\_,-ﬂ

\
3

@ ‘
D=
3 'R/, ~
5 19

N
o -
i v
— ams
4 % LFe
- ‘
= £

Page 218



The Council’s ‘List of Streets’ (at 2 May 2006)

Highways Act 1980 Section 36(6)
County Of Northumberiand
List of Streais which are highways maintainable at the public expanse
As at 02-May-2006
Road Number Description Length - Metres
L4038
Tolal length fior L4038 1,017
L4039
4039 TO C135 1277
L4039 TO Be344 751
L4040 TO L4039 1,156
C136 TO L4040 1,010
Tolal length fior L4039 4,194
L4040
4039 TO Be344 1,872
Tolal length fior L4040 1,872
Lido41
BE344 TO Ci88 15T
Tolal length for L4041 1,571
Lrgo42
C106 JCT TO LOW HALL FARM E18
Total length for L4042 B18
Lia043
CA72 TO DRAKESTONE VIEWHARBOTTLE k!
Tolal length fior L4043 33
L4044
BEECH TREE CLOSE B9
C1i88 (W) TO C188 (E) VICARAGE ROAD 399
C188 (W) TO C188 (E) WHITE COTTAGES R 45
Tolal length fior L4044 5az
L4045
4048 TO ABIT (M) 1,376
02-May-2006 Page 264 of 730

Page 219



Page 220



Agenda Item 7

Y

Northumberland

County Council

RIGHTS OF WAY COMMITTEE
28 February 2024

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

ALLEGED BYWAY OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC No 32
PARISH OF BRINKBURN

Report of the Director of Environment & Transport
Cabinet Member: Councillor John Riddle, Roads & Highways

Purpose of report

In this report, the Rights of Way Committee is asked to consider all the relevant
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the existence of public vehicular rights
over the U4049 Road, between the B6344 Road, and a point 80 metres west of
Healey Farm.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the committee agrees that:

(1) there is sufficient evidence to indicate that public vehicular rights
have been reasonably alleged to exist over the V-X part of the
route;

(i) there is not sufficient evidence to indicate, on the balance of
probability, that public vehicular rights have been shown to exist
over the X-W part of the route;

(i)  the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would
not appear to have extinguished the public’s motorized vehicular
rights over the route;

(iv) theroute beincluded in a future Definitive Map Modification Order
as a byway open to all traffic.

1.0 BACKGROUND
1.1 By virtue of section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981 the County
Council is required to keep the Definitive Map and Statement under

continuous review and make modification orders upon the discovery of
evidence, which shows that the map and statement need to be modified.

Page 221



1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

The relevant statutory provision which applies to adding a public right of way
to the Definitive Map and Statement, based on historical documentary
evidence, is Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981. This
requires the County Council (as Surveying Authority) to modify the Definitive
Map and Statement following:
“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with
all other relevant evidence available to them) shows:

“that a right of way which is not shown in the map and statement
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or, subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic;”

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendations are in
accordance with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights
and the public interest.

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

In the late 1980s the County Council carried out consultations regarding
proposals to add a number of unsealed tracks in the north of the County to the
Definitive Map as byways open to all traffic on the basis that the routes were
included in the County Council’s “List of Streets” as unclassified County roads
(UCR). The rationale for doing so was that it would not be obvious to
members of the public (particularly horse riders, walkers and cyclists) that they
were legally entitled to use routes such as these (which were considered to
have vehicular status), because their physical appearance might suggest
otherwise.

The view, held by those officers of the Council responsible for maintaining the
‘List of Streets’ for the County of Northumberland was (and still is) that only
public roads (not public bridleways or public footpaths) were shown on this
List. The only exceptions to this are the surfaced paths and alleyways
providing pedestrian links between roads, in urban streets. Thus, tracks in
rural settings, which have their own unique reference numbers (e.g. the
"U4049” road), were considered to be all-purpose public highways
maintainable at public expense.

Shortly afterwards, the processing of applications from third parties seeking to
record public footpath or public bridleway rights was afforded a higher priority.
Later on, the process of recording UCRs as byways open to all traffic was
effectively suspended because the Ordnance Survey indicated that they would
be showing such routes on their published maps as being an “Other route with
public access”. Although, on that basis, members of the public would still be
unclear as to precisely what rights they had over routes identified in this
fashion.

The most recent advice from DEFRA (paragraph 4.42, Rights of Way Circular
1/09) is that inclusion on the List of Streets may provide evidence of vehicular
rights but that this should be examined on a case by case basis. In view of
this advice, it is considered prudent to evaluate the status of the U4049
unclassified County road based upon more than simply its inclusion in the List

of Streets. Page 222



3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

By post, on 27" February 2018, A and H L Nelless of Healey Farm, responded
to the Consultation, confirming that they are the owners of Healey Farm, which
the U4049 road lies within.

CONSULTATION

In February 2018, the Council carried out a consultation with the Parish
Council, known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councillor
and the local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed

in the Council’s “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”.
Three replies were received and are included below.

By email, on 26™ February 2018, Ms H Evans responded to the consultation,
on behalf of Cycling UK, stating:

“Ted has now looked at these and come back to me with the attached
and also the comment that "Most are standard changes to confirm
existing BOATSs but a few are really good gains to the access network.
No comment means we support and no comments are necessary".

Cycling UK did not make any comments in relation to this particular
proposal.

By email, on 12" April 2018, the British Horse Society responded to the
consultation, stating:

“‘Alleged Byway Open to All Traffic 32 (Healey)

This route is the tarmac access to the farm where it joins a public
bridleway. For this reason the BHS supports its addition to the definitive
map as otherwise horse riders may not know that the narrow farm
access road carries public rights which enable them to get to the
bridleway.

By letter, dated 315t May 2018, Northumberland Estates responded to the
consultation, stating:

“Parish of Brinkburn Proposed Byway Open to All Traffic No 32
Plan 13

The Estate does not hold an interest in this route other than regarding
restrictive covenants and mines and minerals.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE
A search has been made of archives relating to the area. Evidence of Quarter

Sessions Records, Council Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps
was inspected, and the following copies are enclosed for consideration.

Page 223



1769

1820

1827

1828

1866

1899

1925

Armstrong’s County Map

Although settlements at High Healey and Low Healey are depicted,
there is no evidence of a road or track approximating to the route of
alleged Byway No 32.

Fryer's County Map

There is some evidence of an “Other road” which may approximate to
the most northerly 90 metres of the route of alleged Byway No 32
(though given that this “Other Road” begins near Hope and continues
north of High Healey, it is perhaps more like to be part of existing Public
Bridleway No 4 and Public Footpath No 2) but no evidence of a road or
track approximating to the remainder of the route of alleged Byway No
32.

Cary’s Map

Although a settlement at Healey is depicted, there is no evidence of a
road/track approximating to the route of alleged Byway No 32.

Greenwood’s County Map

There is clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed “Cross Road” closely
approximating to the route of alleged Byway No 32. In addition, a
“Cross Road” is also identified proceeding northwards, along a route
resembling existing Public Bridleway No 4.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a mostly unenclosed road / track over the
route of alleged Byway No 32.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a mostly unenclosed road / track over the
route of alleged Byway No 32.

Finance Act 1910 plan

There is clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed road / track over the
route of alleged Byway No 32. The enclosed southern third of the route
is identified as being separate from the adjacent land by coloured
boundaries. This is a good indication that this part of the route road
was considered to be public at that time. The northern two thirds of the
route is not shown as being separated from the surrounding land by
coloured boundaries, but this is not unexpected because this part of the
route is not enclosed.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a mostly unenclosed road / track over the
route of alleged Byway No 32.

Page 224



1951

Highways Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 is coloured so as
to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. It is labelled as “U4049”.

€.1952 Definitive Map — original Survey Schedules & Map

1957

1958

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 exists on the base
map. Known public roads were generally coloured brown to indicate
what the extent of the road network was considered to be. The brown
line is only marked as far as the junction with existing Public Bridleway
No 4 (here identified as a bridleway numbered “2”) with the most north-
easterly 15 metres of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 (and the
next 55 metres of existing Public Footpath No 3) both being identified
as Public Bridleway.

Draft Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 exists on the base
map. It is not identified for inclusion on the Definitive Map as either a
public footpath, public bridleway or Road Used as a Public Path
(RUPP). Two public footpaths and one public bridleway are shown
beginning or terminating on the route of the alleged byway.

Provisional Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 exists on the base
map. It is not identified for inclusion on the Definitive Map as either a
public footpath, public bridleway or Road Used as a Public Path
(RUPP). Two public footpaths and one public bridleway are shown
beginning or terminating on the route of the alleged byway.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed road / track over the
route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32.

County Road Schedule

The entry for the U4049 road, in the 1958 County Road Schedule,
states:

“U4049 The Healey Road
From B6344 west of Pauperhaugh to Healey.”

The length of the U4049 road is identified as 0.55 miles.

1962 Original Definitive Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 exists on the base
map, but is, for the most part, not identified as a public footpath, public
bridleway or Road Used as a Public Path (RUPP). The most north-
easterly 15 metres of the alleged Byway Open to All Traffic route is
identified as the western end of Public Footpath No 3.

Page 225



The original Definitive Statements for the public rights of way
intersecting with the alleged byway open to all traffic state:

Public Footpath No 3 (Brinkburn)

“From the Hope - New Houses road south of Throat Wood in a
north-westerly, westerly, northerly and westerly direction to join
BR4 at Healey.”

Public Bridleway No 4 (Brinkburn)

“From FP3 at Healey in a north-easterly and northerly direction
crossing FP 2 to join the Hope - New Houses road south-east of
Hope.”

Public Footpath No 5 (Brinkburn)

“From the Healey road south-west of Healey in a westerly and
south-westerly direction to join the Rothbury - Weldon Bridge
road (B6344) at Blackburn Cottage.”

First Review Definitive Map (Relevant Date 1 Nov 1963)

1964

1964

1974

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 exists on the base
map, but is, for the most part, not identified as a public footpath, public
bridleway or Road Used as a Public Path (RUPP). The most north-
easterly 15 metres of the alleged Byway Open to All Traffic route is
identified as the western end of Public Footpath No 3.

Highways Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 is coloured so as
to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. It is labelled as “U4049”.
From the scale of the mapping, it isn’t possible to identify precisely
where its north-east end is. If the route is only 0.55 miles long (as
indicated in all 3 of the County Road Schedules) this would reach a
point just short of the existing junction between Public Bridleway No 4
and Public Footpath No 3. A junction with the public bridleway and
public footpath would be nearer 0.56 miles and to where the 2006 List
of Streets identifies the end would be 0.57 miles.

County Road Schedule
The entry for the U4049 road, in the 1964 County Road Schedule,
states:

“U4049 The Healey Road
From B6344 west of Pauperhaugh northwards to Healey.”

The length of the U4049 road is identified as 0.55 miles.

County Road Schedule

The entry for the U4049 road, in the 1974 County Road Schedule
states:
“U4049 The Healey Road
From B6344 west of Pauperhaugh (NZ 092999) northwards to
Healey (NU 096006).”

The length of the U4(Pfaga(2i2f§lentified as 0.55 miles.



6.1

7.1

8.1

Highways Map Scale: 1:10,560

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 is coloured so as
to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. It is labelled as “U4049”.

Highways Map Scale: 1:2500

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 is labelled as
“U4049” and shown to begin or end at Point X, 95 metres west of
Healey Farm.

2005 Ordnance Survey Explorer 340 Map: Scale 1:25,000

There is clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed track over the route of
alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32. The route is shown as a
yellow line. In the map key, under “Roads and Paths” the yellow line
symbol denotes “Road generally less than 4 metres wide”. The yellow
line extends beyond the end of the U4049 road, to the extent that
somewhere between 55 metres and 70 metres of public footpath might
be mistakenly assumed to be public road.

2006 The Council’s ‘List of Streets’ (2 May 2006)

The route of the alleged byway is clearly identified as publicly
maintainable highway.

SITE INVESTIGATION

From a point marked V, on the B6344 road, 35 metres south of ‘Coquet Brae’,
a 2.5 to 3 metre wide tarmac surfaced track, in a 5.5 to 8 metre wide corridor,
proceeds in a general northerly direction for a distance of 640 metres, to a
point 355 metres south-west of Healey Farm Cottage. Thereafter, a 2.5to 3
metre wide tarmac track, in a 12.5 to 18 metre wide corridor, proceeds in a
general north-easterly direction for a distance of 95 metres and then 2.5to 3
metre wide tarmac track continues in a general north-easterly direction for a
distance 205 metres, in a 8.5 to 10.5 metre wide corridor, to a point marked W,
60 metres west of Healey Farm Cottage.

COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT

In January 2024, a draft copy of the report was circulated to those landowners
/ occupiers who responded to the initial consultation for their comments.
DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them

shows:

that a right of way, which is not shown in the Map and Statement,
subsists or is reasonablyp@gedzczs;ubsist over land in the area to



8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

which the Map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or; subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic.

When considering an application / proposal for a modification order Section 32
of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the locality
or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such weight to be
given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including the antiquity
of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and the purpose
for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has been kept
and from which it is produced.

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not
evidence that it is a public right of way. It is only indicative of its physical
existence at the time of the survey.

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 is identified on the
County Council’s current List of Streets as being the U4049 road. The route
appears to have been identified on both the Council’s 1951 Highways Map and
the later 1964 Highways Map and it was also included in the 1958, 1964 and
1974 County Road Schedules, though there is a degree of uncertainty in
relation to its northern termination point. The three County Road Schedules
describe the route as being 0.55 miles long (i.e. 855 metres) long. This would
make the termination point some 30 metres west of the field gate entrance at
Healey and 15 metres west of the junction with existing Public Footpath No 3
and Public Bridleway No 4. The 1951 Highway Map appears to show the road
ending at the junction with Public Footpath No 3 and Public Bridleway No 4
(Point X). The 1964 Highways Map doesn’t show enough detail to exist and
the current List of Streets mirrors the 2006 situation by showing the road
ending at the gate (Point W).

The route has been consistently identified as a mainly unenclosed road /
track on Ordnance Survey maps since 1866. Although the route is not shown
on Armstrong’s County Map of 1769 or Cary’s Map of 1827, it is partly shown
on Fryer’s County Map of 1820 and the whole route is clearly shown on
Greenwood’s County Map of 1828. On the plan, prepared under the Finance
Act 1910, the most southern third of the route is clearly identified as being
separate from the adjacent land by coloured boundaries, indicating it was
considered to be public at that time, but the most northern two thirds of the
route was included in a coloured land parcel.

Although other public rights of way were identified nearby, with two public
footpaths and one public bridleway identified as either beginning or ending on
the route, the route itself was not included on the Draft, Provisional or original
Definitive Maps as a footpath, bridleway or Road Used as Public Path (RUPP).
On the Survey Map the route is coloured brown in the same way that other
public roads were identified.

Although the whole route to Healey identified as a yellow road on OS Explorer
Map, and the route identifies as publicly maintainable highway on the current
List of Streets and 2 May 2006 List of Streets as far as Point W, the earlier
1:10,560 and 1:2500 scale Highways Maps only show the U4049 Road
extending as far as Point X. Point X is also where Public Bridleway No 4 and
Public Footpath No 3 meet (the accompanying Definitive Statements for both
identify this point as being each other — i.e. there isn’t a short section of road
separating them). The 1958%@@3223974 County Road Schedules also



8.8

8.9

identify the road as not extending as far as Point W. On that basis, on a
balance of probability, it would seem that the ‘public-vehicular’ right of way is
only the route V-X. The X-W section of the route is currently recorded on the
Definitive Map as a part of existing Public Footpath No 3, and there is no
compelling evidence to show, on balance of probability, that this section is
anything more than a Public Footpath.

The County Council accepts that, given the way the regulations were written
with regard to the way highway authorities could include publicly maintainable
highways in the List of Streets, there was no impediment to public bridleways
and public footpaths also being included. That is not to say that any
bridleways or footpaths were so shown — just that they could be. It must,
therefore, be entirely proper to consider each UCR on a case by case basis,
but that does not mean that we should begin with the assumption that each
UCR is no more than a public footpath unless higher rights can be proven by
other means. In Northumberland there is no evidence to suggest that public
footpaths and public bridleways were deliberately shown on the 1958, 1964 or
1974 County Road Schedules (forerunners of the modern day List of Streets).
The fact that a route is shown on these schedules must, therefore, be
evidence of some weight that public vehicular rights exist.

Letters from DEFRA, dated 2003 and November 2006, and Rights of Way
Circular 1/09 set out the approach Inspectors and order making authorities
should take in determining the status of routes included on the List of Streets.
In summary, the guidance states that the inclusion of a route on the List of
Streets is not a record of what legal rights exist over that highway but may
provide evidence of vehicular rights. However, this must be considered with
all other relevant evidence in order to determine the nature and extent of those
rights. Highway Authorities are recommended to examine the history of such
routes and the rights that may exist over them on a case by case basis in
order to determine their status.

8.10 The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC Act 2006)

8.11

8.12

had a major impact upon the recording of byways open to all traffic based
upon historical documentary evidence. Under section 67 of the Act, any
existing, but unrecorded, public rights of way for mechanically propelled
vehicles were extinguished unless one of the ‘saving’ provisions applied. In
brief, these saving provisions were: (a) if the main lawful public use between
2001 and 2006 was with motor vehicles; (b) if the route was on the List of
Streets (on 2 May 2006) and not also on the Definitive Map as something less
than a byway open to all traffic; (c) the route was legally created expressly for
motor vehicular use; (d) the route was a road deliberately constructed for
public motor vehicular use; or (e) the vehicular highway came about as a
result of unchallenged motor vehicular use before December 1930.

Of the saving provisions above, (b) will apply to the V-X part of the route of
alleged Byway No 32. The public’'s motor vehicular rights would not have
been extinguished by the NERC Act 2006. This saving provision would not
apply to the 15 metre long X-W section, though, because this section is (and
was on 2 May 2006) recorded on the definitive map of public rights of way as
being recorded as being part of Public Footpath No 3. The point may be
academic, though, because the documentary evidence indicates that the
U4049 public road should terminate at Point X.

For a route to be a byway open to all traffic, it has to be (i) a public motor

Page 229



8.13

8.14

8.15

9.1

9.2

vehicular right of way and (ii) a route which is nevertheless used (or is likely to
be used) by the public mainly for the reasons which footpaths and bridleways
are used.

All of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32 has a tarmac surface, and is
driveable, with a normal car. The road serves farmland and those living at
Healey Farm, Healey Farm Cottage, 1 and 2 Storer Court, and Storer Court
and their visitors. The route is a cul-de-sac road, unlikely to be much used with
motor vehicles, by the general public. The very eastern end of the route forms
a junction with 2 existing public rights of way (Public Footpath No 3 and Public
Bridleway No 4). In these circumstances it is considered likely that this
highway will be used by the general public mainly for the purposes for which
footpaths and bridleways are so used; thereby satisfying the criteria for the
alleged Byway No 32 section being recorded as a byway open to all traffic.

The Northumberland Estates has suggested that it is not necessary for this
route to be recorded as a byway open to all traffic; public rights over the route
not being in doubt, by virtue of it already being recorded on the Council’s List
of Streets. Of course, being recorded on the List of Streets does not prove a
route’s status - it is more a statement about maintenance liability. A number of
landowners in Northumberland (including The Northumberland Estates) have,
in the recent past, argued that certain routes on the Council’s List of Streets
have no public rights of way over them, whatsoever.

Advice from the Planning Inspectorate in their ‘consistency guidelines’ states
that it is important to have the correct width, where known, recorded in the
definitive statement. Usually there is a boundary to boundary presumption for
public highways. However, where no defined corridor exists, and there is no
(usually) documentary evidence to establish width, the Council has adopted a
standard width of 5 metres (wide enough for two vehicles travelling in opposite
directions to pass each other) for vehicular rights of way. On this basis it is
proposed to record the southern third of Byway Open to All Traffic No 32,
which appears to have been enclosed since at least the 1820s, with a width
varying from 5.5 to 8.5 metres, as identified in paragraph 6.1 above. The
remainder of the route only appears to have been enclosed very recently. This
section is identified in paragraph 6.1 as 8.5 to 18 metres wide but appears
doubtful that the landowner was setting out this fencing to denote the extent of
the highway. Officers propose that this section be identified as the standard
default width of 5 metres.

CONCLUSION

In light of the documentary evidence submitted, it appears that public vehicular
rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over the V-X part of the route of
alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 32.

The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would not appear
to have extinguished the public’s motor vehicular rights over the route. It
would be appropriate to recognize the public’s rights over the route by
recording it on the Definitive Map as a byway open to all traffic.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Local Services Group File: pﬁ@éZzgo



Report Author Zara Quinn — Definitive Map & Search Technical Officer
07542 318328
Zara.Quinn@Northumberland.gov.uk

Page 231


mailto:Zara.Quinn@Northumberland.gov.uk

faYalw) /
007 7
o 7
7 W
Ouo
| ;
| / /. B
J / y / f
/ J ‘
| / 4
DAL L ! [—
\v)v/e) ‘ 7 T
\ ‘ |
\ | IS .
|

004
oo s
X\

/N -
/ \\‘ 3 2 :

002
Scale: 1:1,250
AN
N
001 —_
onon / N\
\PAvAv} “ N —
| | N
AN
AN
\' /
/ y ~
/ / >
/ \\\\
094 095 =7 096 097 098

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981

-l il v n— Alleged Byway Open to All Traffic

Infrastructure Records, Local Services, County Hall,

Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF

Email: Alex.bell@northumberland.gov.uk

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material | Former District: Parish:
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Alnwick Brinkburn 1:4000
Controller of His Majesty's Stationary Office Crown

Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Defl-B/agm).ZSZ 0.S. Map Date:
94/109 NU 00 SE/ NZ 09 NE January 2024

Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. License No. 100049048 (2013).

Scale:




Page 233



1769 Armstrong’s County Map

Black Bark

.I Z W{j’]&é{/ vz 2@/1 Lvely

(g Llrad '\ Llollne Lrorvs

szm} iy g ]Zm/z(’/ '/M/{y/?
: J’/zef’/z//ms'f L \ o~
. * s R Voo \2.
e DBrockley® /07{¢ f L700650 M2
Slorvard o za/y D s LN v
(I / B i (,] /207720 ‘//1(7{7 ) &
. UJ i i q
[{’(-” .///l/ / n

Page 234



1820 Fryer’s County Map

Page 235



1827 Cary’s Map

Page 236




1828 Greenwood’s County Map

Page 237



1st Edition 6” O.S. Map
1866

Page 238




2nd Edition 6” O.S. Map
1899

Page 239




Finance Act 1910 Plan

Page 240




3rd Edition 6” O.S. Map
1925

Page 241




Highways Map
1951




Definitive Map — Original Survey Schedules & Map
c. 1952

‘ ~ o 2 'I'Iwrn;/

502

SN 5349

-
a - & 3

S ¢
B & G N WINE .S P
& o l'uu[u-rhuugh $-ap v d
Yh N e “ E 280K 3 [N
y - 9, - -
Py . 3 e N -
\ o« A
- nﬂd . - @
- o S s
. - .
00 9 s y
. - " - -
p # e e
QQ‘ - Y &
s ¥ R
- -
o
- -
.8 Ny
2030 » -
A L

Page 243












Draft Map

b
=
-
b
]
>

Page 247



Provisional Map

Page 248



Ordnance Survey Scale 1:10,560

1957

‘o X o ”~
3 ,':Hydraula'c
o e '_',' Ra ',._’

=

Page 249




8G6T
a|npay9s peoy A1uno)d

Page 250



Original Definitive Map & Statement

Page 251



L

2.

de

5e

Te

E *t#libipfipillillllrr!.fl!!!-‘il|iill'iiili"I-

tillﬁai-oieﬁnligiil-ii!l#!rtlir-iiiiliiiflillil

Borel District l-li--l-I-iiIIiliill.'m..-""".‘l."'""."'.

Plﬂ&h m

--q-'q--at--i--1----r--liil!¢lltilifilli!llII'i

3
Fumber of Foc'ﬁpa:bh on HHP Py TP T PR YT PR LR R L AL L AL L AL R A

Neme of Path s sassd SRR ERRERE R R R RN REERAR R AR RRREREE

Eini ﬂf P-ﬂ'h {iiﬂ- me} RN .-..-..-i'-|.|.1-'q'ri'lr-l.h!!r!1"-l'l-' LR R R R

From Bope-¥ew Houses BEoad south of Throet
Genaral Dﬂaﬂriptian of Path ..“..|.:;!?...........-.;.."..-Hln--f-t-il---tiirl‘lil-l

esterly, westerly, northerly and westerly direction to joim

oo
LT .‘i".a..‘-"I‘-I..Il‘1"I-"1"‘-‘-""_-""....".'-" T AL A T R L L
.
T I I e ImIImMm MM Ty e e r e P R R R L R A
R L T T e L LT L LR T R R R R R A S AL Ll bl il
I R T I T Ll I Im ImMmM M T T M ey e e R e L L R Ll

L I ImmImMm MMM MM ImMm T et R L A R R R R L L R L R

Other relevant informstion Y Lt et e R T R R R L R L

R T L R et e s e e e T R R R R DA L R A D L L L R Rl L bbb
L R st e T e e e E R R R R L R L Ll

TR T T TR e rrrr e r e r e e e T R R R R R R R R LR R L L L L L L i
|

L R s ey e e e R R R R R R R R LT L Rl Ll

sElashdiabasEdasEaARBEEEERREEREeEEEEsRREeRRAsR s sanERFERRRREEREREE sEssErERIRERd

Page 252




1.

2.

4

Se

T

!l e T I LR R R L R R R LR R A R L R L

!:!I:E T I Iy e e R R R L A R L L b

Bﬂrﬂl District Tl e e T T R R R T R L R bl

Parish BRINEBUEN

ErESRAEASBEEREREEER RE R RS R AR EERFRERRRARERRR TSR
Rﬂlﬂlﬁ:‘ ﬂf Mpﬂh on M '..--l_.-.‘.-'l.I|Iii.lli-l-"-....."".."-'..

Hame of Path SeassaEEARAR AR R RER R R EREdEs RN RaR BABA NS RRERE

Kind of Peth (1.e. FE/ER) vees B . (part metalled 8 feet sdde) . ...ii0eee

General Description of Path  Jrom FF 3 s Hesley im s morthressterly and
mﬂhﬂljﬂrutimmadngﬂzmjmthﬁupﬂuhmm:mth east of

e L T e I T, T Ty e e e e e e e T R R R L R
S
..‘.'li'II"‘I.'..““"’Q."'1.‘*li'.-.."-'.ljl-'I'..i-Iii'll'..'l‘i'l"‘?

LR L L T e T ey ey e R R R R R LR L R L L L

LR Y T ettt et e e e e N R R R R R R R D L L i

T L ImnmmmIImnmmm M I Mmooy e R L L R L

Other relevent information et T il e PR R R R P DR R R LR L

Al L L T T T T T ettt ittt e s e TR TR R RN R R R PR R R R R R L L b
;

L e T Y TS It e e e R R T R R e R R R L L L L Rl

e T T e e ittt e e e T R R R R P R A R R R L R R L LR L L

I R T T Ll e sy e e e R R R R R L AR LR L

I T R L R T L Ll T L T T T Ty e P T TP E R TR TR R T A FE L R L R A

Page 253




1,

2.

be

e

6.

J?l'

re EI : snssdEEREERRER AR RARERE AR SRS M TI L LI IR R R L

Froer-Distrivt

aERAaRARFEEEEEEREFERRARRRRRRERN ssssskeFbiadlinmEw

M-ﬂl mﬂﬂﬁ -l--lllnl---vlll-l-inin|I'¢mllI!rlll-!l-l-illll-ll'l"l--!

ERINKBUEN

t-t--------iil!!!ilil-qiillnilliiri'IIIII-'IllI-Il-"I

5

TI TR LY l-mt-iirtqit-il-l-riiipiliiniiir!lil-t+l

Farish
Wumber of Footpath on Map

Heme of Path

iitu;---t.lftrtt---rftll--'-liv-idl-ltiiilvli-i

Em uf Pﬂh {i.‘l ﬂfm] .'I‘#ll‘.'ll'l‘.'l‘i"-rlﬁ:'l-.-‘i-i'.I.'!ﬁll'l wid i

General Desoription o Patn  From the Hesley Bosd southoyest of Seniqy.lof,
westerly and south-westerly direstion to join the Rothbury - Weldem Eridge Road

M e e e e e TR R R L L R L L rittilt-it#lill-iili-illll‘ll
[ ] ‘t * " aEanEd@E B
i-niiii-rnilviiti-ittiﬁ;t..li-.1.-1..------1-----1-1iillflil?hli"l‘ii*"!' .

(IR T RN T R R R T TN R TSN AN T PR RN R -l--oln-lnlll'ilHll--hll!#fiiil-ii-lllliIlll!!llil'll--

"""‘."."""'l'l'-"‘II'!-lii-l.l--.-!'-l-liillI'-II-llul-l'I'IiIl!--i-ii-Iliilll'.#iiliil.lﬂl"'l-.l'lll

AR sssERGREARER AR s ERR SRR R AR SR AR RRERERERSRRR RS sdddAEEEEEEERARERRERRR SRR RaN

Other relevant information R pp——r T T T T LT L DR DL Ll bbbl

I!l-'-q‘--.-----------1-----1---'---------p--i-l-ilr-ai!---I-l-lllli'iliiﬁi'l"l...'

1Il-i-l-iill-l-ii-l-i-htiiill‘i----l-i-itllql--llil.---ﬁ.--l-;-l'-l-ilul-Iitl TIT2 S RT RN 0 0 J

'lllnl-i..q---nlI-I-'l-i-ii-ilI'Ill-li-II!iiilli'iquiiil'llrlIl-!llitl't#illiﬂlli (TR TR LR ]
lll-IIti'llntllli-I-Il-l------rlnl-.l-.-lm-l---r-rl!'nl-‘ll-ilrlil--'l-l IR aEiaERNsEEREE L3

#aEsEREN

nfq-.-..---p....i.-q-q.."q------..----aunnq-t-t------r-lrrir-}l;l-l----li' ST TR L L]

Page 254




L0

87°1

-y
Gs°0 yqedIoy

*STCOLIN °OFEOLIN  -Agraoujmy
12307, JI0 UOTSTAT(Q
eTqTsuodgay

V96T
a|npayos peoy Alunod

Page 255



First Review Definitive Map




Highways Map
1964

342 o

4038

165
I36

Page 257



a|npay9s peoy A1uno)d




Highways Map 1:10,560

LU \.mmmu ”~ ?
"\a ” g
. RO 9
/s |
. A
.:h\luuo- ”N .““."T" .muu’u\..
\ ~ W,
"““‘.mmm. / <
e - \ ” 5 i
\ Fs ;-

AT Y4181

Page 259



Highways Map 1:2,500

Page 260




Ordnance Survey Explorer 340 Map Scale 1:25,000
2005

‘ > N
Waterfa o5 oyl % |
o 14 * N }
g = c‘ \\\,
s . B S Peel P Hope N
P : 59 o' (remains of) -\‘a‘i <o -
= 2N
4 /| 4 $ 1) W S
ol y \°
= 5 .
o A
§ wWatrecfalli 4
) fro / ‘;‘ s 7 . \ \
o #44 " Hope Wood
s o V4 A
%

A~ "Eclosurs
.

Y, /' ¥
A -;.C(?‘! d

‘Quarrr.' -
A \(disused)
R

Page 261



The Council’s ‘List of Streets’ (at 2 May 2006)

Road Number
U4045

U4047

U4049

U4051

Highways Act 1980 Section 36(6)
County Of Northumberiand
List of Streets which are highways maintainable at the public expense
As al 02-May-2006

Description Length - Metres

ABS7 TO U4048 506
Total length for U4045 1,883

U4045 TO HIGH WELDON FARM 546
Total length for U4046 546

C178 TO PRIMROSE COTTAGE BRIDLEWA 2676

BRIDLEWAY TO DEBDON FARM 1,094

C176 TO SNITTER V/S (NORTH) 142

C176 TO U4047 75

SNITTER V/S (NORTH) TOC178 902

DEBDON FARM TO Bg341 404
Total length for U4047 5292

C188 TO HOPE FARM 2072
Total length for U4048 2072

BE6344 TO HEALY FARM 916
Total length for U4049 916

C165 TO U4051 1,281

U4051 TOC166 1,136
Total length for U4050 2417

U4050 TOC166 1,202
Total length for U4051 1,202

02-May-2006

Page 265 of 730




Page 263



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest
	Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests
	Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

	2 MINUTES
	Minutes

	4 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
	OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
	DELETION OF EXISTING PUBLIC FOOTPATHS Nos 4 & 5
	MORPETH TOWN
	6. SITE INVESTIGATION
	7. COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT


	5 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
	OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
	DELETION OF PART OF THE U6112 ROAD FROM LIST OF STREETS
	MORPETH TOWN
	6. SITE INVESTIGATION
	7. COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT


	6 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
	December 2023 - Brinkburn BOAT 29 FINAL.pdf
	December 2023 - Brinkburn BOAT 29 (All Evidence Merged)
	Brinkburn BOAT 29 - Consultation Plan.pdf
	Page 1

	Brinkburn BOAT 29 - Def Map Extract.pdf
	Brinkburn BOAT 29 - Evidence.pdf
	Brinkburn BOAT 29 - List of Streets.pdf


	7 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
	December 2023 - Brinkburn BOAT 32 FINAL.pdf
	Brinkburn BOAT 32 - Revised Plan
	Brinkburn BOAT 32 - Def Map Extract
	Brinkburn BOAT 32 - Evidence
	Brinkburn BOAT 32 - List of Streets




